



CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF KARNATAKA

SEVENTH ANNUAL REPORT

1st April 2014 to 31st March 2015



CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF KARNATAKA Kadaganchi, Aland Road, KALABURAGI - 585 367 www.cuk.ac.in



CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF KARNATAKA

SEVENTH ANNUAL REPORT 1st April 2014 to 31st March 2015

CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF KARNATAKA Kadaganchi, Aland Road, KALABURAGI – 585 367 www.cuk.ac.in

Annual Report 2014-15

© Central University of Karnataka

Publisher: Registrar, Central University of Karnataka Kadaganchi, Aland Road, Kalaburagi – 585 367 Karnataka – India.

Year of Publication: 2015

Compilation Committee: Dr. Vikram Visaji Dr. Archana Kujur Dr. Bharat Kumar Dr. Reshma Nadaf Shri. Rabindranath Pandit Shri. Nagaraj R. Salolli Visitor Shri. Pranab Mukherjee Hon'ble President of India

Vice Chancellor Prof. H. M. Maheshwaraiah (From 20th April, 2015)

Vice Chancellor (i/c) Prof. M. N. Sudheendra Rao (From 1st March, 2014 to 20th April, 2015)

> Registrar (i/c) Prof. N. Nagaraju

Controller of Examination (i/c) Dr. Basavaraj Donur

> Finance Officer (i/c) Shri. P. Sreeramulu



The logo represents the universal motif of the 'Tree of Life' which is found across Asiatic traditions as a mystical concept alluding to the interconnectedness of all life on our planet. It is a central symbol on Indian culture as a metaphor for enlightenment. It is also an enduring symbol of Sufism signifying the endless process of human evolution towards self- realization through knowledge and oneness with the creator.

CONTENTS

Particulars	Page No.
From the Vice Chancellor's Desk	1-2
Statutory Bodies	3
The Court	3-4
The Executive Council	5-6
Academic Council	7-8
Finance Committee	9
About the University	10
Special Features of the University	11
School of Undergraduate Studies	12
School of Humanities and Languages	13
Department of Kannada	13-22
Department of Hindi	23-26
Department of English	27-32
School of Social and Behavioural Sciences	33
Department of Social Work	33-40
Department of Psychology	41-46
Department of History	47-48
School of Business Studies	49
Department of Business Studies	49-53
Department of Economic Studies and Planning	54-56
Department of Commerce	57-61
School of Earth Sciences	62
Department of Geography	63-69
Department of Geology	69-74
School of Physical Sciences	75
Department of Physics	75-78
Department of Mathematics	79-81
School of Engineering	82
Department of Engineering	82-85

Particulars	Page No.
School of Computer Sciences	86-87
School of Chemical Sciences	88
Department of Chemistry	88-90
Centre for Classical Kannada	91
Central Library	92-96
Administration	97-98
Academics	99-100
Computer Lab	101-102
Rajbhasha	103
Examination	104-105
RTI	105
Student's Welfare	106
Campus Development & Estate	107
Finance & Accounts	108-109
SC/ST Cell	110
Biofuel	111



The CUK family is truly a mini Bharat. The University, primarily nourishing Post Graduate and Research programmes, is offering courses in Kannada, Hindi, English, Economics, Commerce, Business Studies, Psychology, Social Work, Geography, Geology, Physics, Mathematics, Computer Science, Chemistry and Engineering. The University also offers Dual degree courses in Engineering and Applied Sciences with are unique and among the first of its kind in India. The University has introduced research programmes in Classical Language Kannada and Linguistics. Establishment of Centre for Endangered Languages will cater to the study and research of Endangered Languages in India. Departments in the pipeline are Folkloristicsand Tribal Studies, Music and Fine Artsand Department of Education.

It is a matter of immense satisfaction that after the University moved into its own campus on 30th November 2013, it has become vibrant with whole lot of activities in the Academic, Administrative, Research, Community Development, Regional Development, Rural Development frontiers etc. The University infrastructure expansion and stabilization is high on the agenda. A state of the art library with modern facilities and user friendly atmosphere and nice ambition has started operating from the Central library premises.

CUK community is being established in the campus with residential accommodation availability for its employees and students. Campus post office has stated operating. 24/7 ambulance service has been made available for the University community. The University has initiated many clean and green activities for making this 654 acrescampus, a clean, green and sustainable campus. On these lines, large scale plantations have been initiated along with a research and demonstration centre on Biofuels. Water harvesting structures across the School buildings have been constructed. On the roof top of the Administrative building, solar panels have been laid to tap the solar energy and augment the electricity supplies with an on grid system.

As per the mission and vision of Govt. of India in general and Central University of Karnataka in particular, we are committed to making this University truly world class institution of higher learning, research and innovation.

Prof. H.M.Maheshwaraiah



STATUTORY BODIES

THE COURT

Ministry of Human Resource Development, Govt. of India, constituted first Court of Central University of Karnataka by its vide letter F.No. 57-8/2012-CU-III, dated 5th March 2014 and F.No.57 -8/2012 -Desk-U, dated 27th February 2014 w.e.f. 5thMarch 2014 for a term of three years.

The following is Composition of the First Court:

1.	Prof. Ashok Mishra	IIT Bombay
2.	Sh. Girish Kasaravally	Film Director, Producer and Script Writer, 1015, 8th Cross, BTM 1st Phase, Bangalore - 560029
3.	Prof. S. Sadagopan	Director, IIIT, Bangalore
4.	Prof. Ra jeev Gowda	IIM, Bangalore
5.	Prof. Sanjeev Agarwal	Director, BITS, Goa
6.	Prof. Govinda Rajan	Chairman, SERC, Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore
7.	Ms. Vidya Natampallil	Senior Director -Strategy, Microsoft Research Lab India Pvt. Lth, 'Vigyan ', 9, Lavelle Road, Bangalore -560001
8.	Prof. K. S. Rangappa	Chancellor, University of Mysore
9.	Prof. H. B. Walikar	Vice Chancellor, Karnataka University, Dharwad
10.	Dr. H. Maheshappa	Vice Chancellor, VTU, Belgaum
11.	Prof. T.C. Shivashankar Murlay	Vice Chancellor, Mangalore University
12.	Dr. Sunil Kumar Tewari	959/52, Asarav Nagar, C.P. Mission Compound, Jhansi- 284003
13.	Sh. Venkata Rao Motaparthy	President, VRK Colleges, Plot No. 1580, Durga Enclave, Road No. 12, Banjara Hills, Hyder abad
14.	Sh. G. Ramesh	Actor and Film Director, 528, 13 A Main, Banashankari, 2nd Stage, Bangalore - 560070
15.	Dr. B. C. Muddugangadhar	7, Trupti Nivas, RMV II Stage, Sanjay Nagar, Bangalore- 560094
16.	Sh. R. V. S. Prasad	President, Next Pvt. Lth ., E-502, Orchid, Spring Fields, Sarjapur Main Road, Bangalore - 560102 (In place of Sh. Masta Venkata Tataji Rao)
17.	Smt. Vasantha Kavitha	No. 18/2, 18th Cross, Sadhashivanagar, Bangalore, Karnataka
18.	Prof. Manohar	Former Professor of Law, Osmania University, B -302, Fortune Towers, Madhapur Main Road, Hyderabad - 500081, AP



19. Dr. Kiran A. Deshmukh	Asstt. Professor, ENT, M.R. Medical College, H.No.1-13/2A/A, Balghat Compound, Station Road, Gulbarga-585102
20. Sh. Gulla Yedukondalu	Door No. 1-5, Itikayalapalli, Gokavaram Mandal, East Godavari Dist. A.P
21. Smt. Jalaja Naik	Fomer M.L.C, Shri Hari Niwas, H.No. 744, OMBR Layout, 2A Main, Banasawadi, Bangalore- 560043
22. Dr. Syed Shah Khusro Hussaini	Deodi Dargah Bandanawaz, Rauza - i – Buzurg, Gulbarga - 585104, Karnataka
23. Sh. T. Srinivas Ravi Kiran	Director, Eskay Marines, 105, Trendset, Daffodils,Kondapur, Hyderabad, AP
24. Dr. C. Sheela Reddy	Associate Professor, Indian Institute of Public Administration, I.P. Estate, Ring Road, New Delhi - 110002
25. Prof. B. Bharatha Lakshmi	Sr. Professor of Zoology, Andhra University, Visakapatnam, AP
26. Dr. Girish Chandra Shukla	Post Graduate College, Patti, Pratapgarh-230135 Uttar Pradesh
27. Dr. Neeraj Bhardwaj	D-215, Ph -I, Silve r Spring, Dewas By Pass Road, Near Teja Ji Nagar, Indore, Madhya Pradesh
28. Prof. Naladi Samuyelu	Acharya Nagarjuna University, Door No. 5-87-36, 4th Line,
	Ashok Nagar, Guntur - 522002, Andhra Pradesh
29. Dr. K.N. Shanti	Associate Professor, Dept. of Biotechnology, ESIT- Banashakari, 3rd Stage, Bangalore - 560085, Karnataka
30. Dr. K. Narayana Gowda	Chancellor, University of Agricultural Sciences, Bangalore, Karnataka
31. Prof. M.G. Krishnan	Vice Chancellor, Karnataka State Open University, Banga lore, Karnataka



THE EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

The Second Executive Council of the University was constituted in exercise of the powers conferred on it vide Section 21(1) & (2) and statute 11 (1) w.e.f. 29th September, 2012 comprising of the following members for a period of three years:

Vice Chancellor Central University of Karnataka	Ex-Officio Chairman
The Secretary Department of Higher Education Ministry of Human Resource Development Govt. of India.	Đx ficio Member
Principal Secretary to Govt. Higher Education, Government of Karnataka M.S. Building Bangalore	Đx ficio Member
Prof. V. Ramkrishna Formerly Professor of History, University of Hyderabad, Gacchibowli, Hyderabad	Member, UGC Nominee
Prof. Sunaina Singh Vice Chancello, English and Fore ign languages University, Hyderabad	Member Visitor's Nominee
Prof. Pulapre Balakrishnan Director, Centre for Development Studies Thiruvanathapuram.	Member Visitor's Nominee
Dr. Rakesh Tuli, FNA Former Director, National Agri-Food Biotechnology Institute, Mohali & National Botanical Research Institute, Lucknow	Member Visitor's Nominee
Prof. Mrinal Ghosh Chairman, Dept. of Mathematics Indian Institute of Sciences, Bangalore.	Member Visitor's Nominee
Prof. Shivaganga Rumma Dean, School of Humanities and Languages, Central University of Karnataka Kalaburagi-585367	Member
Prof. M.V. Alagwadi Dean, School of Business Studies, Central University of Karnataka Kalaburagi-	Member
Prof. S.A. Ahmed Dean School of Earth Sciences, Central University of Karnataka Kalaburagi-585367	Member
Dr. Romate John Dean, School of Social and Behavioral Sciences, Central University of Karnataka Kalaburagi-585367	Member



Prof. P. M. Savadatti Head-Department of Economics, School of Business Studies, Central University of Karnataka Kalaburagi-585367	Member
Dr. Basavaraj Donur Head-Department of English, School of Humanities and Languages Central University of Karnataka Kalaburagi- 585367	Member
Dr. Mohammed Nazrul Bari Assistant Professor, Dept. of History School of Social & Behavioral sciences Central University of Karnataka Kalaburagi-585367	Member
Prof. N. Nagaraju Registrar(i/c) Central University of Karnataka Kalaburagi-585367	Ex-Officio Secretary

ACADEMIC COUNCIL

The Second Academic Council of the University was constituted in exercise of the powers conferred on it vide Section 22(1) & (2) and statute 13(1) w.e.f. 29th September, 2012 with the following composition:-

Vice Chancellor	Ex-Officio Chairman
Central University of Karnataka	
Prof. S. A. Bari Vice Chancellor, Central University of Gujrat.	Member
Prof. R. S. Deshpande Ex-Director, ISEC, Bangalore	Member
Dr. P. S. Shankar Formerly Dean, MRMC, Kalaburagi	Member
Prof. B. M. Subraya Head, Global Education Centre, Infosys, Mysore	Member
Dr. C. P. Ravikumar Texas Instruments, Bangalore	Member
Prof. J. V. Rudramuny Formerly Professor, Bangalore University	Member
Prof. Shivaganga Rumma Dean, School of Humanities & Languages Director, Centre for Classical Language (i/c) Head, Department of Kannada	Member
Prof. M. V. Alagawadi Dean, School of Business Studies	Member
Prof. Syed Ashfaq Ahmed Dean, School of Earth Sciences	Member
Prof. B. S. Chandrashekhar Dean, Schools of Physical Science, Chemical Science, Computer Science and Engineering Heads, Department of Sciences and Enginrring	Member
Prof. B. Mallikarjun Director, Centre for Classical Language, Kannada	Member
Prof. Sunita Anil Manjanbail Dean, School of Undergraduate Studies and Head, Department of Hindi	Member
Prof. Pushpa. M. Savadatti Head, Department of Economics	Member
Dr. Sulochana Shekhar Head, Department of Geography	Member



Dr. Romate John	Member
Head, Department of Psychology	
Dr. Basavaraj P. Donur Head, Department of English	Member
Dr. R. M. Channaveer Head, Department of Social Work	Member
Dr. M. A. Mohammed Aslam	
Head, Department of Geology	Member
Dr. K. Padmasree Head, Department of Commerce	Member
Dr. Vikram G. Visaji Associate Professor, Department of Kannada	Member
Dr. Mohammed Nazrul Bari Assistant Professor, Department of History	Member
Sri. Ganapati B. Sinnoor Assistant Professor, Department of Business Studies	Member
Dr. Mohammed Zohair Assistant Professor, Department of Business Studies	Member
Dr. H. Shushma Assistant Professor, Department of Business Studies	Member
Smt. Safia Parveen Assistant Professor, Department of Business Studies	Member
Dr. Ganesh Pawar Associate Profrssor, Department of Hindi Dean, Student's Welfare	Ex-Officio Member
Prof. N. Nagaraju Department of English Registrar (i/c)	Ex-Officio Secretary



FINANCE COMMITTEE

2nd Finance Committee of the University was constituted as per for three years w.e.f. 19th October, 2012.

Vice Chancellor	Ex-Officio Chairman	
Central University of Karnataka		
Pro Vice Chancellor	Member	
Central University of Karnataka	Member	
Joint Secretary (CU)		
Ministry of Human Resource Development (MHRD),	Member Visitors Nominee	
New Dehli.		
Shri. Yogendra Tripathi		
Joint Secretary and Financial Advisor,	Member Visitors Nominee	
Ministry of Human Resource Development,	Member visitors Nommee	
Government of India		
Joint Secretary (CU)		
University Grants Commission (UGC),	Member Visitors Nominee	
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi		
Prof. Sunaina Singh		
Vice Chancellor,	Member Nominee of EC	
English and Foreign languages	Member Nominee of EC	
University, Hyderabad.		
Prof. H. A. Ranganath		
Director, National Assessment and Accreditation Council	Member Nominee of EC	
P.O.Box No.1075, Nagarbhavi Bangalore-560072		
Prof. U. B. Bhoite		
Former Vice Chancellor, YCMOU	Member Nominee of EC	
Bharati Vidyapeeth, Bharati Vidyapeeth University		
Lal Bhadur Shastri Marg (Pune)		
Shri. P. Sreeramulu		
Finance Officer (i/c)	Ex-Officio Secretary	



ABOUT THE UNIVERSITY

The Central University of Karnataka (CUK) has been established by an Act of the Parliament (No. 3 of 2009) at Kalaburagi, Karnataka. It is one of the sixteen new Central Universities established by the Government of India during the UGC XI Plan period to address the concerns of 'equity and access' to education. Central University of Karnataka in Kalaburagi has increased the access to quality higher education to people in less educationally developed districts which have low graduate enrolment ratio.

The CUK, with its territorial jurisdiction all over Karnataka has initiated its activities from the academic year beginning August 2009 in keeping with the philosophy of achieving and maintaining the highest levels of academic excellence, sensitivity to equity, and access to enrolment. The six year old University is emerging as a premier national educational and research institution in the country.

The University has six hundred and fifty four acres campus, situated near Kadaganchi village in the district of Kalaburagi, Karnataka State (thirty kilometres from Kalaburagi city towards Aland). CUK is one of the first new Central Universities to move to its permanent campus. The main objective of the University is integrating the components of teaching, research, innovation, training and skill development with an aspiration to excel in integrated UG-PG, post graduate and doctoral programs. The University offers various programmes in the following five dominant areas: Arts, Humanities, Management, Sciences, and Engineering. Currently the University is running sixteen Departments spread in eight Schools and one Centre, and are offering nine integrated UG-PG programmes, fifteen post graduate programs and sixteen Doctoral programmes.



SPECIAL FEATURES OF THE UNIVERSITY

- All the programmes in the University follow Choice Based Credit System. Students have the academic freedom to choose and design their course of study by picking up components of allied, elective, supportive courses apart from their Core Course of study.
- Departments of allied subjects function under one School, which helps in interdisciplinary academic activities.
- Continuous evaluation and upgradation of curriculum.
- Courses have inbuilt component of developing students in a holistic way.
- Students are sent to academic tours to reputed national and international institutions for academic interactions and exposure.
- Internships, trainings, industry visits are part of the course structure.
- University placement cell.
- Academic collaboration with reputed universities and institutions.
- Merit-cum-Means Scholarship.
- All female students belonging to economically weaker sections (having annual income less than 6.00 lakhs) have been exempted from tuition and hostel fees.
- All Ph.D. students are offered fellowship of Rs. 8,000/- per month in addition to annual contingency of Rs. 10,000/-.
- Classrooms equipped with latest teaching-learning aids.
- Internet facility (Wi-Fi).
- Hostel accommodation for students.
- State-of-the-art library with e-journals, books and periodicals.



SCHOOL OF UNDERGRADUATE STUDIES

Dean : Prof. Sunitha Anil Manjanbail

Introduction of the School:

The School of Undergraduate Studies coordinates with other Schools and Departments to provide a holistic undergraduate experience. It draws upon the academic resources of other schools to offer integrated and flexible learning programmes leading to the award of BA (Hons) and MA degrees with exit option after the three years with award of BA (Hons) degree in Economics, Geography, Psychology and English subjects. Apart from this, the School also offers three year stand-along BBA programme.

The undergraduate programmes also include Foundation Courses (FC) and the Social Orientation Course (SoC).

The Foundation course is designed to not only develop a student's understanding of his/her own subject but also to enable them to develop capabilities of lateral thinking, integrated understanding, and a keen cognitive perception of their surroundings. The Social Orientation Course, which is compulsory for students of all undergraduate and post-graduate courses is planned to make the student into a responsible citizen wherein he/she will appreciate the country's working laws, resources, culture and develop a spirit that is constructive, informed and positive.

Apart from the above components, the programmes and courses on core subjects, elective / allied subjects and language subjects with a good amount of flexibility for the students to choose and design his/her programme content.



SCHOOL OF HUMANITIES AND LANGUAGES

Dean : **Prof. Shivaganga Rumma** (From 10th August 2014 to till date) Introduction of the School:

The School presently comprises the departments of Kannada, Hindi and English. Keeping in view the mandate of the University, the School strives to promote inter and multi-disciplinary approach in both teaching and research. Prof. Shivaganga Rumma is the Dean of the School.

The School consists of the following departments:

- 1. Department of Kannada
- 2. Department of Hindi
- 3. Department of English

DEPARTMENT OF KANNADA

Head : Prof. Shivaganga Rumma

Introduction of the Department:

The objective of the department includes undertaking original research in Kannada language, literature, culture and society by incorporating innovative research approaches, and imparting training to students to enable them to make use of the knowledge of the subject not only to make a career but also to serve the society. The Department also strives to develop methods focusing on the promotion of Kannada Studies at the national and international levels.

Courses Offered:

Dept. currently offers Ph.D. and Masters Programme in Kannada. Dept. also takes care of courses on Kannada language for UG Programmes.

Faculty:

Professor:

Prof. Shivaganga Rumma

Associate Professor:

Dr. Vikram Visaji

Assistant professor:

Dr. Basavaraj Kodagunti Dr. T.D Rajanna Dr. Appagere Somashekar

Departmental Activities:

Seminars / Workshops / Conferences / Special Talks:

- 1. Orgnaized Special Lecture on **"Halagannada Sahityada Hosa Odu"** by Prof. M. M. Kalaburagi-2014.
- 2. Orgnaized Special Lecture on **"Kuvempu Literature"** by D. S. Nagabhushan Swamy 2014.



- 1. Orgnaized Special Lecture on **"Bendre kavyadalli sharer kavyadharma"** by Dr. A. Vasanth Kulkarni on 11th September, 2014.
- 2. Orgnaized Special Lecture on **"Aadhunikoottar duoddhikate mattu dalit kavya maidaleyabahudad aayamgalu"** by Kotaganahalli Ramayya on 13th September, 2014.
- 3. Orgnaized Special Lecture on "Kannada Poetry" by Smt. Savita Nagabhushana 2014.
- 4. Orgnaized Special Lecture on **"Kannada Historical Literature"** by Sri. Devu Pattar 2014.
- 5. Orgnaized Special Lecture on "Janapada Adhyana" by Dr. Arun Jolada Kudlagi 2014.
- 6. Orgnaized Special Lecture on **"Kannada Liguistic"** by Dr. P Mahadevaiah 2014.
- 7. Conducted Workshop on **"Halegannada patyadh Odhu Shabdhamannidarpanna" by Prof.** Kalyanrao Patil on 24th September, 2014.
- 8. Conducted Workshop **on "Bhartiy purana mattu itihasa janar samuya tatwik grahike" by Sri.** Yogesh Mastar on 3rd December, 2014.
- 9. Conducted Workshop **on "Bhartiya mattu jagatika sahitya- ondu anusandhan" by** Prof. Nataraj Huliyar, Prof. C.Naganna on 8th & 9th December, 2014.
- 10. Orgnaized Special Lecture on **"Bhashavijnanad Aitihasika nelegalu"** by Dr. P.Mahadevaiah 2014.
- 11. Orgnaized Special Lecture on **"Dhalitatwa mattu kannada sahitya" by** Mogalli Ganesh on 11th December, 2014.
- 12. Orgnaized One act play **"Singarvva mattu Aramane" hagu "Pennallave" by** Prof. Laxmi Chandrashekar on 3rd January, 2015.

Syllabus Framing:

Framed the Syllabus of Kannada Language with resource person Prof. Rajendra Chenni – 2014.

Study Tour:

Conducted Study Tour for Students from 12th to 15th February, 2015 and visited Tejaswi – Kuvempu -D.N Shankhar Bhatt – Ananthamurthy –Belur –Halebidu -Kappe arbhattana shasan – Banavasi –Shravanbelagol.

Publications:

- 1. Shivaganga Rumma; Published an aticle entitled, "Shastreeya Kannada", Published in Sankramana 2014.
- 2. Shivaganga Rumma; Published an article entitled, "Kartika Rushiya Kateyondige", Sankramana, Bangalore 2014.
- 3. Shivaganga Rumma; Published an article entitled, "Moudyavemba Maralugadu", Agni weekly, Bangalore 2014.
- 4. Shivaganga Rumma; Published an article entitled, "Svadesi mattu Videshi kudikege samshodhaneyemba Kireeta", lankesh patrike, Bangalore 2014.



- 5. Shivaganga Rumma; Published an article entitled, "Buhana Arthika Vicharagalu", Samvada, Bangalore 2014.
- 6. Shivaganga Rumma; Published a paper entitled, Vachana Chaluvaliya Artikate, Sharana Kalyana, Gulbarga 2014.
- 7. Shivaganga Rumma; Published a paper entitled, "Prathirodha Ghattada Mahila Katha Sahitya", Mahila Sahitya Charitre University, Bijapur 2014.
- 8. Vikram Visaji; Published a Book entitled, Matte Bantu Shravana (Anthology of Poetry, Edited) Christ University Publication, Bangalore, Jan 2015.
- 9. T D Rajanna; Published a paper entitled, Molige Mahadeviaya vachanagalalli Adhyatmikate, published in Vachanakartiyaru, 2014
- 10. T. D. Rajanna; Published a book entitled, Yahoo, A novel Translated into Kannada, Desi pustaka, Bangalore- 2015
- 11. T. D. Rajanna; Published a book entitled, 'Yatrikana Kanasu' A novel translation into Kannada, original by Paulo Choelo, in printing, publish by Srusti Publications, Bangalore 2014
- 12. T. D. Rajanna; Published a book entitled, 'My Father Balaiah' (An Autobiography) original English into Kannada, Desi Pustaka, Vijayanagara, Bangalore, 2014
- 13. T. D. Rajanna; Published a book "Pampa Ramayana : ondu vishleshanatmaka nota", Kannada Dept. BLD Education Institution, Vijayaapura, 2015
- 14. T. D. Rajanna; Published a book "Ambigara chowdayyana vachanagalalli samajamukhi Chintane", Kannada Dept. Osmaniya University, Hyderabada, 2014
- 15. T. D. Rajanna; Published a book "Shasana Kavigalu mattu Lipikararu", Centre of Kannada studies, Bangalore University, Bangalore, 2014
- 16. T. D. Rajanna; Published a book "Lavani Sampradaya : Ondu Vishleshane", Dharwad Karnataka University Publication, 2014
- 17. T. D. Rajanna; Published a book "Tejasvi avara Parisarada Kathe : Ondu noota", to be Published in, 2014
- 18. T D Rajanna; Published a book "Mahileya Savalugalu: published in Mahile shoshane mattu nivarane", Gulbarga 2014
- 19. T D Rajanna; Published a book "Janapada Hadugalalli jeevana moulya", published in Makkala Palava bedyale, 2014
- 20. Basavaraja Kodagunti; Edited for 'Haydarabada Karnataka Series'by Bandara Prakashana. Books published in this series:
 - a) 2014. Uru-1. ISBN: 978-81-925980-3-1
 - b) 2014. Daraga-1 ISBN: 978-81-925980-4-8
- 21. Basavaraja Kodagunti; 2014. Malayalam Case Markers: A Comparative Study. Indian Linguistics. Vol.75 No.1-2, 2014.Pp. 27-37.**ISSN: 0378-0759.Pp.**



- 22. Basavaraja Kodagunti; Instrumental Case Markers of South Dravidian: A Historical and Comparative Study. Studies on Dravidian. Eds. G.K. Panikkaret.all. International School of Dravidian Linguistics, Tiruvanantha Puram.
- 23. Basavaraja Kodagunti; Linguistic Situation in Karnataka. International Journal of Dravidian Linguistics. Tiruvanantha Puram.
- 24. Basavaraja Kodagunti; Diatec as Source of case markers in Dravidian: A Study on *-u/*-ū (Intermediate). Journal of Historical Linguistics. USA.
- 25. Basavaraja Kodagunti; Locative case markers in South Dravidian: A comparative and historical study. Investigationse in linguisticsae.
- 26. Basavaraja Kodagunti; Historical Study of Case Markers of Classical Tamil. IJSS.
- 27. Basavaraja Kodagunti; 2014. Vacanagalamatu. Samshodhana Vyasanga. Vol. 26-No. 154. 2014. Pp. 2-9.
- 28. Basavaraja Kodagunti; 2014. Kannada-karnataka endarenu? Kannada Nudi. Bengaluru. Vol. 2014.
- 29. Basavaraja Kodagunti; 2014. Addahesarugalallibahuvacanapratyayawith Jayamala. Samshodhana Vyasanga.Vol. 26-No. 156. 2014. Pp. 2.
- 30. Basavaraja Kodagunti; 2014. Kirtanegalapadaracane.Kannada Sahitya Parishatpatrike. Vol. 92. No. 1. 2014. Pp. 66-75.
- 31. Basavaraja Kodagunti; 2014. D.N. Shankara Battarakannadadakelasa. Sankramana. Vol. 49. No. 5. 2014. Pp. 26-36
- 32. Basavaraja Kodagunti; 2014. Maskiyallijaynavigrahapatte.SamshodhanaVyasanga. Vol. 26-No.156. 2014. Pp. 7.
- 33. Basavaraja Kodagunti; 2015. Yadagiri parisarada Kannada namapadagala dvanyatmakaracane. With Ajappa Babu. Karnataka Locana. Vol. 30.No. 1.2015.
- 34. Basavaraja Kodagunti; 2015. Haydarabadakarnatakadagasupipanta.Kannada Sahitya Parishatpatrike.Vol. 93.No. 1. 2015.
- 35. Basavaraja Kodagunti; 2015. Bashika Karnataka. Kannada Sahitya Parishatpatrike. Vol. 93. No. 2. 2015.
- 36. Basavaraja Kodagunti; 2015.Kannada lipisudarane.Kannada Sahitya Parishatpatrike. Vol. 93. No. 2. 2015.
- 37. Basavaraja Kodagunti; 2015. Shabdamanidarpanam mattu tolkappiyamgalallivibaktivivechane. By Karnataka Locana. Vol. 30. No. 2. 2015.
- 38. Basavaraja Kodagunti; Haydarabada Karnataka: ondudarmikaitihasa. By Sankramana. Bengaluru.
- 39. Basavaraja Kodagunti; Kalaburgi kannadadagavibaktirupagalu. By Sadhane. Bengaluru.



- 40. Basavaraja Kodagunti; Yadagiriparisaradakannadadaga 'a'kone padagalu. With Nagaraja M. Dore. By Prabudda karnataka. Mysuru.
- 41. Basavaraja Kodagunti; Kannada matinaavastegalu: avastegalakaladakuritu kelavu prashnegalu. By SamshodhanaVyasanga. Dharawada
- 42. Basavaraja Kodagunti; Kannada matinaavastegalu.Iduvareginadyayanagalu. By Samshodhana Vyasanga.Dharawada.
- 43. Basavaraja Kodagunti; Treatment of Case system in Sabdamanidarpanam and tolkappiam: a comparative study. With Dravidian Studies.
- 44. Basavaraja Kodagunti; Korava Kinship terms with Syed MujeebAhamd. With Dravidian Studies.
- 45. Basavaraja Kodagunti; 2014. Structure and development of compound case markers in Dravidian: A study on Kannada. ICOSAL, held at Banaras Hindu University, Banaras on Jan 2014.
- 46. ಅಪ್ಪಗೆರೆ ಸೋಮಶೇಖರ್; "ಹಾಡುವ ಹಕ್ಕಿಯ ಶೋಕಗೀತೆ–ತಂಬೂರಿ ರಾಜಮ್ಮನವರ ಆತ್ಮಕಥನ : ಐ.ಎಸ್.ಬಿ.ಎನ್.– 938157735–8 : ದೇಸಿ ಮಸ್ತಕ, ಬೆಂಗಳೂರು : 2014
- 47. ಅಪ್ಪಗೆರೆ ಸೋಮಶೇಖರ್; "ದಲಿತ ಸಂವೇದನೆ" : ಲಡಾಯಿ ಪ್ರಕಾಶನ, ಗದಗ : 2015 : ಮುದ್ರಣದಲ್ಲಿ
- 48. ಅಪ್ಪಗೆರೆ ಸೋಮಶೇಖರ್; 'ಯಾವ ಕಾಲದ ಹಕ್ಕಿ ಇಕ್ಕಿದ ಹಿಕ್ಕೆಯೊ' : ಕವಿತೆ : 24.12.2014
- 49. ಅಪ್ಪಗೆರೆ ಸೋಮಶೇಖರ್; ಕನ್ನಡ ಆಡಳಿತ, ಶಿಕ್ಷಣ, ಉದ್ಯೋಗ ಮತ್ತು ಅನ್ನದ ಭಾಷೆಯಾಗಬೇಕು': ಸಿದ್ಧಲಿಂಗಯ್ಯ ಅವರ ಸಂದರ್ಶನ : 28.01.2015

50.	ಅಪ್ಪಗೆರೆ ಸೋಮಶೇಖರ್; ಹೆಣ್ಣಿನ ಗೋಳಟ್ಟಿ ಬನ್ನಿಯ ಮರಬೆಂದೊ	31.07.2014
51.	ಅಪ್ಪಗೆರೆ ಸೋಮಶೇಖರ್; ನಾರಣಪ್ಪ: ಬೆನ್ನು ಬಿಡದ ಬ್ರಾಹ್ಮಣ್ಯ	04.09.2014
52.	ಅಪ್ಪಗೆರೆ ಸೋಮಶೇಖರ್; ವೇಶ್ಯೆವಾಟಿಕೆ ಕಾನೂನುಬದ್ಧ: ವರವೋ? ಶಾಪವೋ?	25.09.2014

- 53. ಅಪ್ಪಗೆರೆ ಸೋಮಶೇಖರ್; ಆತ್ಮಕಥೆಯಲ್ಲೊಂದು ಅಂಬೇಡ್ಕರ್ ಕಥೆ 15.01.2014
- 54. ಅಪ್ಪಗೆರೆ ಸೋಮಶೇಖರ್; ಡಾ. ಸಿದ್ದಲಿಂಗಯ್ಯ: ವೈಚಾರಿಕ ಪ್ರಜ್ಞೆಯ ಕ್ರಾಂತಿ ಕವಿ 22.01.2015
- 55. ಅಪ್ಪಗೆರೆ ಸೋಮಶೇಖರ್; ಕನ್ನಡ ಅನ್ನದ ಭಾಷೆಯಾಗಬೇಕು: ಡಾ. ಸಿದ್ದಲಿಂಗಯ್ಯ 29.01.2015
- 56. ಅಪ್ಪಗೆರೆ ಸೋಮಶೇಖರ್; ಹೊಸ ಮಡಿಯ ಮೇಲೆ ಚದುರಂಗ : ಕನ್ನಡ ಜನಪದ ಮಹಾಕಾವ್ಯ : ಲೋಕ ಜಾನಪದ: ಸಂ–ಲಕ್ಷ್ಮೀಪತಿ ಕೋಲಾರ, ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ ಜಾನಪದ ಅಕಾಡೆಮಿ, ಬೆಂಗಳೂರು : ಜನವರಿ–ಮಾರ್ಚ್ 2014
- 57. ಅಪ್ಪಗೆರೆ ಸೋಮಶೇಖರ್; ನಾವು ಮರೆತ ನಮ್ಮ ಪೂರ್ವಿಕರು : 'ಸಂವಾದ' : ಸಂ– ಇಂದೂಧರ ಹೊನ್ನಾಪುರ: ಏಪ್ರಿಲ್–2014
- 58. ಅಪ್ಪಗೆರೆ ಸೋಮಶೇಖರ್; ಸ್ವತಂತ್ರ ಸಂಗ್ರಾಮದಲ್ಲಿ ಅಂಬೇಡ್ಕರ್ ಪಾತ್ರ : 'ಸಂವಾದ' : ಸಂ– ಇಂದೂಧರ ಹೊನ್ನಾಮರ : ಡಿಸೆಂಬರ್–2014.
- 59. ಅಪ್ಪಗೆರೆ ಸೋಮಶೇಖರ್; ಸಾಹಿತ್ಯದ ತೇರಿಗೆ ಕ್ರಾಂತಿಕವಿಯ ಸಾರಥ್ಯ : ವಿಜಯವಾಣಿ–ವಿಜಯ ವಿಹಾರ: 21.12.2014



- 60. ಅಪ್ಪಗೆರೆ ಸೋಮಶೇಖರ್; ದಕ್ಷಿಣ ಭಾರತದ ಮೊದಲ ದಲಿತ ಹೋರಾಟಗಾರ ಪಂಡಿತ ಅಯೋತಿದಾಸ್: ಅಂಬೇಡ್ಕರ್ ವಾಯ್, ಸಂ: ಕೆ. ಚಂದ್ರಶೇಖರ್ : ಜನವರಿ–2015
- 61. ಅಪ್ಪಗೆರೆ ಸೋಮಶೇಖರ್; ನಾವು ಮರೆಯಬಾರದ ನಮ್ಮ ಪೂರ್ವಿಕರು : 'ಹೊಸ ವಸಂತದ ಕನಸುಗಳು' –ಸಂ: ಸಂಪತ್ತಕುಮಾರ ಕ. ಮುಚಳಂಬಿ, ಹಸಿರು ಕ್ರಾಂತಿ ಪ್ರಕಾಶನ, ಬೆಳಗಾವಿ : 2015
- 62. ಅಪ್ಪಗೆರೆ ಸೋಮಶೇಖರ್; **ಸಮಾನ ಶಿಕ್ಷಣನೀತಿ ಜಾರಿಯಾಗದೆ ಸಾಮಾಜಿಕ ನ್ಯಾಯ ಅಸಾಧ್ಯ ಸಂದರ್ಶನ ಡಾ**. ಸಿ<mark>ದ್ಧಲಿಂಗಯ್ಯ</mark> : ವಿಜಯವಾಣಿ : 01 ಫೆಬ್ರವರಿ 2015
- 63. ಅಪ್ಪಗೆರೆ ಸೋಮಶೇಖರ್; ಹೋರಾಟದ ಜಂಗಮ ನಗೆಯ ಸಂಗಮ : ಆರಂಭ : ಸಂ– ಅಬ್ಬೂರು ರಾಜಶೇಖರ್: 01 ಫೆಬ್ರವರಿ 2015
- 64. ಅಪ್ಪಗೆರೆ ಸೋಮಶೇಖರ್; ತಂಬೂರಿಗೆ ಸಿರಿ ತಂದ ರಾಜಮ್ಮ : ಸಾಪ್ಗಾಹಿಕ ಮರವಣಿ, ಪ್ರಜಾವಾಣಿ : 08 ಫೆಬ್ರವರಿ 2015
- 65. ಅಪ್ಪಗೆರೆ ಸೋಮಶೇಖರ್; ಕನ್ನಡದ ವೈಚಾರಿಕ ಪ್ರಜ್ಞೆಯನ್ನು ವಿಸ್ತರಿಸಿದ ಕ್ರಾಂತಿಕವಿ: ಡಾ. ಸಿದ್ಧಲಿಂಗಯ್ಯ: ಮಹಾನಾಡು: ಸಂ– ಕೆ. ಎನ್. ಲಿಂಗೇಗೌಡ : 10 ಫೆಬ್ರವರಿ 2015
- 66. ಅಪ್ಪಗೆರೆ ಸೋಮಶೇಖರ್; **ಯಾವ ಕಾಲದ ಹಕ್ಕಿ ಇಕ್ಕಿದ ಹಿಕ್ಕೆಯೊ(ಕವಿತೆ)** : ಸಂಕ್ರಮಣ, ಜನವರಿ–ಫೆಬ್ರವರಿ 2015: ಸಂ ಚಂದ್ರಶೇಖರ್ ಪಾಟೀಲ
- 67. ಅಪ್ಪಗೆರೆ ಸೋಮಶೇಖರ್; ದಕ್ಷಿಣ ಭಾರತದ ಮೊದಲ ದಲಿತ ಹೋರಾಟಗಾರ ಪಂಡಿತ ಅಯೋತಿದಾಸ್: ಅಂಬೇಡ್ಕರ್ ವಾಯ್ಸ್, ಜನವರಿ–2015 : ಸಂ – ಕೆ. ಚಂದ್ರಶೇಖರ್
- 68. ಅಪ್ಪಗೆರೆ ಸೋಮಶೇಖರ್; "ಹುಲಿಯ ನೆರಳಿನೊಳಗೆ–ಅಂಬೇಡ್ಕರ್ವಾದಿಯ ಆತ್ಮಕಥೆ" –ನಾಮದೇವ ನಿಮ್ಗಾಡೆ: ಅನು– ಬಿ.ಶ್ರೀಪಾದ : ಲಡಾಯಿ ಪ್ರಕಾಶನ, ಗದಗ : ಐ.ಎಸ್.ಬಿ.ಎನ್. 938150340–0 : 2014
- 69. ಅಪ್ಪಗೆರೆ ಸೋಮಶೇಖರ್; **"ಕನ್ನಡದ ವೈಚಾರಿಕ ಪ್ರಜ್ಞೆಯನ್ನು ವಿಸ್ತರಿಸಿದ ಕ್ರಾಂತಿಕವಿ–ಡಾ. ಸಿದ್ಧಲಿಂಗಯ್ಯ" ಮತ್ತು "ಕನ್ನಡ ಆಡಳಿತ,** ಶಿಕ್ಷಣ, ಉದ್ಯೋಗ ಮತ್ತು ಅನ್ನದ ಭಾಷೆಯಾಗಬೇಕು"(ಸಿದ್ಧಲಿಂಗಯ್ಯ ಅವರ ಸಂದರ್ಶನ) : 'ಬೆಟ್ಟದ ಮೇಲಿನ ಬೆಳಕು' ಸಂ – ಜ. ನಾ. ತೇಜಶ್ರೀ ಮತ್ತು ಅರಕಲಗೂಡು ಜಯಕುಮಾರ್: ಕನ್ನಡ ಸಾಹಿತ್ಯ ಪರಿಷತ್ತು, ಬೆಂಗಳೂರು, 2015
- 70. ಅಪ್ಪಗೆರೆ ಸೋಮಶೇಖರ್; **"ಸಾಮಾಜಿಕ ಮೌಲ್ಯ ಸಿದ್ಧಾಂತದ ಪ್ರತಿಪಾದಕ ಸೊನ್ನಲಿಗೆ ಸಿದ್ಧರಾಮ":** 'ಸಿದ್ಧರಾಮ ಸತ್ಪಥ' –ಪ್ರ. ಸಂ. ಡಾ. ಹಾ. ಮ. ನಾಗರ್ಜುನ : ನಂದಿ ವಿದ್ಯಾಸಂಸ್ಥೆ, ಶಿವಮೊಗ್ಗ : ಐಎಸ್ಬಿಎನ್ – 81927404–9–2 : 2015

Seminars / Conferences / Workshops / Symposia / Talks: Prof. Shivaganga Rumma

- 1. Presented a paper entitled; "Sahitya Mattu Srujanashilate", one day workshop conducted by Kannada Sahitya Sangh, Bidar 18th May, 2014.
- Presented a paper entitled; "Voice of Victims of Acid attack", National Seminar Orgnized by National Commission for Woman, New Delhi in collaboration with Mahila Mattu Makkal Kalyana Elakhe, Bidar 7th July, 2014.
- 3. Presented a paper entitled; "Samskruti Parikalpane" workshop conducted by Janapada Akademy, Bangalore 27th to 29th Sep, 2014.
- 4. Presented a paper entitled; "Budakattu Samudayagalu Mattu Bidugade", two days National Seminor organized by Dept. English, Central University of Karnatak, Kalaburagi in collaboration with Indira Gandhi National Tribal University, Amarkantak & Central Sahitya Akademy, New Delhi 27th to 28th March, 2015.



- 5. Special lecture Delivered on "Mahile Mattu Adhunikte", Akkanabalaga, Kalaburagi, 20-04-2014.
- Special lecture Delivered on "Jagatikaranada Sandharbadalli Jeevan Samarasya", Shivashanker Dhabale Sanskrutik Pratistana, Togloor and Vidyagiri Prathamik Hagu Praudha Shale, Togloor, 07-05-2015
- 7. Special lecture Delivered on "Akshara Kalyan", Kannada Sahitya Sangha, Bidar, 18-05-2015
- 8. Presented a paper entitled; "Vachana Sahitya Mattu Mahile", UGC Sponsored National Seminar, Dr. B.R. Ambedakar College, Hallikhed, 27-08-2014
- 9. Presented a paper entitled; "Sanskrutika Pallatagalu", Janapada Akyadami, Bangalore and Janapad Loka, Mysore, 27 & 28-09-2014
- 10. Special lecture Delivered on "Gandhi Tatvada Prastuti", Central University of Karnataka, Kalaburagi, 02-10-2014.
- 11. Special lecture Delivered on "Ambedakar Mattu Mahila Hakkugalu", Dalit Sangharsha Samiti, Malgatti, 13-04-2014.
- 12. Presented a paper entitled; "Vachanakarara Vargarahit Samaj", Akhila Bharath Sharan Sahitya Parishattu Hagu Zilla Kadali Mahila Vedike, Koppal, 23-11-2014
- 13. Special lecture Delivered on "Amma Kolabyada", Zilla Kannada Sahitya Parishattu, Kalaburagi, 04-01-2015.
- 14. Special lecture Delivered on "Paustika Ahaar Ulisi-Makkalannu Rakshisi", Karnataka Rajya Anganawadi Naukarara Sangha (R), Kalaburagi, 24-01-2015.
- 15. Special lecture Delivered on "Yuvakaru Mattu Jagatikarana", Sarkari Padavi Purva College, Kalaburagi, 07-02-2015.

Dr. Vikram Visaji

- 1. Presented a paper entitled; Samakaaleena Mahila Sahitya UGC and Abbaskhan College for Women, Bangalore, March 2015
- 2. Presentes a paper entitled; Kannada Sahitya sanshodhane Karnataka Sahitya Akademi, Bangalore, held at Maski Feb 2015
- 3. Presentes a paper entitled; Samakaleena sandarbha mattu Halegannada Patyagala Prastutate UGC and Basaveshwara Science College, Bagalkot, Jan 2015
- 4. Participated as a CUK representative in Jaipur Literature Festival 21 to 25 Dec 2014
- 5. Bidara jilleya charitre mattu sahityada sambandha International seminar on 'The Glory that was Bidar', Bidar, March 2015
- 6. Kannada Mahila kavya All India Poets Conference, Gulbarga March 2015
- 7. Horalu Dariyalli kavya Basavaraj kattimani trust, Belagavi, Dec 2014



- 8. Kannada kadambari parampare Kuvempu Bhasha Bharati Bangalore, Bagalkot Oct 2014
- 9. Nanna Kavitegala Loka Alvas nudisiri Moodubidare, Mangalore, Nov 2014
- 10. Sanshodhane mattu sanskrutika mukhamukhi Mysore University Mysore, July 2014
- 11. Chandrashekar Kambarara Natakagalu Kannada Sahitya sangha surupur, yadagiri Sep 2014.

Dr. T. D. Rajanna

- 1. Presented a paper on *Pampa Ramayana : ondu vishleshanatmaka nota* at National Seminar, on Halagannada Kavyagala Odu, at BLDE Deemed University, Bijapur 2015
- 2. Presented a paper on *Dr. Rajkumar and Gokat movement* at National Seminar on Dr. Rajkumar : Cinema and Theatre, at Central University of Karnataka, Kalaburagi 2015
- 3. Presented a Paper on *Kannada Shasana Kavigalu mattu Lipikararu* at National Seminar on *Shasana Mattu Hastaprati Adhyayanada Nelegalu* at Bangalore University Bangalore, 2014
- 4. Presented a Paper on *Ambigara Chowdayyana Vachanagalalli Samajamukhi Chintane* at National Seminar on *Vachanagalalli Samajika Chintane* at Osmania University, Hyderabad, 2014
- 5. Presented a paper on *Pampa Ramayana: ondu vishleshanatmaka nota, Kannada Dept.* BLD Education Institution, Vijayapura, Feb, 2015.

ಡಾ. ಅಪ್ಪಗೆರೆ ಸೋಮಶೇಖರ್

- 1. ರಾಷ್ಟ್ರೀಯ ಭಾವೈಕ್ಯತೆ ಮೂಡಿಸುವಲ್ಲಿ ಅಸ್ಪೃಶ್ಯತೆಯ ತೊಡಕುಗಳು ಡಾ. ಬಿ. ಆರ್. ಅಂಬೇಡ್ಕರ್ ವಿಚಾರ ವೇದಿಕೆ, ವಿಶೇಷ ಉಪನ್ಯಾಸ: ಸರ್ಕಾರಿ ಪ್ರಥಮ ದರ್ಜೆ ಕಾಲೇಜ್, ಕಮಲಾಪೂರ, ಗುಲ್ಬರ್ಗಾ: 12.03.2014
- 2. ನಾಗವಂಶ ದಲಿತ ಅಸ್ಮಿತೆ : ಕಷ್ಟಕುಲದ ಕಥೆ : ದಲಿತರ ಭೂತ–ಭವಿಷ್ಯ : ಜಾತಿ ವ್ಯವಸ್ಥೆ ಸಮಸ್ಯೆ–ಸವಾಲು : ಅಂಬೇಡ್ಕರ್ ಮತ್ತು ಮುಸ್ಸಿಮರು : ಅಂಬೇಡ್ಕರ್ ವಾದಿಗಳ ಬಿಕ್ಕಟ್ಟು ಮತ್ತು ಭವಿಷ್ಯದ ಸವಾಲುಗಳು–ಪುಸ್ತಕಗಳನ್ನು ಕುರಿತು ವಿಷಯ ಮಂಡನೆ:ಗೆಳೆಯರ ಬಳಗ ಮಣಿಭಾಯಿ ಲೋಡಾಯ ಭವನ, ಹಾವೇರಿ: ಮೇ ಸಾಹಿತ್ಯ ಸಮ್ಮೇಳನ,: ಲಡಾಯಿ ಪ್ರಕಾಶನ, ಗದಗ: 10.05.2014
- 3. ಮುಳ್ಳೂರು ನಾಗರಾಜ ಅವರ ಬರಹ: ಗುರುಭವನ, ನಂಜನಗೂಡು, ಮೈಸೂರು ಜಿಲ್ಲೆ: ರಂಗವಾಹಿನಿ, ಚಾಮರಾಜನಗರ ಮತ್ತು ನಂಜನಗೂಡು ಸಾಂಸ್ಕೃತಿಕ ವೇದಿಕೆ ಸಂಯುಕ್ತಾಶ್ರಯದಲ್ಲಿ 'ಮುಳ್ಳೂರು ನಾಗರಾಜ ಬದುಕು–ಬರಹ ವಿಚಾರಗೋಷ್ಠಿ ಹಾಗೂ ಮೂಳ್ಳೂರು ನಾಗರಾಜ ರಾಜ್ಯ ಮಟ್ಟದ ಕಾವ್ಯ ಪ್ರಶಸ್ತಿ ಪ್ರಧಾನ ಸಮಾರಂಭ:25.05.2014
- 4. ಸಮ್ಮೇಳನ ಅಧ್ಯಕ್ಷ ರೊಂದಿಗೆ ಸಂವಾದ: ಸಂವಾದಕ್ಕೆ ಚಾಲನೆ: ಮೈಸೂರು ವೈದ್ಯಕೀಯ ಮಹಾವಿದ್ಯಾಲಯದ ಅಮೃತ ಮಹೋತ್ಸವ ಸಭಾಭವನ, ಜೆ. ಕೆ. ಮೈದಾನ, ಮೈಸೂರು5ನೇ ಅಖಿಲ ಭಾರತ ದಲಿತ ಸಾಹಿತ್ಯ , ದಲಿತ ಸಾಹಿತ್ಯ ಪರಿಷತ್ತು : 14, 15ನೇ ಸೆಪ್ಸಂಬರ್ 2014
- ನಾರಾಯಣ ಗುರುಗಳ ಸಾಮಾಜಿಕ ಕಳಕಳಿ: ಬುದ್ಧ, ಬಸವ, ಅಂಬೇಡ್ಕರ್ ಸಾಂಸ್ಕೃತಿಕ ಭವನ, ಮಹಾತ್ಮ ಜ್ಯೋತಿಬಾ ನಗರ, ಆಳಂದ ಮೂಲ ಜನರ ಮೂಲ ಮಹಾಪುರುಷರ ಉಪನ್ಯಾಸ ಮಾಲಿಕೆ, ದಲಿತ ನೌಕರರ ಸಂಘ ಮತ್ತು ದಲಿತ ಸಂಘಟನೆಗಳು, ಆಳಂದ: 13.10.2014
- 6. ರನ್ನನ ಗದಾಯುದ್ಧ ; ಕಾವ್ಯ ರಸಗ್ರಹಣ, ನಿರ್ವಚನ: ಕನ್ನಡ ಮತ್ತು ಸಂಸ್ಕೃತಿ ಇಲಾಖೆ, ಬೆಂಗಳೂರು ಹಾಗೂ ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ ಸಾಹಿತ್ಯ ಅಕಾಡೆಮಿ, ಬೆಂಗಳೂರು: ಎಂ.ಎಸ್. ಇರಾಣಿ ಪದವಿ ಕಲಾ ವಿಜ್ಞಾನ ಮತ್ತು ವಾಣಿಜ್ಯ ಪದವಿ ಮಹಾವಿದ್ಯಾಲಯ, ಗುಲ್ಬರ್ಗಾ:30.10.2014



- 7. ದಲಿತ ಸಾಹಿತ್ಯ ಮತ್ತು ಚಳವಳಿ : ಗೋಷ್ಠಿ ಅಧ್ಯಕ್ಷತೆ: ರಾಷ್ಟ್ರೀಯ ಸಮ್ಮೇಳನ, ಚಾರಿತ್ರಿಕ ದಾಖಲೆ ಬರೆದ ದಲಿತ– ಬಂಡಾಯಸಾಹಿತ್ಯ ಚಳವಳಿ: ಕನ್ನಡ ಅಧ್ಯಯನ ಕೇಂದ್ರ, ಬೆಂಗಳೂರು ವಿಶ್ವವಿದ್ಯಾಲಯ, ಬೆಂಗಳೂರು: 28, 29 ನವೆಂಬರ್ 2014
- 8. ಶಿಕ್ಷಣ ಮಾಧ್ಯಮ : ಕನ್ನಡ ಸಮಸ್ಯೆ ಸವಾಲು: ಯಾದಗಿರಿ ಜಿಲ್ಲಾ ದ್ವಿತೀಯ ಕನ್ನಡ ಸಾಹಿತ್ಯ ಸಮ್ಮೇಳನ ಜಿಲ್ಲಾ ಕನ್ನಡ ಸಾಹಿತ್ಯ ಪರಿಷತ್ತು, ಯಾದಗಿರಿ : 25.01.2015
- 9. ದಲಿತ ಕಥಾ ಸಾಹಿತ್ಯ ಒಂದು ಪರಿಚಯ: ದಲಿತ ಯು ಕಥೆಗಾರರಿಗಾಗಿ ಕಥಾ ಕಮ್ಮಟ್ಟ: ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ ಸಾಹಿತ್ಯ ಅಕಾಡೆಮಿ, ಬೆಂಗಳೂರು ಮತ್ತು ದಲಿತ ಸಾಹಿತ್ಯ ಪರಿಷತ್ತು, ಯಾದಗಿರಿ: ಕೃಷಿ ಮಹಾವಿದ್ಯಾಲಯ, ಭೀಮರಾಯನಗುಡಿ, ಶಹಾಪುರ: 15.02.2015
- 10. ಖಾಸಗಿ ವಲಯದಲ್ಲಿ ಮೀಸಲಾತಿ: ಎರಡನೆ ಧಮ್ಮ ಕ್ರಾಂತಿ ಉತ್ಸವ ಗುಲ್ಬರ್ಗಾ: 21.02.2015
- 11. ನಾಲ್ಕು ದಶಕಗಳ ದಲಿತ ಚಳವಳಿ ಮತ್ತು ಸಾಹಿತ್ಯ: ದಲಿತ ಯುವ ಕವಿಗಳಿಗಾಗಿ ಕಾವ್ಯ ಕಮ್ಮಟ: ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ ಸಾಹಿತ್ಯ ಅಕಾಡೆಮಿ, ಬೆಂಗಳೂರು ಮತ್ತು ಸಮಷ್ಟಿ ಸಮಗ್ರ ಅಭಿವೃದ್ಧಿ ಸಂಸ್ಥೆ, ಗಜೇಂದ್ರಗಡ, ಗದಗ : ಸರ್ಕಾರಿಪಾಲಿಟೆಕ್ನಿಕ್ ಕಾಲೇಜು ಆವರಣ, ಗಂಜೇಂದ್ರಗಡ: 12.03.2015
- 12. ತತ್ವಜ್ಞಾನದ ಶಾಲೆಗಳು ಮತ್ತು ಕೋಮುಸೌಹಾರ್ದ: ಅಂತರರಾಷ್ಟ್ರೀಯ ವಿಚಾರ ಸಂಕಿರಣ : 'ಹೆರಿಟೇಜ್ ಆಫ್ ಬೀದರ್ – ದ ಗ್ಲೋರಿ ದಟ್ ವಾಸ್ ಬೀದರ್': ಬೀದರ್ ಜಿಲ್ಲಾಡಳಿತ ಮತ್ತು ಹೈದ್ರಾಬಾದ್ ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ ರೀಜನ್ ಡೆವಲಪ್ ಮೆಂಟ್ ಬೋರ್ಡ್, ಬೀದರ್: 18.03.2015
- 13. ಚನ್ನಣ್ಣ ವಾಲೀಕಾರರ ಕಾವ್ಯ: ಚೇಂಬರ್ ಆಫ್ ಕಾಮರ್ಸ್, ಗುಲ್ಬರ್ಗಾ: 22.03.2015
- 14. ಚಾರಿತ್ರಿಕ ವಿಮರ್ಶೆ: ಆಧುನಿಕ ವಿಮರ್ಶೆಯ ಸೈದ್ಧಾಂತಿಕ ನೆಲೆಗಳು ಹಾಗೂ ಪ್ರಾಯೋಗಿಕ ವಿಮರ್ಶೆ : ರಾಷ್ಟ್ರೀಯ ವಿಚಾರ ಸಂಕಿರಣ ಕನ್ನಡ ವಿಭಾಗ, ಮಹಾರಾಜ ಕಾಲೇಜು, ಮೈಸೂರು ವಿಶ್ವವಿದ್ಯಾಲಯ : ಶತಮಾನೋತ್ಸವ ಭವನ, ಮೈಸೂರು: 25.03.2015
- 15. ಆದಿಮ ಜಾನಪದ ಪರಂಪರೆ ಮತ್ತು ಮಾನವೀಯ ಮೌಲ್ಯಗಳು: ರಾಜ್ಯ ಮಟ್ಟದ ಜನಪದ ಕಲಾ ಮೇಳ, ರೈತ ಸಭಾಂಗಣ, ಮಂಡ್ಯ ಚೈತ್ರಭೂಮಿ ಯುವ ಸಾಮಾಜಿಕ ಮತ್ತು ಸಾಂಸ್ಕೃತಿಕ ಟ್ರಸ್ಟ್, ಮಂಡ್ಯ: 29.03.2015

Project:

Funding agency / Institution	Project Title	Grant Received	Duration	Principal Investigator
University Grants	Bibliography of Kannada	Rs.	2 years	Dr. Basavaraj
Commission, New Delhi.	Linguistics	6,26,200/-		Kodagunti

Award:

Dr. T. D. Rajanna

Received '**Prof. Tejasvi Kattimani Sahitya Puraskara'** for Translated novel titled **Kaamakupa** from Tejasvi Kattimani Trust, Dharwad.





The Dept. organized two days National Seminar On "Prof. U. R. Ananthamurthy and Indian Literature"



Inagural Ceremony of "One act play"



The Dept. organized one day Workshop on "Halgannada Pathyada Odu: Shabdamanidarpana".

DEPARTMENT OF HINDI

Head : Prof. Sunitha Anil Manjanbail

Introduction of the Department:

The Department of Hindi offers M.A and Ph.D Courses, keeping in view the present challenges, both at the national and at the global levels. The Masters programme is designed to give a more inclusive and expansive approach to Hindi literature and to the functional aspects of Hindi language. The programme includes allied, supportive, elective and social orientation courses along with the core subjects. It also envisages to carry out meaningful and relevant research programme(Ph.D.) in Mediveal Hindi literature, Comparative Studies, Cultural Studies, Dalit Literature, Interdisciplinary Studies, Linguistics, Literary Theories, Modern Hindi Literature, poetics, Hindi Drama and Theater Studies, Translation Studies and Women Studies.

Programmes offered:

The Department of Hindi offers two year M.A program and Ph. D.

Faculty:

Professor:

Prof. Sunitha Anil Manjanbail

Associate Professor:

Dr. Ganesh Pawar

Assistant Professor:

Dr. Suraj Kumar Dr. Omlata Shakya (Contractual) Dr. Pundlik Rathod (Contractual)

Departmental Activities:

Special Lectures:

- 1. 25th and 26th Sep 2014 Special Lectures on 01 "Official Language of India" And 60 Years of Language Policy for Hindi by Prof. B Mallikarjun
- 2. Special lecture on 21/01/2015" Hindi KaVaishvikSandharbh or rojgarkevikalp Banking Sector" by Dr.Jayanti Prasad Nautiyal.
- 3. 14/11/2014 Special Lecture on Bhashavigyan: AdhyanankiDishaye by Dr.Chinmay Dharurkar

Workshops:

- 1. 3 Day workshop on "Anuvad : Abhyas or Anusandhan" from 23-25 April 2014 by Prof. K KGoswami, New Delhi
- 2. 3 Day workshop on "Hindi Cinema Sahitya or SampreshanPrakriya" from 06-08 May 2014 by Dr. Kishor Vaswani, Ahmadabad.
- 3. 2 Day workshop on "Computer kaBhashikAnuproyog" from 16-17 Jan 2015 by Sri Homnidhi Sharma, Hyderabad
- 4. 3 day workshop on "Hindi Vyakaranaur Bhartiya Kavyashastra" from 28-30Jan 2015 by Prof. V V Hegde, Mysore.

- 5. 3 day workshop on "Jansancharke Madyam (Drusya –Sravya) aur Hindi Udyog "from 18-20 March 2015 by Dr.SadanandBhosle, Pune, and KishorVasmani, Ahmedabad.
- 6. Study Tour cum Training Programme from 27-31 Mar 2015 to Mangalore. Training on DuwibhashaProdyogikiaur Media.

Publications:

- Ganesh Pawar; A Book 'Bhakti Sahitya Mein Vishawa Bandhutwa Ki Bhavana' (2014) Published by Saraswati Prakashan, A-483 Room 965, Ramsham Apartment, Ullas Nagar, Mumbai. "Sur aurTulasiKeKavya Mein ManaviyaMuly" Page No. 46-49.ISSN – 978-93-51980-12-5.
- Ganesh Pawar; A Book 'Shabdavaliaur Anuvad: Antah Sambandh' (2014) Published by Editor – SyadSoukat Ali &Hasim Beg Mirza Publisher – Hamdard Publication Library, Falknuma, Kila Beed, Maharashtra-431 122 "Anuvad KaMahatva : VartamanParipreksha Mein" Page No. 314-317. ISBN – 978-81-92-8515-0-1.
- 3. Suraj Kumar; 'HINDI KA SNATKOTTAR PATHYAKRAM: PUNARVICHAR KI AVASHYAKTA' in ShodhKalptaru 13-14 (April-September 2014) an International Multidisciplinary Research Journal.
- 4. Suraj Kumar; 'Bhasha, Sanskriti, Muhavre/Lokokti Aur Anuvaad: Bhisham Sahni Dwara Swarachit Hindi Kritiyon (Chaynit) Ke Syamkrit Angrezi Anuvaad Ke Vishesh Sandarbh Mein' In Shodhsambhavya 17-18(April-September2014), An International Research Journal.
- 5. Suraj Kumar; One chapter in edited book: 'Sahitya Aur Cinema Ka Antarsambandh (Interrelation between Literature and Cinema) titled 'cinema kasaundaryashastra' published by jawahar Pustakalaya, Mathura, 2015.
- 6. OmlataShakya; "GrameenStriyonkebadltejivanmulya" (Chakkevisheshsandrabhmein) vaadsamvad (shod trimashikpatrika) july-sept. 2014.
- 7. Rathod Pundlik; "BhartiyaAadivasionkiSwasthyaSamasyen published in quarterly magazine – Sankalya Aug-Oct 2014

Articles in Journals:

1. 'Hindi Ki Urdu Shaily Ka Kavya' Dr. Ganesh Pawar (2014) 'Sankallya', (Editor) Dr. Mohan Shing, Hindi Academy, Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh. Page No. 69- 72.**ISSN: 25388-74.**

Seminars / Conferences / Workshops / Symposia / Talks:

Dr. Ganesh Pawar

- Sri Durga Malleswara Siddhartha Mahila Kalasala, Vijayawada Organized two day's National Seminar on "Bhumandalikarhindikathasahitya Upanyas & Kahani "On 29 & 30 January, 2015. Presented a paper on "Mridula Garg Aur UnakaUpanyaskathgulab"
- Sri Venkateswara Snatak & Snatakottar Mahavidyalaya, Tirupati Organized two day's National Seminar on "Ramkathajeevansahityaevam kala" On 7 &8th February, 2015. Presented a paper on "Valmiki Ram"
- 3. BhashaSangamAndhrapradesh, S.V.University, Tirupati Organized two day's National Seminar on "Heritage and Culture in Indian Literature" On 24th& 25th March, 2015. Presented a paper on "MridulaGargkiKahaniyonmeinSanskritikChitran"



- 4. "The Contemporary Challenges of Hindi Literature and its Dimensions" Two day's International Conference. Organized by Karnataka University, Dharwad, India. On 30th& 31st October, 2014. Presented a paper on "MamataKaliya KeKahaniyon Mein Samajik Chitran"
- 5. 'Mahabharat' Dr. Ganesh Pawar (2014) International Conference (Oriental Research Institute, S.V. University, Tirupati.) 'Mahabharat Mein Bharatiya Sahityaka Bahya Roop,' 'Summaries of Paper' Page No. 93.
- 6. 'Swamy VivekanandAur Mahatma Gandhi keSiksha Darshan Ki Tulnatmak Sameeksha' Comparative Literature (17th to 19th October 2014) 88th Session of "The Indian Philosophical Congress" 'Summaries of Paper' Chief Editor: Prof.S.Abdul Satter.

Dr. Suraj Kumar

- 1. 28th & 29th Oct, 2014 Presented a paper titled 'HINDI BHASHA SHIKSHAN MEIN HINDI CINEMA KI UPYOGITA' at international seminar 'HINDI CINEMA: SAROKAR AUR SAMAJ' organised by Rajasthan International Film Festival (riff) and Simply Jaipur.
- 2. Dr. Suraj Kumar; 5th & 6th Jan2015: presented a paper titled 'SAHITYA AUR CINEMA: VISHESH SANDARBH PREMCHAND KA SAHITYA' at INTERNATIONAL conference organised by Manibennanavati Women's college Mumbai.

Dr. Omlata Shakya

1. Presented paper at national seminar titled, Sangharshkiamrgatha Alma Kabutari-Metreyipuspa at Pune College, Pune.

Dr. Rathod Pundlik

1. RenukeSahitya Mein Paryavaran National Seminar at Telangada University, Telangada 19 – 20 march 2015.

CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF KARNATAKA











DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

Head : Dr. Basavaraj P. Donur

Introduction of the Department:

The Department of English embodies the vision of evolving into a leading centre of learning over a period of time. The Department is committed to inculcate and sustain higher standards of quality in teaching and research, extension and governance, catering to regional, national and global needs.

In order to equip students with the means of participating fruitfully in a highly competitive global knowledge economy, the Department strives to maintain high standards of quality in pedagogy and research in the field of English studies, while simultaneously also keeping in touch with the rich cultures and traditions that animate the country.

This is the first full-fledged department with which the University started in 2009, currently offers IMA (BA (Hons) + MA), MA (Standalone) and PhD programs. It admits students, researchers and teaching staff from various parts of the country and reflects the multicultural fabric of India. The aim is to foster a proud tradition of academic excellence, with students involved in exploring the widening horizons of the discipline of English studies. It also encourages interdisciplinary teaching and research and promotes creative thinking and exchange within a larger academic community. It recognizes that the study of subjects categorized under Humanities and Languages helps us to have a better understanding of the past, while at the same time giving us a clearer picture of what the future holds.

Programmes offered:

The Department of English offers five year Integrated MA, two year M.A and Ph. D programmes.

Faculty:

Professor:

Prof. N. Nagaraju

Associate professor:

Dr. Basavaraj P. Donur

Assistant Professor:

Mrs. Renuka L. Nayak Shri, Mahendra M. Dr. Sreebitha P. V. Dr. Vijaylekshmi R. (Contractual) (Contractual) Shri. Payagonde B.K. (Contractual) Dr. Rajarshi Mitra Dr. Saradindu Bhattacharya (Contractual) Dr. Pravin Kumar Patel (Contractual) Ms. Chaitanya R. K. (Contractual) Dr. Kavya Krishna K. R. (Contractual)



Departmental Activities:

The department conducts seminars, workshops and other academic activities for the students of the department periodically. The department has been able to attract both researchers and scholars from all over the country for the academic programs it conducts from time to time. The details of the programmes are given hereunder:

National Seminars:

The Department organized a two-day National Seminar on "Tribal Narratives" in collaboration with Indira Gandhi National Tribal University, Amarakantaka and Central Sahitya Akademi, New Delhi on 27 and 28 of March, 2015.

Workshops:

- 1. The Department organized a two-day workshop on "Gender Studies" on 05 and 06 February 2015. Dr. Nikhila H. from EFLU, Hyderabad and Dr. Sharmila Sreekumar were invited as resource persons to conduct the workshop.
- 2. The Department organized a one-day workshop on "Research Writing" on 22-11-2014 for the PG and PhD students. Dr. V.B. Tharkeshwar from EFLU, Hyderabad was invited as the resource person to conduct the workshop.
- 3. The department organized a one-day workshop on "Post Colonial Writings" on 28-11-2014 for UG students of the department. The faculty working in the Department conducted the

workshop.

English Study Circle

English Study Circle arrange special talks separately for IMA, MA and PhD students depending upon the students' interest and requirement. It also conducts fresher's day and valedictory functions besides conducting various competitions for the students throughout the year.

Special Talks

English Study Circle invited the eminent scholars from various disciplines from all over India for delivering special talks at the Department. The following scholars were invited: The details of the special talks are as follows:

Dr. Sowmya Dechamma from Hyderabad Central University, Hyderabad delivered a special talk on 11-8-2014 in the department.

Dr. Anna Kurian from the Department of English, University of Hyderabad, Hyderabad delivered special talks on "The Plays of Shakespeare" on 3-12-2014 & 4-12-2014 in the department.

Prof. M.G. Hegde from the Department of English, Rani Chennamma University, Belagavi delivered special talks on "Comparative Literature" and "Translation Studies" on 9-12-2014 & 10-12-2014 in the department.

Study Tour

English Study Circle arranged a study tour for MA IV semester students. They were sent on study tour to Bhasha Research Centre, Tejagadh headed by Prof. Ganesh Devi, a literary critic and a social activist from 10 March to 18 March 2015.

Film Club:

Film Club regularly screened films based on texts prescribed in various courses for the students of the Department. Every Friday the Film Club screened a movie followed by discussion.

Theatre Club:

The Department procured a pair of Tabala, Harmonium, Veena and other musical instruments for the theatre club. Mr. Vishwaraj gave training in the theatre performance to select students for 45 days.



Publications:

- 1. Basavaraj P. Donur; English Madhyam Mattu Kannada Makkalu published in 2015, edited by Shivasampad, Edited by Biradar Shreeshail.
- 2. Basavaraj P. Donur; *Patravali* published by Rohini Enterprises, Bengaluru, 2015.
- 3. Renuka L. Nayak; Premchand's *Godaan* A Study of Third Space. Published in Indian chronicle of English literature, Peer- reviewed and International Journal, ISSN No.2321-0818, volume-II, Issue No. 3, December 2014.
- 4. Mahendra M; Article titled "Re-visioning the Legacy of Slavery in August Wilson's *The* Piano Lesson" published in LangLit: An International Peer Reviewed Open Access Journal in Volume-I, Issue-I, August 2014.
- 5. Mahendra M; Article titled "Memory in Tennessee Williams' *The Glass Menagerie*" published in LangLit: An International Peer Reviewed Open Access Journal in Volume-I, Issue-III, February 2015.
- 6. Pravin Kumar Patel; "Derrida and Lacan on Teaching of Literature". R.K. Dhawan (ed). New Perspective on Commonwealth Literature. New Delhi: prestige, 2014

Seminars / Conferences / Workshops / Symposia / Talks: Prof. N. Nagaraju

1. Presented a paper (as a resource person) on "Tribe, Orality and Modernity" in a two-day National Seminar on Tribal Narratives organized by the Department of English, Central University of Karnataka, Kalaburagi in collaboration with Indira Gandhi National Tribal University, Amarakantaka, Madhya Pradesh and Central Sahitya Akademi, New Delhi on 27-28 of March, 2015.

Dr. Basavaraj P. Donur

- 1. Delivered a talk on 123rd Celebration of Dr. B.R Ambedkar on 14 April 2014 at Shahapur organized by Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Birth Celebration Committee.
- 2. Delivered a talk on Indian Films at Film Screening function on 22-06-2014 in Kalaburagi organized by Avishkar Film Society, Kalaburagi.
- 3. Delivered a talk at the Award Distribution Ceremony on 18-07-2014 at Kalaburagi organized by Rangasangam Kalavedike, Kalaburagi.
- 4. Delivered a talk at Kalaburagi Rangotsav 2014 on 22.09.2014 in Kalaburagi organized by Vishaaranga, Kalaburagi.
- 5. Delivered a talk at Sadvichar Goshati- 229 on 10-08-2014 at Sindagi organized by Poojya Sharee Channaveeraswamiji Pratishthan, Sindagi.
- 6. Delivered a talk on the Prose Writing of U.R. Anantmurthy on 31-08-2014 in Dharwad organized by Vidyavrdhaka Sangha, Dharwad.
- 7. Delivered a talk at Citizenship Training Camp on 03-09-2014 at Hirur organized by M.K.S Patil Women Bed College, Hirur.
- 8. Delivered a talk at Child Talent Award Distribution Ceremony on 15-11-2014 at Vijayapur.



- 9. Delivered a talk on "Kannada Novel "on 05.12.2014 in Belagavi organized by Basavaraj Kattimani Trust, Belagavi.
- 10. Delivered a talk at Felicitation Function on 13-12-2014 in Kalaburagi organized by Kalaburagi Film Club.
- 11. Delivered a talk on 'English Translation' on 11.02.2015 at Translation Workshop in Udupi organized by the Department of Translation, Kannada University, Hampi.
- 12. Delivered a talk on "Dalit Sensitivity in Kannada Short Stories" at Story Workshop for Dalit Youth Story Writers at Bheemarayana Gudi on 13.02.2015 organized by Karnataka Sahitya Academy, Bengaluru.
- 13. Delivered a talk at Shakespeare Natakotsava on 19.01.2015 in Kalaburgi organized by Rangayana, Kalaburagi.
- 14. Delivered a keynote address on "The Role of English Language Skills in Rural Transformation" at one day National seminar on 21.02.2015 organized by C.M. Managuli Arts & Science College, Sindagi.
- 15. Presented a paper on "Problems of Translation in a Multidiscipline of Context" at a National Conference on 27-01-2015 organized by the Department of English in Miraj, Maharashtra.
- 16. Presented a paper titled "Creative Ways of Teaching, Literature: An Overview" at a National seminar on "Creative Ways of Teaching Language and literature" organized by the Dept. of. English, Venutai Chavan College, Karad, Maharashtra.
- 17. Presented a paper (as a resource person) on "Enhancing Employability in Humanities" on 21.9.2014 at a National seminar organized by the Dept. of English, Shri Sant Damaji Mahavidyalaya Mangalwedha, Solapur University, Solapur, Maharashtra.

Mrs. Renuka L. Nayak

 Presented a paper entitled Significance of humming of a wild bird: A study of Laman Banjara women, in a Two Day National Seminar on Tribal Narratives organized by Department of English, Central University of Karnataka, Kalaburagi in collaboration with Indira Gandhi National Tribal University, Amarakantaka and Central Sahitya Akademi, New Delhi on 27-28 of March, 2015.

Mr. Mahendra M

1. Delivered a talk on Victorian Society and Charlie Chaplin's Modern Times in Avishkar Film Society Gulbarga on 10 January 2015.

Dr. Sreebitha P.V

- 1. Attended One Day Symposium on "The Historiography of English Education in India" organized by Centre for English Language Studies, University of Hyderabad on 29 January 2015.
- 2. Attended the Two Day faculty development workshop on "Writing Intensive Courses: Concept and Practices" held at Centre for Comparative Literature, University of Hyderabad on 12 and 13 February 2015.
- 3. Attended UGC Sponsored Refresher Course in English Language Studies (ELS) organized by UGC- Academic Staff College, University of Hyderabad held from 09 to 29 January 2015.



Dr. Vijayalekshmi Ramachandran

1. Participated in a Two Day National Seminar on Tribal Narratives organized by Department of English, Central University of Karnataka, Kalaburagi in collaboration with Indira Gandhi National Tribal University, Amarakantaka and Central Sahitya Akademi, New Delhi on 27-28 of March, 2015.

Mr. Payagonde Bilyansidha Kallappa

- 1. Presented a paper titled "Enhancing Employability through English for Specific Purposes (ESP)" on 21.09.2014 at a National seminar organized by Dept. of English, Shri Sant Damaji Mahavidyalaya Mangalwedha, Solapur University, Solapur, Maharashtra.
- 2. Mr. Payagonde Bilyansidha Kallappa; Presented a paper jointly with Ms. Preeti: "Role of English Communication Skills in Women Entrepreneurship" at National Seminar on "Enhancement of Women Entrepreneurs through Communication Skills in the Present Scenario" organized by Department of English and Department of Commerce, Smt. Bangaramma Sajjan Arts and Commerce College for Women, Bijapur on 18 October, 2014.
- 3. Mr. Payagonde Bilyansidha Kallappa; Presented a paper: "Film Adaptations of Select Marathi Novels: A Critical View" at National Level Seminar on "Literature and Film: The Aesthetic and Cultural Analysis" organized by Babuji Avhad Mahavidyalaya, Pathardi, Dist-

Ahmednagar, State- Maharashtra from 26 to 27 September, 2014.

Dr. Saradindu Bhattacharya

1. Attended a one-day workshop "Reading the Graphic" at the Department of English, University of Hyderabad on March 9, 2015 *as a resource person*.

Dr. Pravin Kumar Patel

1. "Dialogues with History in the Fiction of Ian McEwan". International Conference on Glocal Literature at Garden City College, Bengluru, 27-28 Feb 2015.











SCHOOL OF SOCIAL AND BEHAVIOURAL SCIENCES

Dean : Dr. Romate John

Introduction of the School:

The School of Social and Behavioural Sciences is distinguished by excellence and innovation at the forefront of teaching, research, and extension services addressing the existing challenges in our societies .This School presently comprises the departments of Psychology, History, and Social Work and offers integrated five-year Master's degree, two year Master's degree, Diploma, and Doctoral programmes in the above-mentioned disciplines. This school provides an outstanding student experience by equipping students with knowledge, skills and the ability to participate globally.

The School consists of the following departments:

- 1. Department of Social Work
- 2. Department of Psychology
- 3. Department of History

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL WORK

Head : Dr. Channave er R. M.

Introduction of the Department:

The Department of Social work offers Master's (MSW) and Doctoral (Ph.D.) programmes in Social work. The Department maintains Professional network with civil society organizations, NGOs, industries, hospitals, government departments, corporate organizations, social movement, rural communities and urban communities. The collaborative networks with such professional organizations enable the students to convert theoretical knowledge into action models appropriate to resolve social issues in the field reality. The students are imparted intensive training for social work competency-building through understanding the theoretical context, application framework, practice-based skills and evaluate the learning outcome. The curriculum of social work empowers the students with critical understanding, research aptitude, participatory and service learning. Subsequently, the students gain right framework of knowledge, adhere to the pursuit of healthy practices, inculcate appropriate skills and introduce action for development and empowerment of the groups and organizations in the communities. Ultimately, learning by doing-practice with individuals, families, groups, organizations and communities transform the students to take up leadership and entrepreneurship role for development, empowerment, social change and social justice.

Vision of the Department:

Department of Social Work with a blend of interdisciplinary knowledge systems of social, economic, political, behavioural, criminological, management, environmental, law, health, agriculture and technology, aims to generate a cadre of professional social workers, who integrate the value framework of social inclusion, social justice, human rights and social development, and intervene as agents of social change at different levels of society to achieve quality of life and well-being of people.



Programmes offered:

The Department of Social Work offers two year M.A and Ph. D programmes.

A. Master of Social Work (MSW)

Specializations offered at MSW level:

- i. Social Development (SD)
- ii. Human Resource Management (HRM)
- iii. Medical and Psychiatric Social Work (MPSW)
- iv. Family and Child Welfare (FCW)
- v. Criminal Justice and Correctional Administration (CJ & CA)
- B. Ph.D. in Social Work

Interdisciplinary programmes and the departments involved

- a) Elective course: The Department is offering "Life style education" and "Mental Health Education" papers as Elective for PG 1stand 2ndsemester students of other Schools in the University. 26 Students from Geography had opted "Mental Health Education" paper in the 2014-15 academic year.
- b) Allied course: The Department has been offering "Persons in difficult circumstances" as an allied course in the odd semester and "Instruments for Social Justice" in the even semester for other Department PG students within the School. 14 Students from Psychology opted for this paper in the 2014-15 academic year and in the current academic year this is continuing.
- c) Social Orientation Course: The Department is actively involved in framing and teaching Social Orientation Course for UG and PG students of School of Social and Behavioural Sciences.

Participation of the department in the courses offered by other departments

- d) Allied course: Students from the Department of Social Work opt "Foundation of Human Behaviour" and "Statistical methods" as allied papers in the odd and even semesters respectively. These papers were offered by the Department of Psychology in 2012-13 and 2013-14 academic years, and the same is continued in the current academic year.
- e) Elective course: Students in the Odd and Even semester have been encouraged to choose one elective paper in each semester offered by other Schools. It is mandatory that the students have to opt and clear these elective papers. The details of students enrolled for elective courses are as follow:

Schools	Department	Courses	
School of Earth Sciences	Geology	Life Style Education	
	Geography	Mental Health Education	

Faculty:

Associate Professor:

Dr. Channaveer R.M.

Assistant Professor:

Dr. Jilly John Dr.Lakshmana G. Mr. Sudeep B.S. Ms. Divya K (Contractual) Dr. Arunkumar (Contractual) Mr.Ramesh (Contractual)

Departmental Activities: Community Engagement:

Department of Social Work has adopted Kadaganchi, Suntanur, and Pattan Villages; and Indiranagar, Tarafile and Pancha Sheel nagar, urban communities of Kalaburagi city for field work practice and community engagement. Community intervention initiatives are taken up on social issues through the students. The theme is **'social innovation and entrepreneurship for social change'**. MSW Sem.- I & II students continuously visit the villages and urban communities on every Friday and at timeson Saturdays to work with the individuals, families, groups and organizations in the communities.

The Department has introduced community intervention initiatives from the academic year 2013, as parts of that social issue are identified and social work response through intervention strategies are introduced in the communities. The activities conducted are -

- Life Skill Development of School Children
- Life Skill Development of Adolescent Girls
- Life Skill Development of Excluded children

In total, life skill development of 200 children and adolescents was achieved.

Trainings organized for MSW students:

Sl No.	Resource Person	Lecture or Workshop	Date
1	Prof. Shekar,	"Nano Aspects in Components of	06-08-14
	NIMHANS, Bengaluru	Social Case Work"	
2	Prof.Ashok Sarkar,	"Social Work and Social	06-08-14
	Department of Social Work	Development"	
	Sriniketan, West Bengal.		
3	Mr. Abdul Shafee, UNICEF	"World Toilet Day"	
	Consultant, Kalaburagi		
4	Mr. Abdul Shafee, UNICEF	"Glabal Hand Washing Day"	15-10-14
	Consultant, Kalaburagi		
5	Prof. Ghandi Doss	"Programme Evaluation & Policy	
		Research"	
6	Mr. Jagadish Nayak,	Workshop on "Competency Mapping"	16-10-14
	HR Executive, Banglore		(Thursday)
7	Dr. Routh manorama,	"World Social Work Day"	17-03-15
	Bengaluru	Gender Equality and Development	(Tuesday)
		Agenda	

Trainings/ Workshops organized and participated/ Study Tour/ Rural Camp:

- Dr. Channaveer R.M. organized Life Skills Development for Community Practice for the MSW students in Nov. 2014.
- Dr. Channaveer R.M. organized Intervention research workshop for the MSW students in Sept. 2014.
- Dr. Lakshmana G. directed the Rural Camp in Pattan Village, Kalaburagi in No.v 2014.
- Dr. Jilly John organized and coordinated hand wash day observation at Tharfil area, Gulbarga.
- Dr. Jilly John organized and coordinated Women empowerment programme at Tharfil
- Dr. Jilly John organized and coordinated World Social Work Day on March 17 at Central University of Karnataka.
- Dr. Jilly John Coordinated Three days Workshop on Qualitative Research Methodology for the PhD students of SS&BS by Dr. Raam Gambheer.
- Dr. Jilly John organized children's day celebrations at Ram Nagar urban community, Gulbarga as part of her Major Research Project.
- Dr. Jilly John organized an awareness programme on child mental health at Govt. school, Honnakirnagi, Gulbarga.

CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF KARNATAKA



- Dr. Lakshamana G Co-ordinated field work/placement for MSW II years (Medical & Psychiatric specialization) students during the third and fourth semester.
- Dr. Lakshamana G Co-ordinated three day workshops on "Multivariate statistics for social work" from 5th to 8th October 2014. Dr. Lal Das was the resource person.
- Mr.Sudeep Convened a Workshop on "Competency Mapping" by Mr. Jagadish Nayak, HR Executive, Banglore, on 16-10-14
- Dr. Lakshmana G, organized Two day capacity building workshop on "suicide prevention" was organized for MSW students at Central University of Karnataka on 24th and 25th April 2015. Resource person Dr. K.S. Meena from NIMHANS, Bangalore.
- Dr. Lakshmana G, Reviewer of 'British Journal of Social Work' & 'Biomed Research International'
- Dr. Lakshmana G, Participated in the regional consultative workshop on Psychosocial care for children in difficult circumstances, held from 8th to 10th April 2015 at the Department of Psychiatric Social Work, NIMHANS, Bangalore
- Dr. Lakshmana G, Participated in the personality development training programme on 25th April 2015 held at the Department of Social Work, Central University of Karnataka, Gulbarga.
- Dr. Lakshmana G, Participated in the workshop on "solution focused counselling" on 13th and 14th February 2015, organized by the Department of Psychology, SSBS, CUK.
- Dr. Lakshmana G, Participated in the workshop on "qualitative research application in social science" conducted by the department of Social Work, CUK, from 14-11-2014 to 16-11-2014.

Micro-Planning - Social Work Camp in Pattan Village

Social Work Camp is part of social work practicum. As part of Camp, Micro-Planning was conducted in Pattan village in Nov, 2014. The **theme** of Micro-planning was **'Life Skill Development of Rural Children'**.

Community Education Programmes:

Community education programmes were conducted in the evening to engage the community members to sensitize on various social issues. Collaboration with different district agencies like District Health Office, District Hospital, Department of Kannada and Culture and Dept. of Agriculture were done for the community education programmes.

Study Tour to Bhutan and Bangladesh:

As part of study tour, the MSW students 2014-15 batch has visited the organizations in Bhutan and Bangladesh.

Organizations visited in Bhutan are:

- 1. SNV Bhutan Country Office,
- 2. Disabled Persons Association Bhutan (DPAB),
- 3. Loden Foundation,
- 4. Ability Bhutan Society,
- 5. The Bhutan Canada Foundation and
- 6. Draktsho Vocational Training Centre.

Organizations visited in Bangladesh are:

- 1. Policy Research Centre
- 2. Grameen Bank
- 3. Mohd. Yunus Centre
- 4. Dhaka University, Institute of Social Welfare and Research
- 5. SOS Children's Village, and
- 6. National Institute of mental Health

Dr. Ruth Manorama, Right Livelihood Awarder (Alternate Nobel) delivered a key note address on 'Women and development'

Publications:

- 1. Channaveer R M; (Co-Author) "Mobility as a Differential Factor of HIV among Female Sex Workers in Belgaum District, Karnataka, India", Journal of HIV/AIDS and Social Services, Volume 14, Issue 2, 2015, Taylor & Francis.
- 2. Channaveer R.M; (Co-Author), Social work education in India and Australia, International Journal of Social Work and Human Service Practice, Vol. 02, No. 06, Dec. 2014, ISSN 2332-6840; 23326832.
- Jilly John; "A systematic review of child mental health knowledge and practices in India "in Indian Journal of Applied Research, Volume No: IV, Issue No: 12, ISSN No: 2249555X, Impact Factor: 2.1652, December 2014
- 4. Jilly John; "Emphasizing parental role in handling mental health problems of children, in Orient Journal of Law and Social Sciences, Volume No: IX, Issue No: 3, ISSN No: 09737480, February 2015.
- 5. Lakshmana G, Dhanasekara Pandian R, Prabhat Kumar Chand. Knowledge on impact of substance use and help seeking behaviour among substance using street children. Indian Journal of Social Psychiatry. ISSN: 0971-9962.
- 6. Lakshmana G. A community study on violence among wives of persons with alcoholics. Delhi Psychiatry Journal 0971-9571.
- 7. Divya K 'Engendering Social Work: A Concern to the Contemporary Social Work Education and Practice' International Journal of Psychology and Education (ISSN:2321-8606)
- 8. Lakshmana G, User perception and Library services: a qualitative study. In Integrating ICT in academic Libraries: Making a difference in knowledge age. 2014; 2633-639, Neoti Book Agency, New Delhi 978-81-92756912
- 9. Divya K. Women in Vertical Hierarchies: Gender Analysis of All Women Police Stations edited book titled The Lightening on Empowerment: Gender Equality Development and Women Empowerment by Globus Press, Delhi, 2014 (ISBN 978-93-82484-64-6)
- Divya K.Domestic Violence against Women: A Social Work Concern published in an edited book titled Development and Advances in Social Sciences, by Anu Books, Meerut, 2014 (ISBN No: 978-93-82166-26-9)
- 11. Divya K. 'Girl child and Access to Education: Gendered Educational Disparities in India' going to publish in an edited book titled Problems of Girl Child: Need for Sensitization and Support' (ISBN No.978-81-8387-717-6).

Seminars / Conferences / Workshops / Symposia / Talks: Dr. Channaveer R.M.

1. (Co-Author), Building sustainable development in Asia – A Social Work Approach, 11th NAPSIPAG, International Conference, Dhaka, Bangladesh, Dec. 2014.



- (Co-Author), Paradigm shift in social work education, UGC sponsored national seminar on new trends in social work profession and practice: Opportunities and challenges, Mahatma Gandhi University, Telangana, Feb 24th 2015.
- 3. (Co-Author), Women in social work curriculum, 2nd International conference and doctoral colloquium on Transformative social science research: Discipline, collaboration and think tank, Hyderabad, March 3-4, 2-15.
- 4. (Co-Author), Poverty reduction in India: Review of programmes in place and social work approach, 4th International Conference on Promoting social justice and empowerment : Addressing local and global challenges, BPHES-CSRD Institute of Social Work and Research, Ahemadnagar, Feb. 19-21, 2015.
- 5. Poster Presentation on 'Community intervention: Innovations in learning practice, International conference on community empowerment, coping, resilience and hope, Hyderabad, Dec. 2014.

Dr. Jilly John

- 1. Presented research paper titled " A comparative study on the parent's awareness on mental health problems of children in Kerala and Karnataka" in the International Social Work Conference 'Public Health Infrastructure in Transition: Challenges and A Way Forward", February 18th -20th, 2015, organized by the Department of Social Work, Jamia Millia Islamia (A Central University), New Delhi and School of Public Health, University of Minnesota, Minneapolis, USA.
- 2. Presented a paper on "A comparative study on the parent's awareness on mental health problems of children in Kerala and Karnataka" in the International Social Work Conference 'Public Health Infrastructure in Transition: Challenges and A Way Forward", from February 18th -20th, 2015, organized by the Department of Social Work, Jamia Millia Islamia (A Central University), New Delhi and School of Public Health, University of Minnesota, Minneapolis, USA.

Mr. Sudeep

1. Participated in South Regional Conference on Gen- Y HR Technologies, Aspirations & challenges organized by NIPM North Karnataka Chapter on February 12 to 13, 2015.

Dr. Lakshamana G

- 1. Presented paper titled Child protection Risk and protective factors for substance use among street children International Conference on "Community Empowerment, Coping, Resilience and Hope" held on December 14 to 16, 2014 at HyderabadCentre for action research and people's development and The Brisbane institute of Strength based practice.
- 2. Presented paper titled Self-Esteem among Substance using and Non-using Street Children National Conference on 'Social Exclusion: Perspectives and Challenges' held at Pune, Maharashtra on 24th and 25th March 2015 Tilak Maharashtra Vidya Peeth, Pune.
- 3. Resource person for District round table conference on child labour issues in Gulbarga held on 12/1/2015 and delivered a lecture on Substance use among out of school adolescents.

Divya K

1. Home-based Sexual Trafficking against Dalits and Tribes in Bhubaneswar ICSSR sponsored National Seminar by Centre for Study of Social Exclusion and Inclusive Policy (CSSEIP),



Gandhigram Rural University, Tamil Nadu, 10 & 11th July 2014.

- 2. The Vision of Women of 21st Century All India Poetess Conference, Fifteenth Session organized by AIPC on 13, 14, 15 March 2015 at Kalaburagi.
- 3. Indigenous Social Work: Possibilities for an Inclusive Academia National seminar on Tribal Narratives organized by Department of English, Central University of Karnataka on 27-28th March, 2015.

Faculty recharging strategies (UGC, ASC, refresher/ orientation programs, workshops, training programs and similar programs)

Mr.Sudeep B S had successfully completed 65th Orientation Course conducted by the UGC-Academic Staff College, Mysore University, from 24th December 2014 to 20th January 2015 with 'A' grade.

Divya K Two day workshop on **Mindfulness for Everyday Life** by CLIQUE in a Platform for Interaction, Introspection and Integration, Hyderabad on 2nd & 3rd August 2014.

Divya K Two day workshop on '**Sensitization Programme on Prevention of Sexual Harassment**' at Work Place organized by NIPCCD, Bangalore held on June4-5, 2014.

Sl. No.	Title of the project	Funding Agency	Duration	Grant	Status	Principal Investigator
1.	Impact of Child Mental Health orientation on parents through Neighborhood Groups: A comparison between Kerala and Karnataka	University Grant Commission	1/4/2013 to 31/3/201 5	8,04,000/-	Ongoing	Dr. Jilly John
2.	Risk and protective factors among street children with and without substance abuse-assessment and development of an intervention programme	UGC	2013- 2015 Two years	7,31,100/-	Ongoing	Dr. Lakshmana G.
3.	"A Study on Skill Gap Analysis to promote sustainable urban livelihood opportunities For urban poor of Gulbarga City".		6 months	4,99,000/-	Under completio n	Dr. Channaveer R.M.
4.	Capacity building of rural persons in the construction of smokeless stoves (SaralaChoolas)	Canara Bank	2014	1,62,000/-	complete d	Dr. Lakshmana G
5.	Child Protection Plan of Gulbarga District	District Child Protection Unit, Gulbarga	2013-14	40,000/-	Complete d	Dr. Channaveer R.M.

Projects:

Student Achievements:

Mr. K Prasanth Reddy, MSW Sem. – IV (2013-15 Batch) was awarded Gandhi Fellowship from Piramel foundation in 2015.





Dept. of Social Work students on one month internship at Bhutan in the month of June 2015



M.S.W. IV-Semester students on Study Tour with Prof. Mohd. Yunus, Dhaka, Bangladesh



Students participated in Global Social business Day organized by Prof. Mohd. Yunus, Dhaka Bangladesh



DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY

Head : Dr. Romate John

Introduction of the Department:

The mission of the Department of Psychology is to achieve excellence in teaching and generation of new knowledge through research and scholarship, and the provision of service to the nation, and international communities. The Department of Psychology besieges the active participation, association, and involvement of a multi-disciplinary group of psychologists, social workers, rehabilitation professionals, social scientists, scholars, and researchers who contribute to the field of behavioural sciences in a holistic manner. The Department, through education and research, targets to nurture manifold areas of behavioural sciences and attempt to improve the quality of life of individuals as well as the society.

Programmes offered:

The Department of Psychology offers five years Integrated MA programme, two year M.Sc. and Ph. D programme.

Faculty:

Associate Professor:

Dr. Romate John

Assistant professor:

Dr. Vijyendra Pandey Mr. Mamman Joseph C Dr. S. Jeyavel

Departmental Activities:

The department of Psychology is offering a five year integrated programme in Psychology and a two- year stand-alone Master's degree and Ph.D programme in Psychology. The department also offers two specializations for the Master's degree programme in Psychology namely, Clinical & counseling psychology and Human resource development & Organizational Behaviour.

The department has revised the course curriculum with specific components such as 'Teaching component', 'Learning component' and additional one credit programmes besides the existing orientation on inculcating the knowledge through skill training with laboratory oriented and field oriented experiments integrated with field visits, placement, supervised practicum and internship.

Faculty in the department has been actively involved in conducting research, writing scientific papers, attending seminars and conferences regularly besides imparting quality education to the students. The Department has initiated the process for procuring and installing multi-channel biofeedback system in the Psycho-physiological laboratory and has recommended good text and reference books to the SC/ST book bank and general library.

Following are some of the noted academic related workshops and specific programmes conducted by the department and involved by the faculty during the academic year 2012-13.

Workshops / Refresher Programs / Trainings:

Dr. Romate John Conducted one - day study skills training workshop for the PU students in the St. Joseph's college Gulbarga on 18^{th} October, 2014.



- Dr. Romate John Organized a two day workshop on Art Therapy from 21/11/2014 22/11/2014. Resource person was Ms. Debby Holtzman, multidisciplinary Art Therapist from, Barcelona University, Spain.
- Dr. Romate John Organized a two day workshop on Transactional Analysis in the department of psychology on 30/01/2015 and 31/01/2015. The resource person invited was Smt. Susan George, Poornam Holistic Centre, Chennai.
- Dr. Romate John Organized a two-day workshop on Solution Focused Counseling" in the department of Psychology on 13/02/2015 14/02/2015. The invited resource person was Jaseem K
- Dr. Romate John Organized a three –day workshop on Clinical and Therapeutic Hypnosis and Neuro Linguistic Programming in the Department of Psychology from 12/03/2015 14/03/2015. The invited resource person was Prof. Clement D'Souza, Mangalore.
- Pandey, V., & George, K.J. (2014). Changing perceptions of fairness: Group Identity, locus of merit and need, and preferences for norms of allocation, International Journal of Social Sciences, III (I). ISSN 1804-980X

Publications:

- 1. Romate John (2014) Positive psychological strengths in orphan and non-orphan adolescents. International journal of education in emerging Indian society .Vol.1, No.1, Pages: 77-83, ISSN: 2394-434X
- 2. Rashmi R and Romate John (2014) The use of expressive arts as effective interventions for HIV infected children. International journal of physical and social sciences- IJPSS; ISSN: 2249-5894, volume 4, issue 3, 2014, p.no 406-422.
- Henry S. and Romate John (2014) Association between aggression and positive psychological strengths in adolescents. Journal of Socio-Economic conditions in Karnataka: An overview, ISBN: 978-81-921806-7-0:-,2014 p.no-201-213
- 4. Chitralatha and Romate John (2014) Relationship between family adjustments and positive psychological strengths among defense personnel. Journal of Socio-Economic conditions in Karnataka: An overview, ISBN: 978-81-921806-7-0:-, 2014 p.no-225-240.
- 5. Henry S. and Romate John (2014) Peace behaviour and positive psychological strength among adolescents. Journal of Socio-Economic conditions in Karnataka: An overview, ISBN: 978-81-921806-7-0:-, 2014 p.no-214-224.
- 6. Chitralatha and Romate John (2014) Positive psychological strengths and its relation to subjective well-being and job satisfaction among Indian Defence personnel. Journal of Socio-Economic conditions in Karnataka: An overview, ISBN: 978-81-921806-7-0:-, 2014 p.no-241-234.
- 7. Rashmi R and Romate John (2014) Job satisfaction and its Indicators among women employees. International journal of education in emerging Indian society. Vol.1, No.1, P: 84-87, ISSN: 2394-434 X.



- 1. Romate John (2014) Constructive thinking, job satisfaction and burnout in HIV/AIDS Counselors working at ICTCs. International journal of education in emerging Indian society .Vol.1, No.1, Pages: 89-95,ISSN:2394-434X
- 2. Jeyavel, S & Kadhiravan, S; (2014). "Impact of Family Environment on Adolescents' Goal Orientation". *International Journal of Management and Social Science Review*, Aug 2014, 1(2), 204-208.
- 3. Kumar, K. & Jeyavel, S; (2014). "Stress appraisal in relation to performance of the students: An explorative study". *GYAN BHAV Journal of Teacher Education*, Aug 2014, 3(5), 1-6.
- Jeyavel, S. & Kadhiravan, S; (2015). "Family environment & Goal orientation: Predictors of Self regulated learning among adolescents". *International Journal for Research and Development*, Vol.2 (5), 60-64.
- 5. Jeyavel, S. & Kadhiravan, S; (2015). "Enhancing Self-regulated learning among adolescents". *Indian Journal of Scholarly Researches*, June 2015, 4(6), 452-455.
- 6. Mamman Joseph; (2014). "Occupational stress among Nationalised and Non-Nationalised bank employees" Galexy International Interdisciplinary Research Journal, 127-134.

Seminars / Conferences / Workshops / Symposia / Talks: Dr. Romate John

- 1. Presented a theme paper titled "Comparison of Egan's and Ivey Ive's intentional counseling models" on regional seminar on current practices in school guidance programme organized by the Regional institute of education (NCERT), Mysore from 9th to 10th October, 2014.
- 2. Presented a paper titled "Do peer pressures influence Teen's health behavior' on a two-day national seminar on Mental health and well- being: Implications for school education, organized by the department of education, Osmania University, Hyderabad from 22nd to 24 th December, 2014.
- 3. Presented a paper titled "Positive psychological attributes among children in institution –reared and family–reared children "on a two-day national seminar on Positive psychology organized by the department of Psychology, Osmania University, Hyderabad on 22nd January, 2015.
- 4. Presented a poster titled "Disaster management " on a national level KSTA conference on science and technology for disaster management organized by the School of earth sciences, Central University of Karnataka on 23 rd January, 2015
- 5. Presented a paper titled "Indicators of stress and burnout in ICTC Counsellors "on a National conference on stress organized by the Maharani's Science College, Bangalore from 12th to 13th February 2015.
- 6. Presented a paper titled "Do peer pressures influence Teen's health behavior' on a two-day national seminar on mental health and well-being: Implications for school education, organized by the department of education, Osmania University, Hyderabad from 22 nd to 24th December, 2014.



- 1. Presented a paper titled "psychosocial support in emergency settings" on a national level conference on emerging trends in earth science by the School of earth sciences, Central University of Karnataka on 30-31 th March, 2015
- 2. Presented paper titled "Management of at risk behavior of adolescents in India: A review "on a twoday national seminar on Mental health and well-being: Implications for school education, organized by the department of education, Osmania University, Hyderabad from 22nd to 24th December, 2014.

Dr. Jeyavel S

- Participated in Three week Refresher Program (RC-285) in "Research Methodology for Social Sciences" organized by Academic Staff College, Himachal Pradesh University, Shimla during 2nd March to 21st March 2015 at Academic Staff College, HP University, Shimla.
- 2. Participated in Official TA 101 course with Susan George, PhD, on 30th Jan & 31st Jan 2015 at Department of Psychology, Central University of Karnataka, Gulbarga, organized by International Transactional Analysis Association & Dept of Psychology, CUK.
- 3. Participated in National workshop on "Structural Equation Modeling through AMOS" organized by the Department of Psychology, Periyar University, Salem, held from 31/07/2014 to 02/08/2014.
- 4. Conducted a workshop on "Study Skills" for PUC first year students at St. Mary's PU College, Gulbarga on 04th Feb 2015.

Mr. Mamman Joseph

- 1. Participated in three days introductory workshop on *"Computer applications in Experiments Building for Psychology"* at Department of Psychology, Central University of Karnataka, Gulbarga from 18th to 20th March 2015.
- 2. Participated in Official TA 101 course with Susan George, PhD, on 30th Jan & 31st Jan 2015 at Department of Psychology, Central University of Karnataka, Gulbarga, organized by International Transactional Analysis Association & Dept of Psychology, CUK.
- 3. Presented a paper titled "Personality and Antiretroviral Therapy Adherence among HIV/AIDS Patients" in 28th International Congress of Applied Psychology (ICAP) held in Paris, from 8-13 of July in 2014 at Palais *des Congress, 2 place de la Porte Maillot 75017 Paris, FRANCE.*
- 4. Conducted "Career counselling" for PUC second year students at St.Joseph Higher Secondary school, Kalaburagi on 28th Jan 2015.
- 5. Dr.Vijyendra Pandey; "Perceived Fairness of Given Allocation In India: The Role of Context, Authority Preference, Justice Rules, and Allocator/ Recipient Role" presented at 28th International Congress of Applied Psychology–ICAP 2014, held at Paris, France on 8-13 July, 2014Dr.

Dr. Vijyendra Pandey

 "Religion, Health and well- being: A study on Hindu Pilgrims" presented in a symposium titled as – Towards an integrative model of health and well- being: Insights from India, at 28th International Congress of Applied Psychology –ICAP 2014, held at Paris, France on 8-13 July, 2014.



- 1. Has chaired a session " State policies DIV03- OC07" at 28th International Congress of Applied Psychology–ICAP 2014, held at Paris, France on 8-13 July, 2014.
- 2. Participated in "Six Days Workshop on " Computer Applications on Experimental Psychology" Organized by University of Mumbai from 14th to 19th July, 2014.
- 3. Participated in three weeks Refresher program at Academic staff college, Kerala University from 9/1/15 to 29/1/15.
- 4. Participated in six days introductory workshop on *"Computer applications in Experiments Building for Psychology"* at Department of Psychology, Mumbai University from 14th to 19th July 2014.
- 5. Presented a paper titled "Perceived Fairness of Given Allocation in India: The Role of Context, Authority Preference, Justice Rules, and Allocator/ Recipient Role" in 28th International Congress of Applied Psychology (ICAP) held in Paris, from 8-13 of July in 2014 at Palais des Congress, 2 place de la Porte Maillot - 75017 Paris, FRANCE.
- 6. Presented a paper titled "Religion, Health and Well-being: A study on Hindu pilgrims" in 28th International Congress of Applied Psychology (ICAP) held in Paris, from 8-13 of July in 2014 at Palais des Congress, 2 place de la Porte Maillot - 75017 Paris, FRANCE.
- 7. Chaired a session "DIV-03-OC-07-State Policies II" on 11th July 15 in in 28th International Congress of Applied Psychology (ICAP) held in Paris, from 8-13 of July in 2014 at Palais des Congress, 2 place de la Porte Maillot 75017 Paris, FRANCE.

CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF KARNATAKA











DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Head : Dr. Romate John (i/c)

Introduction of the Department:

The faculty of History, contrary to popular perception that History deals with just the past, deems that it is dynamic and the past is perceived in the context of the present and is interpreted to make the society, the nation and the world a better place to live in harmony and co-existence. The Department imparts instruction in a holistic manner, integrating and contextualizing it with the socio-political economy. The emphasis is on shared living, the strengths and shortcomings of our ancestors and an understanding of which can help us to analyse our own situation in a better way. Currently the Department of History offers Ph.D., programme in History. In addition to this, Department is also offering Elective courses across for the PG and UG students of all other Departments and Schools The Department of History strives for national and international recognition for providing instruction at undergraduate level about the importance of understanding the past in any society, and for teaching them critical, analytical and research skills applicable to career paths. The Department will also be working for national and international attention for training graduate, post graduate and Ph.D.

working for national and international attention for training graduate, post graduate and Ph.D. students who, along with the faculty in the Department, will produce innovative, and meaningful historical knowledge that contributes to the popular and scholarly understanding of the past.

Programmes offered:

The Department of History offers Ph. D programme. **Faculty:**

Assistant Professor:

Dr. Mohd. Nazrul Bari

Departmental Activities:

The faculty focused its attention on designing course curricula for elective U.G & P.G, foundation course of Indian constitution and Ph.D. in History. In addition, the faculty also contributed immensely to the unique social orientation course programme. Research programmes taken up by the faculty member and are also progressing well.

The Department of History was established in CUK in year 2009 with the following objectives.

- 1. To bring the historians together and provide a forum for exchange of views between them,
- 2. To give a direction to an objective and scientific writing of history and to have rational presentation and interpretation of history,
- 3. To promote, accelerate and coordinate research in history with special emphasis on areas which have not received adequate attention so far and
- 4. To teach History as it was.

Achievement:

The two research scholars of the History department, Mr. Sumatha and Mr. Majid Maniyar has qualified UGC NET and on the basis of their Ph.D proposals and interview conducted at Delhi, Indian Council of Historical Research has kind enough to give them ICHR JRF of Rs. 15000/-per month for two years including contingency amount of Rs. 15000 per year. Last year Mr. Majid Maniyar appeared for the post of Assistant Professor, Center of Deccan Studies, Maulana Azad National Urdu University, Hyderabad and got selected.



Book published: Composite culture and communal harmony: The role of Sufi saints and their tombs in Pune city.

Publications:

- 1. Mohd. Nazrul Bari; Tradition of animal and human terracotta figurines during the age of Mahajanapadas: An archaeo-literary evidences', published in Integrating the culture and socioeconomic identity of India, edited by Dr.Guptajit Pathak, 2014, SSDN Publisher, New Delhi
- Mohd. Nazrul Bari; "Utility of Bone And Ivory objects at the age of Mahajanapadas", published in Shoryabhumi, a peer reviewed international journal of multi-disciplinary research, V.2, Issue 2, July 2014
- 3. Mohd. Nazrul Bari; 'Idea and nature of Kingship in ancient India', published in Historicity, an International Research Journal, Vol-1, Issue-2, Oct. 2014
- 4. Mohd. Nazrul Bari; 'Iron and Second urbanization in North India: A myth or Reality" (an archaeoliterary evidences)' accepted for publication in Purattava, a journal published by Indian archaeological society,
- Mohd. Nazrul Bari; New Delhi. "Gandhi: A hero of all times" published on 2nd Oct 2014 from Cambridge, USA (two circle,net) http://twocircles.net/2014oct02/1412232549.html#. VC5qKFdHrFY and the same was reproduced by Beyond Headlines in Delhi http://beyondheadlines.in/2014/ 10/mahatma-gandhi-a-hero-for-all-times/, The News India Shafaqna http://en.shafaqna.com/videophoto/photo/item/33250-gandhi-a-hero-for-all-times.html.

Seminars / Conferences / Workshops / Symposia / Talks: Dr. Mohd. Nazrul Bari

- 1. Role of teachers in promoting peace and sustainable communal harmony' presented at national seminar organized by Ram Krishna More College in association with Center for Education and Social
- 2. Development (CESD) on 27th April, 2014
- 3. Invited as a resource person in the national level seminar to present a research article on 'Concerns and prospects of social science with special reference of History in India' on 22nd to 24th Jan 2015 organized by Mahatma Phule College, Pune
- 4. Invited as a resource person in a national seminar to present a research article "Sufi teaching & its relevance in 21st century" jointly organized by Solapur Itihas Sanshodhan mandal and D.S.Garad College, Mohol on 10th & 11th Feb 2015
- 5. Participated in three weeks refresher course in History at Department of History, A.M.U. Aligarh from 17th July-7th August 2014



Dean : Prof. M. V. Alagawadi

Introduction of the Department:

The School of Business Studies presently comprises of the Department of Economic Studies and Planning, Department of Commerce, and Department of Business Studies. It has an internship program and undertakes various other measures like ERP, personality development and such initiatives that offer maximum exposure and enhance the skill-level and employability of the students. A Placement Assistance Division is also established to explore opportunities for student's placements with industries and institutes. The students of the school under the supervision of the faculty members undertake social outreach activities such as helping the deaf and dumb school and collecting used cloths to distribute to the poor etc. The students of the school organise a management fest, by inviting sponsorship from business organisations at the inter-institute level, where teams from various management institutions participate in a variety of management related events. Prof. Mallikarjun V Alagawadi is Dean of the School.

The School consists of the following departments:

- 1. Department of Business Studies
- 2. Department of Economic Studies and planning
- 3. Department of Commerce

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS STUDIES

Head : Prof. M. V. Alagawadi

Introduction of the Department:

The Department of Business Studies under the School of Business Studies has been established with a vision to strive to achieve excellence in the field of Business Studies through multi-disciplinary approach and foster entrepreneurial and managerial talent among students who with their core competence, can carve their own niche in the highly competitive world. DBS is committed to nurture and shape positive attitude, competencies, and capabilities among the students who can apply entrepreneurial skills, management concepts, tools and techniques, and ethical principles in sustaining / creating socially responsive organizations, institutions and enterprises that are vital for the growth and development of the region, the nation and the world at large. The department offers a two year (four semesters) MBA programme with specialization in Marketing, Finance and Human Resource Management and a three year (six semesters) stand-alone BBA programme in addition to PhD programme. The courses are dynamic in nature and are modified from time to time to address the requirements of the corporate and industrial sectors. In order to equip the students to assume the diverse roles of business executives and entrepreneurs, the pedagogy adopted by the department comprises games, role plays, quiz, industrial visits and group exercises in addition to lectures, seminars and case study methods. The department also arranges interaction with industry/business executives, renowned management consultants, leaders from NGOs and civil societies and reputed academicians to impart practical orientation to the students. Students are evaluated through continuous internal components of class tests, presentations and assignments; and the end term exams.



Courses Offered:

The Department offers two year (four semesters) MBA programme with specialization in Marketing, Finance and Human Resource Management and a three year (six semesters) stand-alone BBA programme in addition to Ph. D programme.

Faculty:

Professor:

Prof. Mallikarjun V. Alagawadi

Assistant Professors:

Dr. Mohammad Zohair Mr. Ganapati Sinnoor Ms. Safia Parveen Ms. Shushma H.

Departmental Activities:

- Established "Entrepreneurship Development and Business Facilitation Centre" on 29th September 2014.
- Organised one day workshop on "Role of Entrepreneurship Development for Socio-Economic Change" on 29th September 2014 in the Department of Business Studies. Shri Prasanna, theatre personality, writer and social entrepreneur was the chief guest.
- Shri Ramanujam, President, Rudset, Mysore delivered special lectures on "Personality Development" to the students on 8,9,10 & 11th May 2014
- Prof. Jagadeesh, KSOU, Mysore delivered special lecture on "Entrepreneurship" to the students on 8,9,10 & 11th May 2014
- Prof.Ken chad, UK, delivered special lecture on "Customer Centric Enterprises" on 2nd February 2015.
- ERP Training in Finance, Marketing and Human Resource Management for ninety two hours was given to the students by Micro-Pro Ltd., Kolkata in January 2015.
- Seventy four hours of Personality Development and Placement service was given to MBA students by FEEL EMPLOYABLE, CLHRD, a unit of AIM INSIGHTS, Mangalore in January 2015.
- Industrial / field / cultural visit was arranged for students to visit New Delhi, Agra, and Jaipur in March 2015.
- Organised one day workshop on "Role of Entrepreneurship Development for Socio-Economic change" on 29th September 2014 in the Department of Business Studies.
- Established "Entrepreneurship Development and Business Facilitation Centre" on 29th September 2014.

Publications:

- 1. Dr.Shushma Hamilpurkar published "Rational vs. Emotional" case study in International Organization of Scientific Research Journal of Business and Management (e- ISSN: 2278 487X, p- ISSN: 2319 7668, www.iosrjournals.org) pp 23-24.
- 2. Dr.Shushma Hamilpurkar published "Role of Rural Markets in Accelerating Indian Economy" at UGC Sponsored National Conference organized by Dept. of Management Studies, Mahatma Gandhi University Nalagonda, Telangana, on 13th March 2015, ISBN: 978-81-930411-9-2.
- 3. Dr.Shushma Hamilpurkar published "Rational vs. Emotional" at International Case Study Conference organized by Indian Education Society's Management College and Research Centre, Mumbai, from 4th and 5th February 2015, www.iosrjournals.org) pp 23-24.



- 1. Dr.Shushma Hamilpurkar published "Mindfulness A way out to manage your work and manage your life" organized by international Conference on Stress Management Professional from 6th to 8th November 2014.
- 2. Dr.Shushma Hamilpurkar published book entitled "Destination Positioning A Case Study of Karnataka State" Research Express publication peer reviewed.
- 3. Safia Parveen published "Role of Women in Knowledge Creation- A conceptual study of SECI Model". Social Science Reporter. ISSN 2231-0789. Volume 4. Issue 4. November 2014.
- 4. Safia Parveen published "Eastern and Western Knowledge Management Practices in Indian Steel Industry". Thematics Journal of Commerce and Management. ISSN 2231-4881. Volume 4. Issue 4. December 2014.
- 5. Ganapati B.Sinnoor published Article titled as "Residents perceptions of a tourist destination: An empirical study of Hyderabad Karnataka Region" is being published in African Journal of Hospitality, Tourism and Leisure Vol. 4(2) (2015) ISSN: 2223-814X
- Ganapati B.Sinnoor published Article titled as "Destination Image through UGC: A Comparative Analysis of Domestic and Foreign Tourists' Perception of Hampi World Heritage Site" is being published in ISSN 2226 – 6577, Proceedings of the International Symposium On Business and Management, November 12-14, 2014 Meiji University, Tokyo, Japan,
- 7. Ganapati B.Sinnoor published Presented research paper titled "Destination Image through UGC: A Comparative Analysis of Domestic and Foreign Tourists' Perception of Hampi World Heritage Site" in International Symposium on Business and Management-Fall Session 2014, held in Meiji University Tokyo, Japan from 12th to 14th November 2014.

Seminars / Conferences / Workshops / Symposia / Talks: Dr M. V. Alagawadi

- 1. Invited by the NUEPA, New Delhi as delegate to participate in National Workship on Privatisation of Higher Education from 15th to 18th December 2014. Chaired sub-committee.
- 2. Invited by Expert Committee on Development of Higher Education in HK Region and HKRD Board to make presentation role CUK in promoting Higher Education in HK Region during one day workshop on 11th January 2015. Made presentation and attended subsequent meetings.
- 3. Invited by IGNTU Amarkantak (MP) as resource person and key note speaker of the session in three day International Conference on Infrastructure Finance Development on 25-27 February, 2015. Chaired the session.

Dr. Mohammad Zohair

- 1. Delivered invited lecture on "Selection and Placement in FDP on Planning and Managing Human Resources: Tools and Techniques" at Government Polytechnic, Kalaburagi on January 22, 2015.
- 2. Presented a paper titled "Factors influencing customer impulse buying in fashion retailing An exploratory Study" in the National symposium on Innovative Practices in Management 2014 organized by Acharya Institute of Technology, Bangalore on April 25-26, 2014.
- 3. Attended Refresher course in Gender Studies at UGC-Academic Staff College, University of Hyderabad, Hyderabad from 13^{th} February to 5^{th} March, 2015.



Ganapati B. Sinnoor

- Presented research paper titled "Residents' Perception of Tourist Destination: An Empirical Study of Hyderabad Karnataka Region" in 67th All India Commerce Conference held at KiiT University, Bhubaneswar during 27-29, December 2014. This paper was shortlisted among top five papers from Technical Session -1 Services Marketing: Challenges Ahead, for BBAY Award of Indian Commerce Association (ICA).
- 2. Participated in the Orientation Course from 23rd Feb to 20th March 2015 held at UGC-Academic Staff College, JNU New Delhi

Dr.Shushma Hamilpurkar

1. Attended Orientation Course at Academic Staff College Hyderabad Central University for 28 days from January 08th to February 04th 2015 sponsored by UGC.

Safia Parveen

1. Attended Orientation Course at UGC-Academic Staff College, University of Hyderabad, Hyderabad for twenty eight days from January 08th to February 04th 2015.

Awards:

Dr.Shushma Hamilpurkar

• Awarded Ph.D. (Doctor of Philosophy) degree June 2014 – 2015.







DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC STUDIES AND PLANNING

Head : Prof. Pushpa. M. Savadatti

Introduction of the Department:

Department of Economic Studies and Planning (DESP) is a premier branch in the School of Business Studies established to impart quality education in economics and to promote higher research that seeks to provide policy solutions for economic problems faced by businesses, consumers and economies over space and time. DESP is committed to provide specialist training, skills and expertise to our students to become leaders of change for furthering the objectives of the social, market and governmental institutions they choose to serve. The department currently offers dual degrees, standalone MA and Ph.D. programmes. The uniqueness of the graduate programmes at DESP is the diversity of its students' background, qualified faculty from across the country who bring research based knowledge and practical experience into the classrooms and a curriculum that is constantly being refreshed to expose the students to the latest thinking about the key economic issues. The graduate programmes emphasized analytical understanding, quantitative training and contemporary policy related applications.

Courses Offered:

The Department currently offers Dual degrees, Standalone MA and Ph.D. programmes

Faculty:

Professor:

Prof. Pushpa M. Savadatti

Assistant Professor:

Dr. Suma Scaria Dr. Trinadh Nookathoti Mr. Basavaraj .M.Somanamaradi

Departmental Activities:

- OrganisedWorkshop on Human Resource Development for PG senior students during 16-18 October, 2014, as part of the Learning and Development Intervention so as to prepare them as a holistic personality to cater to the needs of the society. Resource Persons : Prof. Sunny Tharappan and his team, Mangalore,
- Conducted Seminar on "Single Window Service Center and Access to Social Security Benefits among Unorganised workers – Evidence from Karnataka", 8th August, 2014, Resource person Prof. D. Rajshekar, ISEC, Bangalore
- Arranged Special Lecture progrmme on "Crowd Sourcing and Open Data for Economists" on 24-02-2015 By K.S. Rajan, Head, Lab of Spatial Informatics International Institute of Information Technology, Hyderabad, as a part of exposure to multidisciplinary approach to the subject for the Economics students
- Workshop on Basic Econometrics was organized for students on 6th February, 2015. The resource Person: Dr. Suryanarayana, IGIDR, Mumbai.

Publications:

1. Suma Scaria; 2014, A Dictated Space? Women and their well being in a Kerala village, Indian Journal of Gender Studies, Vol. 21(3), Sage publication.

2. Suma Scaria; 2014, Do Caste and Class define Inequality? Revisiting Education in a Kerala Village, Contemporary Education Dialogue Vo.11 (2), Sage publication.

Seminars / Conferences / Workshops / Symposia / Talks:

Dr. Pushpa Savadatti

- 1. Presented a **Research Paper** on "Financing of Health Care Services in India" as a resource person for the Technical Session in the National Conference on "Indian Economy Opportunities and Challenges" organized by KSJ Arts and Commerce college, Dharwad
- Presented a research paper on "FDI in Indian Retail Sector Prospectus and Challenges" Key note Speaker for the National Seminar during 27-28 March, 2015, organized by Vijayanagar College, Hospet.

Dr. Suma Scaria

1. Invited to deliver a lecture on 'Land Reforms in Kerala' in a seminar Land Rights and Social Transformation, organized by Indian Institute of Advanced Studies (IIAS) Shimla between 11-13 June 2014.

Dr. Trinad Noothkoti

- Presented a Paper in the conference" Socio-Economic Conditions of marginalised groups A search for Inclusive Policy". Title of the Paper: "Marginalised Sections in India – Humiliating Indicators – Impact on Food Security", On Feb 12 to 13th 2015 organised by Andhra Loyola College – Vijayawada AP.
- 2. Presented a Paper in the conference "Rural Industrialization with special reference to MSME sector", Title of the Paper, "Disadvantageous Sections in India – Alarming Health and Income Standard", on Jan 9th 2015 organised by Govt Degree College – Khairatabad – Hyderabad.

Mr. Basavaraj M

- 1. Participated As a rapporteur in ICSSR Sponsored National Conference on "Performance Challenges and Prospects of MSMEs in India "held on February 21-22,2014,by Dept of Commerce, SBS-CUK
- Participated as Rapporteur in one day workshop on "challenges and opportunities of Article 371J (Higher Education) In Hyderabad Karnataka region" organised by HKRDB exclusively for Universities Vice-chancellors, Educationists and report submitted
- 3. Delivered special lecture on "UGC/NET-JRF Examination in Economics & how to prepare" At Postgraduation centre of Gulbarga
- 4. Invited as a chief Guest at Government Degree College Jalahalli and spoke on 'After Degree, What next'?
- 5. Special lecture Delivered On "How to score Maximum Marks in Economics in PUC II board examination" at Government Pre-university college Nelogi.
- 6. Paper presented At international conference on" Role of promotional Agencies in small industries development –a study of Hydrabad Karnataka region in Karnataka state" At ISBM Fall- Nov-12 to 14 Fall- Meiji university, Tokyo-Japan
- Participated the UGC sponsored Orientation course at Academic staff College Jawaharlal Nehru University New Delhi from 23rd – Feb-2015 to 20th – March-2015.





Economics Faculty with UG and PG Programmes Senior Students.





DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Head : Dr. K. Padmasree

Introduction of the Department:

The Department of Commerce started functioning from the academic year 2010-11 as a constituent department in the School of Business Studies. It offers full time Ph.D. Programme and two years (four semesters) Post Graduate Degree in Commerce with specialization in Finance, Accounting & Taxation and Banking & Insurance. The course is being designed, updated and imparted to develop conceptual and analytical skills of the students in line with the industry requirements. The course structure has a judicious mix of conceptual, analytical and quantitative reasoning to meet the requirement of industry. The department has experienced faculty and invites experts from industry as well as academicians from reputed institutions on need basis. The course is enriched with in-plant training and research project to inculcate research culture and get an exposure to the working of corporate environment. The Department promotes faculty research, consultancy, training and outreach activities.

Courses Offered:

The Department offers full time Ph.D. Programme and two years (four semesters) Post Graduate Degree in Commerce with specialization in Finance, Accounting & Taxation and Banking & Insurance.

Faculty:

Associate Professor:

Dr. K. Padmasree

Assistant Professor:

Dr. Pandurnaga V Dr. Shivakumar Deene Dr. Sujatha Susanna Kumari. D

Departmental Activities:

Special Training for Skill Up-gradation of Students

• Personality Development Programme to the M.Com students on 23rd and 24th February 2015 by Dr. Prakash Freelance Soft Skill Trainer, Kumarapatnam, Karnataka.

Industrial Visit: Industrial / field / cultural visit was arranged for students to visit Bijapur on 27th August 2014.

Publications:

- **1.** K. Padmasree; Published an article entitled, "Women empowerment through corporate social responsibility-The role of Indian commercial Banks" in Vidyanikethan Journal of Management & Research Vol. 2 No.1(2014), pp:99-108, ISSN:2320-3951.
- **2.** K. Padmasree; Published an article on "financial Vs Social Efficiency of Indian MFIs", in The International Journal of Business Management, Vol.2, Issue(5), May 2014, pp:217-223, ISSN No.2321-8916.
- 3. K. Padmasree; Published an article on "Women empowerment through corporate social responsibility- The role of Indian commercial banks" in an International Journal of Advanced Research in Management and Social Sciences, Vol.3, No.6th June 2014, pp.25-34, ISSN -2278-6236

- **4.** K. Padmasree; Published an article on Customers preference attributes in the usage of core banking services: An empirical Investigation in an European Journal of Business and Management, Vol.6, no.14 (2014), June 2014 pp: 45-51, ISSN 2349-0187.
- 5. K. Padmasree; Article entitled Impact of Women Directors/ Ceos on CSR Performance of Indian Top Management is published in RVBRR Journal of Management, June 2014, ISSNNo.2320-8732.
- 6. K. Padmasree; Published an article entitled on Financial Performance of in Banking International Journal of Economic and Business Review, Vol.2, Issue:8, August 2014, pp:32-88, ISSN 2222-1905.
- 7. K. Padmasree; Article on A study on Operation and Maintenance Cost Irrigation Projects in Andhra Pradesh published in an International Journal of Economics and Business Studies, Vol.4, No.2(2014), December 2014, pp:50-54, ISSN 2251-1555
- 8. K. Padmasree; Published an article entitled CSR practices of public sector units in India in an International Journal of Multidisciplinary Advanced Research Trends, Vol2, Issue(2), March 2015,pp:1-11,ISSN 2349-7408.
- 9. K. Padmasree; Fruition of small finance Banks in India March 2015 International Journal of Multidisciplinary Advanced Research Trends, Vol.II, Issue:I, ISSN 2349-9656.
- 10. Panduranga V; Performance and Challenges of MSMEs in India, Lambert Academic Publishing, Germany, December 2014, ISBN: 978-3-659-66439-7.
- 11. Panduranga V and Sailasri, G; Exchange Rate Volatility and Uncertainty in India A Study of INR Vs MYR. International Postgraduate Business Journal, Vol. 6 (Special Issues) (1), 2014, pp. 29-52.
- 12. Panduranga V; Relevance of Black-Scholes Model for Banking Stocks A Study of Select Stock Options, Presidency Journal of Management Thought & Research, Vol. IV., No. 1, June 2014, pp. 16-20, ISSN: 2229 5275.
- 13. Panduranga V and Sailasri, G; Exchange Rate Volatility and Uncertainty in India A Study of INR vs.GBP, Gavesana Journal of Management, Vol. 6, Issue 1, June 2014, pp. 1-17, ISSN : 0975-4547.
- 14. Panduranga V; Role of Social Entrepreneurship in Inclusive Growth and Sustainable Development in India, February 2015, Niruta Publications, Bangalore, pp. 183-187, ISBN: 978-93-84262-06-8.
- 15. Sujatha Susanna Kumari. D; Published a research paper entitled "A conceptual Study on Retention Management through Green Building" in Acme Intellects International Journal of Research in Management, Social Sciences & technology, May 2014.
- 16. Sujatha Susanna Kumari. D; Published a research paper entitled "Social Insurance in India-A Case study of the New India Assurance Co. Ltd.," in the Gavesana Journal of Management, volume 6, issue 2, July-December 2014.
- 17 Sujatha Susanna Kumari. D; Published a research paper entitled "Financial Inclusion through Regional Rural Bank s-A Study of Hyderabad Karnataka Region" in Thematics Journal of Business Management, Vol3, issue 5, Dec 2014.



Seminars / Conferences / Workshops / Symposia / Talks:

Dr. K. Padmasree

- 1. Presented a paper entitled Impact of Electronic Financing on selective counties: A comparative study on UGC sponsored National Seminar on Impact and challenges of E-Finance conducted by Nrupatunga First Grade College, Sedam, Karnataka on March 28th & 30th 2014.
- 2. Presented a paper entitled E-Finance through SME Exchanges to MSMES: A Conceptual study on UGC sponsored National Seminar on Impact and challenges of E-Finance conducted by Nrupatunga First Grade College, Sedam, Karnataka on March 28th & 30th 2014.
- 3. Presented a paper on Role of Indian Micro Financial Institutions in Human Development at National conference on Human development index and India conducted by the Department of Economics, V.S.M.College, Ramachandrapuram, East GodavariDistrict, A. P on 14th &15th November 2014.
- 4. Presented a paper A study on Marine Trade during the Early and Medieval Period in Prakasam District at National conference on Early and Medieval History of Prakasam District, Andhra Pradesh conducted by the Department of History, ANU Ongole Campus, Ongole, on November 22nd -23rd, 2014.
- Presented a paper A study on Modern National Agriculture Insurance Scheme in India at National conference on Emerging trends in Insurance Sector in India conducted by the Department of Commerce & Business Administration, ANU Ongole Campus Ongole, on December 19th & 20th 2014.
- Presented a paper on Performance of MGNREGS in Prakasam district- a case study at National conference on Linking agriculture with MGNREGA conducted by the Department of Economics &Statistics, JKC college, Guntur, A.P on January 7th & 8th 2015.
- 7. Presented a paper on Corporate social responsibility in public sector undertaking enterprises in India-a case study of MahaRathnas at International conference on Industrial relations and human relations in the era of globalization conducted by the Department of Human Resource Management, AcharyaNagarjunaUniversity,Guntur,A.P on February 5th to 8th 2015.
- 8. Presented a paper on a strategy of Participatory Irrigation Management in Andhra Pradesh at 2nd pre-annual conference seminar conducted by the Department of Eonomics, ANU Ongole Campus, and Ongole on 21st February 2015.
- 9. Participated in a National level summit on Accountancy and Commerce Education Summit conducted by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, New Delhi on January 19, 2015

Dr. Panduranga V

- 1. Presented paper in a technical session Innovation and Entrepreneurship at ICSSR Sponsored National Conference on Innovation An Engine for Inclusive Growth and Sustainable Development organised by the Department of Studies and Research in Commerce, Tumkur University, Tumkur on February 13, 2015
- 2. Completed 21 Days Refresher Course in Research Methodology at UGC ASC Maulana Azad National Urdu University, Hyderabad, with "A" grade from 12-11-2014 to 02-12-2014



Dr. Sujatha Susanna Kumari. D

- 1. Presented a research paper entitled "Financial Inclusion through Regional Rural Banks A Study of Hyderabad Karnataka Region" in the National conference organized by Karnataka State Open University held on 6th and 7th Dec. 2014.
- 2. Participated in the 90th Orientation Course from January 8 to February 04, 2015 conducted by UGC-Academic Staff College, University of Hyderabad, Hyderabad

Projects: Dr. Panduranga V

Working on UGC sponsored Major Research Project titled a study of Performance, Challenges and

Prospects for MSMEs in Gulbarga District since April 2013.

Students Activities:

- Students organized "Akyutha 2015", an inter-collegiate Management Fest on 17th and 18th March 2015. This event had six competitions to compete and 1500 students from Kalaburagi, Bidar, Raichur, Yadgir, Bellary and Koppal districts participated in it. The entire event was sponsored by twenty two sponsors of which the lead sponsor was Central Bank of India.
- "Colloseum" an inter department management fest was conducted on 21st and 22nd November 2014.









Dean : Prof. Syed Ashfaq Ahmed

Introduction of the School:

The School of Earth Sciences work to gain a better understanding of our planet, the resources that support society and the challenge of sustainability. We use a variety of methods and tools to address our research questions, including field work, laboratory and experimental studies, and computer modeling. The School of Earth Sciences is one of the first few schools established by Central University of Karnataka and is home to two departments, offering post graduate and undergraduate degrees in Geography and Geology. The School of Earth Sciences is committed to educating a new generation of scholars who will reflect the diversity of intellectual perspectives, life experiences, and cultural backgrounds represented in society today.

As part of the development of School's Teaching and Research Infrastructure we have undertaken a major refurbishment of our field and laboratory equipment including the purchase of several major new items of analytical equipment. This builds on a recent over-haul of the research facility of the school to produce state-of-the-art suite of facilities which are amongst the best available in the country.

The school has a flourishing and expanding academic community committed to high standards of teaching and research. The philosophies and methodologies we draw upon, embrace the natural and social sciences. Research is represented by our main research thematic groups working on urban development, regional planning, agriculture, water resources management, ore geology, geochemistry etc. Our work brings us into contact and collaboration with many other disciplines to address the challenges of a changing world.

The School has some MoUs and close collaborations with **Salzburg University**, Austria, National Institute of Rural Development, Hyderabad, Central Ground Water Board, IIRS(ISRO), Dehradun and other reputed institutions for teaching, research and faculty and student exchange programmes. Prof. Syed Ashfaq Ahmed is the Dean of the School.

The School consists of the following departments:

- 1. Department of Geography
- 2. Department of Geology



DEPARTMENT OF GEOGRAPHY

Head : Dr. Sulochana Shekhar

Introduction of the Department:

The Department of Geography since the inception of the Central University of Karnataka has pledged to follow the mission of the University, i.e., making difference in the existing educational system and approaches. The department acknowledges the discipline of Geography as a complete science, the dissemination of which can bring a conspicuous difference in the social, economic, physical, environmental and political (including planning) scenario of the country and region. The Department of Geography endeavours to take the teaching of Geography with multi-disciplinary perspective along with substantial disciplinary depth.

The Department of Geography attempts to bring in an innovative approach in the way the subject is taught and studied. The courses offered aim at integrating both the basic theory and the applied aspects. The department is determined and prepared to make distinct mark in the field of the subject, with a group of young and enthusiastic faculty members along with updated teaching and educational tools, particularly harnessing the utility of geographic information system.

The candidates are expected to master the Geoinformatics tools and techniques with ability to rationalize the importance of physical and social (human) aspects of the planet earth.

Programmes offered:

The Department offers five years Integrted M.Sc. Geography programme and two year M.Sc. programme in Applied Geography and Geoinformatics and Ph. D. programme in Geography.

Faculty:

Professor:

Prof. Ali Raza Moosvi

Associate Professor:

Dr. Sulochana Shekhar

Assistant Professor:

(Contractual)
(Contractual)
(Contractual)
(Contractual)

Deptrtmental Activities:

- Cartography Day was organised by Dr. Priya Narayanan on 22nd September 2014
- GIS Day was organized by Dr. Sulochana Shekhar on 19th November 2014
- KSTA sponsored National Conference on "Science and Technology for Disaster Management" was organized by Dr. Sulochana Shekhar and Dr. Archana Kujur



- KSTA sponsored Real-time GIS workshop was organized by Dr. Priya Narayanan from on 16th and 17th of February 2015.
- National conference on "Emerging trends in Earth Sciences" was organized on 30 and 31 March 2015 by Dr. Archana Kujur (Conference Secretary)
- Invited lecture on the topic "Varieties of Environmentalisms: Politics of Environmental Movements" by Professor. Sheela Prasad Central University of Hyderabad on 19th February 2015.
- Online course on "Basics of remote sensing, GIS and GPS" from 4th Aug- 14th Nov 2014 conducted by EDUSAT Programme, IIRS, Dehradun. Co-ordinated by Dr. Sulochana Shekhar.
- Online course on "Applications of Remote Sensing and GIS for Natural Resources" from 07th Jan 27th March 2015 conducted by EDUSAT Programme, IIRS, Dehradun. Co-ordinated by Dr. Archana Kujur.
- Field Work Primary survey was carried out by IM.Sc Geography final semester students on Healthsanitation habits of Kadaganchi village people for their dissertation work and study tour was organised for them and Dr. Priya Narayanan has taken them to Thla cauvery to Sriranga patinam for 3 days.

Publications:

- 1. Sulochana Shekhar; (2014) Towards Building Slum Ontology for the real stakeholders, Journal of Urban and regional studies, Journal of the UGC Centre for Advanced study, Department of Geography, Osmania University, Hyderabad, Volume 1, No1, August 2014 page 92-104
- 2. Sulochana Shekhar; (2014) Improving the slum planning through geospatial Decision Support system, The International Archives of the Photogrammetry, Remote Sensing and Spatial Information Sciences, Volume XL-2, 2014 ISPRS Technical Commission II Symposium, 6 8 October 2014, Toronto, Canada.
- 3. Sulochana Shekhar; (2014) A study on state of geospatial courses in Indian Universities, The International Archives of the Photogrammetry, Remote Sensing and Sptial Information Seiences, Volume XL-8, 2014. ISPRS Technical Commission VIII Symposium, 09-12 December 2014, Hyderabad, India.
- The International Archives of the Photogrammetry, Remote Sensing and Spatial Information Sciences, Volume XL-8, 2014. ISPRS Technical Commission VIII Symposium, 09 – 12 December 2014, Hyderabad, India.
- Sulochana Shekhar and Shirish Kumar; Assessing the Quality of Urban Environment through Urban Neighbourhood Green Index, ISPRS TC VIII International Symposium on "Operational Remote Sensing Applications: Opportunities, Progress and Challenges", Hyderabad, India, December 9 – 12, 2014
- 6. Kumar, Deepak and Shekhar, Sulochana; Computing Building Rooftop Solar Potential for Photovoltaics, Conference Proceedings papers of ISRS Special Interactive Session in ISPRS TC VIII Mid-Term Symposium on "Operational RS Applications: Opportunities, Progress and Challenges" held during December 9-12, 2014 at Hyderabad, India. Available at: http://www.isrsindia.in/isprs_doc/isrs_p_14.pdf



- 7. Deepak Kumar, Sulochana Shekhar; Photovoltaic Energy Assessment Using Geospatial Technology, International Journal of Scientific & Technology, Research Volume 3, Issue 6, June 2014
- 8. Kumar, Deepak & Shekhar, Sulochana; Rural Energy Supply Models for Smart Villages. In Rao, Madhava V.; Rao, Kesava P.; Kumar Phanindra T. & Murthy D.S.R. (1st Edi.) Geoinformatics Applications in Rural Development, Professional Books Publisher, Hyderabad, PP 166-178 ISBN: 978-81-909728-9-5.
- Kumar, Deepak and Shekhar, Sulochana; Research Prospects In Spatial Data Infrastructure For Handling Energy Linked Disaster's, IOSR Journal of Environmental Science, Toxicology and Food Technology (IOSR-JESTFT) e-ISSN: 2319-2402,p- ISSN: 2319-2399 ,African Quality Centre for Journals(AQCJ) Impact Factor: 1.325),Volume 8, Issue 5 Ver. III, PP 53-67. Available at: http://dx.doi.org/10.9790/2402-08535367.
- Kumar, Deepak and Shekhar, Sulochana; Modelling Solar Energy Using Geospatial Technology, Conference Proceedings of International Conference on Geospatial Momentum for Society and Environment, CEPT University, Ahmedabad, AGSE Publishing, Germany, PP 351-364, ISBN: 978-3-943321-12-8. Available at: http://www.appliedgeoinformatics.org/downloads/AGSE2014_ Full%20Paper_Preversion.pdf
- 11. Ramesh A, Rubina Parveen and Dr. Priya Narayanan; Detection and Analysis of Urban Change in Remotely Sensed Imagery by Principal Component Analysis of Image Data International Journal of Science and Research (IJSR), Volume 3 Issue 11, November 2014, ISSN (Online): 2319-7064
- 12. Priya Narayanan and Krishna Udnoor; Analysing the distribution of Educational Infrastructure of Gulbarga city through location allocation modelling. Conference Proceedings of International Conference on Geospatial Momentum for Society and Environment, CEPT University, Ahmedabad, AGSE Publishing, Germany, PP 351-364, ISBN: 978-3-943321-12-8
- 13. Kumar, Deepak; Overview of open Source Virtual Learning Environment for Scientific Research. In Kattimani P.S & Jange, Suresh (1st Edi.) Integrating ICT in Academic Libraries: Making a Difference in Knowledge Age, Neoti Book Agency, New Delhi, PP 672-683, and ISBN: 9788-19275-6912.
- 14. Kumar, Deepak; Economic Assessment of Photovoltaic Energy Production Prospects in India, Elsevier Earth and Planetary Science Procedia 11(2015) ISSN: 1878-5220 PP 436-447.
- Kumar, Deepak; Remote Sensing Based Vegetation Indices Analysis to Improve Water Resources Management in Urban Environment, Elsevier Aquatic Procedia 4(2015) ISSN: 2214-241X PP 1374-1380. doi:10.1016/j.aqpro.2015.02.178 and Available at: http://www.sciencedirect.com/ science/article/pii/S2214241X15001790.



Seminars / Conferences / Workshops / Symposia / Talks:

Dr. Sulochana Shekhar

- 1. Presented a paper entitled "Towards building slum ontology for the realStakeholders" at National Seminar on Regional Delopment: Challenges and Alternatives organized by Osmania University, Hyderabad from 22-23 August 2014.
- Presented a paper entitled "Improving the slum planning through Geospatial Decision Support System" at ISPRS Technical Commission II Symposium, organized by ISPRS, Canada from 6 – 8 October 2014.
- 3. Presented a paper entitled "Assessing the quality of Urban environment through Urban neighbourhood Green Index" at ISPRS TC VIII Mid-Term Symposium on "Operational RS Applications: Opportunities, Progress and Challenges", organized by ISRS and ISG, Hyderabad from 9 12 December 2014.
- 4. Presented a paper entitled "Mapping for change- Participatory approach in slum planning" at Indian National Cartographic Association XXXIV INCA International Congress organized by INCA. Survey of India, Hyderabad from 16 18 December 2014.
- 5. Presented a paper entitled "Geography and Geo-Spatial Education" at 3-day National Symposium on "Re-Orienting Teaching & Research in Geography organized by Department of Geography University of Pune, Pune from 26 28 December 2014.

Mr. Anil Gandhi

- 1. Presented paper entitled "Developing Slum Information System For Gulbarga City" Using Geo-Informatics Technology National Conference on Emerging Trends in Earth Sciences organised by School of Earth Sciences, Central University of Karnataka, Gulbarga during 30th – 31st March 2015.
- 2. Attended Workshop on Recent Challenges in Atmospheric and Earth Sciences (RCAES 2014) in Chemical Engineering Department NITK, Surathkal from 27th 30th December 2014.
- 3. Presented paper entitled "Role of Participatory GIS in Creating Spatial Database of Slum households for Slum Development (A case study Vijay Nagar Slum Area of Gulbarga City)" ISPRS TC VIII Mid-Term Symposium on "Operational RS Applications: Opportunities, Progress and Challenges" held during 9th 12th December 2014 at Hyderabad, India.
- 4. Attended NRDMS-Summer/Winter school Geospatial Technology Significance, Applications and Beyond (GeosTAB 2014) in Annamalai University Chidambaram Tamil Nadu from 4th 24th September 2014.
- Presented paper entitled "Role of Participatory GIS in Slum Development" The National Geography Youth Summit organized by The Indian Institute of Geographical Studies Bangalore during 9th-11th June, 2014

Mr. Deepak Kumar

Participated in Four day Workshop on "Recent Challenges in Atmospheric and earth Sciences (RCAES-2014)" held at Department of Chemical Engineering, National Institute of Technology Karnataka, Surathkal between 27th to 30th December 2014.



- 1. Participated in Pre-Symposium Tutorial on "Hyperspectral Data Analysis and Applications" held during December 07-08, 2014 at National Remote Sensing Centre, ISRO as part of ISPRS Technical Commission VIII Mid-Term Symposium, 2014.
- Presented a paper titled "Remote Sensing Based Vegetation Indices Analysis to improve Water Resources Management in Urban Environment" at International Conference on Water Resources, Coastal and Ocean Engineering (ICWRCOE'15) held during March 12 -14th ,2015 organized by Department of Applied Mechanics and Hydraulics, National Institute of Technology Karnataka, Surathkal, Mangaluru, India..
- 3. Presented a poster titled "Variability of Monsoons and its Implications to Drifts in Energy Usage" at the Annual Workshop on Monsoon-2014 and National Symposium on Vagaries of Monsoon organized by Indian Meteorological Society, Pune Chapter held during March 02-03rd, 2015 at Indian Institute of Tropical Meteorology, Pune, Maharashtra, India.
- 4. Presented a paper entitled "Spatial Variation of Surface Energy Fluxes with respect to Land Use Changes across Gulbarga City" at the Indian National Cartographic Association XXXIV INCA International Congress, Hyderabad held during December 16th -18th ,2014 at Hyderabad, Telangana, India.
- Presented paper entitled "Statistical Analysis of Land surface Temperature-Vegetation Indexes Relationship through Thermal Remote Sensing" in the International Conference on Green Technology for Environmental Pollution Prevention and Control (ICGTEPC-2014) held at National Institute of Technology, Tiruchirappalli, Tamil Nadu, India on 27th -29th September 2014.
 Presented paper entitled "Transition and Transect in Geospatial Science & Engineering" in National
- 6. Presented paper entitled "Transition and Transect in Geospatial Science & Engineering" in National Conference On Emerging Trends Of GIS & Remote Sensing In Modern Engineering organized in association with Chhattisgarh Council of Science and Technology(CGCOST) Raipur, Chhattisgarh, India during 14th-15th September,2014.

Abhilasha Kumari

- 1. Presented a paper entitled "Quantifying spatio-temporal changes in LULC of Gulbarga city using Remote Sensing and Spatial Metrics" 27th-29th September 2014, IC GTEPC- NIT TRICHY
- 2. Presented a paper entitled Role of Remote Sensing in Air Quality Measurement", 20th -21st November 2014, VIII WAC International conference on Balancing Development and Environment- New Delhi.

Medhe Ravindra Sampat

1. Presented a research paper entitled 'An Appraisal Population Characteristics of Ahmednagar District using GIS technique'. National Seminar on Research Frontiers in Geography, Organized by ChatrapatiShivaji College, Satara. On 13rd and 14th Feb. 2015.

Projects:

Agency	Project title	Period	Grant received	Principal Investigator
UGC- UKIERI	An interactive Spatial Decision Support System for monitoring Public Health using Geoinformatics	1 Jan 2015 to March 2016 (15 months)	Rs 12.73 lakhs	Dr. Sulochana Shekhar Other Coinvestigators are: Dr. Syed Ashfaq Ahmed Dr. MA Aslam Dr. Archana Kujur



Awards:

- 1. Dr. Priya Narayanan received Commonwealth Academic Fellowship by Commonwealth Commission, UK for the duration Sep to Dec 2014
- 2. Mr. Shirish Kumar received Rajiv Gandhi Fellowship by GOI. On 01 April 2014

Students Activites:

- 1. School Cleaning Day
- 2. School Day was celebrated by the School of Earth Sciences.



Celebrated fresher's day



KSTA Conference Jan 2015



KSTA workshop Feb 2015

DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY

Head : Dr. M. A. Mohammed Aslam

Introduction of the Department:

The Department of Geology at Central University of Karnataka was established in the year 2012 with an aim to manage Earth and its resources for the future. The department strives to provide an encouraging environment to the students to learn and achive success in a diverse and challenging global economy. The Department is offering UG, PG and PhD courses in Applied Geology and Geoinformatics. The department has organized series of invited lectures and actively involved in the conferences/workshops organized by the School of Earth Sciences.

Faculty:

Professor: Dr. Syed Ashfaq Ahmed

Associate Professor: Dr. Mohammed Aslam, M.A

Assistant Professor:

Dr. M.Lingadevaru Dr. Mohammed Aleem Pasha Dr. K.Channabasappa Dr. RV Gireesh (Contractual) Mrs. Nandini P (Contractual) Dr. Babu N (Contractual)



Programmes offered:

The Department offers five year Integrated M.Sc. Geology programme and two year M.Sc. programme in Applied Geology and Geoinformatics and Ph. D. in Geology.

Departmental Activities:

National Conference:

A National Conference organised under the theme "Science and Technology in the Disaster Management" by School of Earth Sciences, Central University of Karnataka on 22nd and 23rd January 2015 in collaboration with Karnataka Science and Technology Academy (KSTA). A National Conference organised under the theme "Emerging Trends in Earth Sciences" by School of Earth Sciences, Central University of Karnataka on 30th and 31st March 2015.

Field Works: A 10 day long field work was carried by two faculty members and one research scholar to First year MSc Geology and Second year B.Sc. Geology students. Study/Field work was conducted Tamil Nadu in the areas of Chennai, Pondicherry, Tiruchinapalli Formations etc. It was productive as students are trained with the Coastal Geomorphology, Mapping and Stratigraphic techniques.

Ozone Day: Marking the effects of depletion of Ozone layer and its importance in the atmosphere, Ozone day was celebrated in the Department of Geology demonstrating about the harmful effects related to ozone layer depletion followed by an Essay Writing Completation. It was held on 16th September 2014. First, Second and Third prizes were awarded for the same. Huge part of the CUK student community took part in the competition.

Water Quality Analysis: The drinking water as well as the non drinking water in the campus/hostels are regularly tested and analyzed in the Department of Geology. Waters of girl's and boy's hostel, Kadaganchi hostel, Small RO water, Big RO water, Tap waters etc are majorly examined.

Internships: As a part of curriculum students of MSc Geology and BSc geology undergo summer research training or Internships at prestigious institutes like Central Ground Water Board (CGWB), Bangalore, Indian Institute of Remote Sensing (IIRS), Dehradun, Physical Research Laboratory (PRL), Ahmedabad, National Institute of Oceanography (NIO), Center for Water Resources Development and Management (CWRDM), Kozhikode, etc. through these internship programmes students are regularly groomed up with the practical knowledge and gain exposure to such premier institutes.

Projects/Dissertations Students of final year MSc students in their fourth semester shall go on to do a project/dissertation work for about 4-5 months. Geological Survey of India (GSI), National Geophysical Research Institute (NGRI), INCOIS, Atomic Mineral Division (AMD), IIRS, CGWB, NIO, PRL etc., are the various prestigious organizations/institutes that the students of the department undergo their project works.

Swachh Bharat: As a major mission started by honorable Prime Minister Shri Narendra Modi – Swachh Bharat campaign was actively done in the School of Earth Sciences premises. The campaign helped in making the department clean and green later on as well.

Publications:

1. MA Mohammed Aslam (2015) Satellite based spectral signatures of coastal wetlands and mangrove vegetation of Kasaragod, 2015, pp 217-220. Biodiversity Conservation-Challenges for Future. Bentham Science Publishers



- 2. MA Mohammed Aslam (2014).Spectral unmixing for improved image analysis, 2014,vol. 1, pp1-3In: Recent Advances in Signal and Image Processing
- 3. MA Mohammed Aslam (2014).Image recoding for improved classification, 2014, vol.1, pp4-123In: Recent Advances in Signal and Image Processing
- 4. MA Mohammed Aslam (2014)GIS and Remote sensing Techniques for Drought Management, Advances in Assessment of EI: GIS and RS Applications, 2014, pp 23-28, Proceeding of Nat conf MAAEI; Govt College Kasaragod
- 5. C. Manikyamba, AbhishekSaha, M. Santosh, SohiniGanguly, M. RajanikantaSingh, D. V. SubbaRao, andM. Lingadevaru (2014). Neoarchaean felsic volcanic rocks from the Shimoga greenstone belt, Dharwar Craton, India: Geochemical fingerprints of crustal growth atan active continental margin. *Precam. Res. 252, 1-21.*
- 6. C. Manikyamba, AbhishekSaha, SohiniGanguly, M. Santosh, M. Lingadevaru, M. Rajanikanta Singh, and D.V. SubbaRao. (2014). Sediment-infill volcanic breccia from the NeoarcheanShimoga greenstone terrane, western DharwarCraton: Implications on pyroclastic volcanism and sedimentation in an active continental margin.*J. Asian Earth Sci.96, 269-278.*
- 7. BabuNallusamy (2015), Morphology, Trace, and Rare Earth Elements of Detrital zircon of Kayamkulam, thottappally Placers, South West India-Implicatins for Provenance, Marine Georesources and Geotechnology, 33:5, 437-446.
- BabuNallusamy, SiniraniBabu and Suresh Babu D.S (2014). "Textural characteristics of Surface and Core Sediments of Ilmenite Enriched Coasts of Southwest, India" Journal of Marine Georesources&Geotechnology, Taylor & Francis Publication (ID: 954178 DOI: 10.1080 / 1064119 x.2014. 954178 (In Press)
- 9. Raghawendra B.R, Syed Ashfaq Ahmed, 2014 "The Influence of Land Surface Temperature on Vegetation Condition: A Case Study of Raichur District, Karnataka, India" ISBN: 978-93-84144-81-4 (Innovative Energy Technology Systems and Environmental Concerns: A Sustainable Approach – Research India Publication (RIP)
- 10. Raghawendra B.R 2015, "The Influence of Terrain Factors on VCI and TCI of Jogimatti Forest, Chitradurga District, Karnataka, India" ISBN: 978-93-84144-81-4 (Innovative Energy Technology Systems and Environmental Concerns: A Sustainable Approach – Research India Publication (RIP)
- 11. Shruthi S, M.A M Aslam 2014, Vegetation Stress Analysis Using NDVI at Drought Prone Raichur District, Karnataka. IWRM-2014, ISBN No: 978-81-8424-907-1
- 12. Shruthi S, M.A M Aslam 2014 "MODIS Derived Multi-Temporal Vegetation Characteristics of RaichurDist, Karnataka, India" in the Union of Geographic Information Technologists. (Accepted)
- 13. Shruthi S, M.A M Aslam 2014, Food Productivity Trend Analysis of Raichur District for the Management of Agricultural Drought" and "Agricultural Drought Assessment using Geospatial Techniques; A General Overview. (Accepted)
- 14. Shruthi S, M.A M Aslam 2015, Agricultural Drought Analysis Using the NDVI and Land SurfaceTemperature Data; a Case Study of Raichur District, Elsevier Journal, Aquatic Procedia, Vol:4, pages 1-1568(2015).



Seminars / Conferences / Workshops / Symposia / Talks:

Dr. M. A. Mohammed Aslam

1. XXXIV INCA International Coongress, Hyderabad, Dec 16-18, 2014 (Paper: Landcover dynamics of Korapuzha River basin, Kerala)

Dr. Lingadevaru. M.

- 1. PGE Potential of Mafic-Ultramafic Complex of Yedegondanahalli Area, Holenarasipur Schist Belt, Western DharwarCraton. Presented in 3rdAnnual International conference on Geological & Earth Sciences held during 23-23rd September 2014 at Singapore.
- Watershed Development and Management: Remote Sensing and GIS Approach A Case Study of Gulganjihatti Sub-watershed, HolalkereTaluk, Chitradurga District. Presented in National conference on Emerging trends in Earth Science, held during 30-31st March 2015 at Kalaburgi.
- Mapping of Dykes of Southern part of DharwarCraton Using Remote Sensing, GIS and GPS Techniques.Presented in National conference on Emerging trends in Earth Science, held during 30-31st March 2015 at Kalaburgi.

Babu Nallusamy

- 1. Studies on Textural characteristics and Heavy Mineral Compositions in Sediments of Cochin Estuary, South-West coast of India. National Conference on Emerging Trends in Earth Sciences, March 30-31, 2015, Central University of Karnataka, Kalaburagi.
- 2. Ground Water Quality of Aland Taluk, Kalaburagi, Karnataka.National Conference on Emerging Trends in Earth Sciences, March 30-31, 2015, Central University of Karnataka, Kalaburagi.

Bharath Kumar L

- Attended workshop on "Science Special Lecture Series in Earth Science and Geoinformatics" – held by Department of Marine Geology, Mangalore University, Karnataka.
- 2. Attended workshop on "User interaction meet" conducted by Bhuvan (NRSC, Hyderabad)
- 3. Attended workshop for 21 days DST Winter workshop on "Application of Geoinformatics in Earth Science" conducted by Hyderabad Central University.
- 4. Attended workshop for 21 days NNRMS sponsored workshop on "Fundamentals of Geoinformatics, GPS and Cartography techniques" organized by Geography Department, Bangalore University.

Praveena Kumara A

- 1. Attended a two day All India National Conference on the topic "WasteManagement and Pollution Control, and presented a paper titled "Solid Waste Management Problems in Jagalur", at KLE Dr.M.S.Sheshgiri College of Engineering and Technology, Belgaum.Karnataka,(K.A) on 7th and 8th March 2014.
- Attended three day 7th International Congress of Environmental Research (ICER-2014) on Dec 28-29 2014 and presented a paper on the topic "Ground Water Quality Assement around Solid Waste Landfill Area - A Case Study, Udnoor, Kalaburgi, Karnataka", at R.V.Engineering College, Bangalore, Karnataka.
- 3. Attended a two day International Civil Engineering Symposium (ICES-2015) held on 12-13 March, 2015 and presented a poster on the topic "Ground Water QualityAssement of AppaLake"at VIT University, Vellore, Tamil Nadu.



Dr. Mohammed Aleem Pasha

1. Attended Orientation course from 16/8/2014 to 12/9/2014 at ASC, University of Mysore, Mysore.

Field work:

Dr M. Lingadevaru carried out field work in Babudanhills and Chikkanyakanahalli, HalguruandSatnur areas of Dharwarcraton, during 19th -23rd February 2015 with Prof. Michael M Raith, Stainmanns Institute, University of Bonn, Germany and Prof. T.C. Devaraju (Rtd), Karnatak University, Dharwad as a reconnaissance survey to initiate a collaborative research progamme.

Projects:

Funding Agency	Project Title	Grant received	Duration	Principal Investigator
DST	An Interactive decision supporting system for monitoring Public health using Geoinformatics	14.9	3 Years	Prof. Syed Ashfaq Ahmed
UGC	Spatial Modeling of Hydrodynamic Regime of Saline Ingress at Lower Chandragiri River Basin, Kasaragod, Kerala: Towards Water Security	9.03	3 years	Dr. MA Aslam
UGC	Study On Fluoride Adsorption Properties Of Low Temperature Salvothermally Engineered Zeolite For Fluorinated Groundwaters Of Gulbarga, Karnataka	6	3 Years	Dr Mohammed Aleem Pasha

Students Activities:

Awards/Achievements

- 1. **Shruthi S** was awarded third prize for a poster making competition held in a KSTA national conference, 2015.
- 2. UGC has selected **Syed Hamim Jeelani** for the Maulana Azad National Fellowship for Minority Students, for the year 2014-15. The tenure of the fellowship is for five years.
- 3. Syed HamimJeelani, PhD Geology has qualified CSIR NET LS June 2014.
- 4. **Syed HamimJeelani** has won Young Scientist Award for the paper presented on the topic "Petrology and Structure of the Granitoids within the Nellore Schist Belt, Rapur Area, Nellore District, Andhra Pradesh" in a National conference-Emerging Trends in Earth Sciences held by School of Earth Sciences, CUK.











SCHOOL OF PHYSICAL SCIENCES

Dean : Prof. G. Umesh / Prof. B. S. Chandrasekhar

Introduction of the School:

School of Physical Sciences was started in 2012 with the Departments of Physics and Mathematics as its constituents. The primary goal of the School is to provide high quality education in various domains of Physics and Mathematics. The academic programmes of the School of Physical Sciences are aimed at creating an environment that promotes research and innovation. The School is creating high quality infrastructure in terms of well qualified faculty, well equipped laboratories, computational facilities and high quality learning materials in various domains of Physics and Mathematics. This infrastructure would be utilized to create motivated young scientists and mathematicians capable of contributing to a "Knowledge Society". Towards this end the School of Physical Sciences offers programs leading to M.Sc. and PhD degrees. Prof.G.Umesh was the Dean of the School until 31st December 2014. Prof. B. S. Chandrasekhar has taken over the Dean's office since then.

The School consists of the following departments:

- 1. Department of Physics
- 2. Department of Mathematics

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS

Head : Prof. G. Umesh / Prof. B. S. Chandrasekhar

Introduction of the Department:

The Department of Physics offers a 2 year (4 semesters) Master's degree program to prepare students for a career in teaching and research. Students will not be allotted any branch of specialization in Physics at the time of admission. The first two semesters will be devoted to the study of foundation courses in Physics. During semester II and III the students will have the freedom to study subjects of his/her choice under the guidance of a faculty advisor. The fourth semester is set apart exclusively for a dissertation project. The entire curriculum is designed to prepare a student to enter a research career in multi-disciplinary areas of science and technology in research organizations and industry. The program emphasizes on developing scientific and innovative spirit, instilling professional ethics and spirit of service to the society at large.

The most attractive feature of the M.Sc. program is the freedom given to the students to decide about domain specialization during the 2nd year of their studies. They would be guided to select from a basket of elective courses focused on a major domain of Physics. They would also have the opportunity to study cross-disciplinary subjects depending on their interest. Thus, the students would be well prepared to contribute to research in multi-disciplinary fields of contemporary interests. Another prominent feature of the M.Sc. program is the Dissertation project to be carried out in the 4th semester. The students will be allotted a project at the end of the 2nd semester and they would be required to explore the project topic by self-study during the 3rd semester. At the end of this study they would be required to submit a project proposal to carry out a project in the final semester. This study would be carried out under the supervision of a faculty advisor. The project itself can also be carried out in a prominent



research organization in India. Thus the project would provide the students with research experience to enable them to continue further into the PhD Program.

Programmes offered:

The Department of Physics offers two year M.Sc. and Ph. D programmes.

Faculty:

Assistant Professor:

Dr. Bharat Kumar Dr. Deepak Samuel Dr. Rajeev S. Joshi Dr. Ramesh BabuKunchala (Contractual) Mr. Siva N. Chari (Contractual)

Departmental Activities:

Science Academies' 64th Refresher Course in Experimental Physics (January 2015); Department of Physics conducted Science Academies' 64th Refresher Course in Experimental Physics (RCEP) from 6th January 2015 to 22nd January 2015. The Refresher Course was funded by Indian Academy of Sciences, Bangalore, Indian National Science Academy, New Delhi, and National Academy of Sciences, India at Allahabad, under the Science Education Programme Scheme. Twenty four candidates participated in the Refresher Course. The Course Director was Prof. R. Srinivasan and course coordinator was Dr. Bharat Kumar. Prof. M. Nyayate (University of Mumbai), Dr. Deepak Samuel, and Dr.Sudeshna, Prof. S. N. Kaul (UoH), Prof. B. S. Krishnamurthy (GUG), Prof. G. Umesh (NITK), and Prof. M. V. N. Murthy (IMSc)were the resource persons. The participants included Science teachers from different First Grade Science Colleges and Engineering Colleges, students M.Sc. (Physics) from various Universities in the Country.

Swatch Bharat Abhiyan @ Department of Physics

Department of Physics participated in the *Swatch Bharat Abhiyan*. All the members of Department of Physics joined hands with other Science and Engineering Departments to clean the surrounding areas on 15th October 2014.

Guest Lectures:

Department of Physics invited Prof. M. V. Sathyanarayana (IITMadras), Prof. M.V.N. Murthy (Institute of Mathematical Sciences), Prof. B. S. Krishnamurthy, Prof. G. Umesh (NITK, Surathkal), Prof. Rao (Madras University), Dr. Bhushan (Rani Chennamma University, Belgaum), and Prof. S. N. Kaul (Univ. of Hyderabad) at various occasions.

Academic Activities:

Dr. Rajeev S. Joshi

Organization and Coordination:

Worked as a deputy coordinator to KSTA Conference on 'Science and Technology for Disaster Management, at Central University of Karnataka, Kalaburagi on 22nd and 23rd Jan 2015.

Academic Visits:

Visited Department of materials and metallurgy, University of Cambridge May 2014 – August 2015 under Dr D C Pavate fellowship. (May 2014 – August 2015)

Publications:

1. Bharat Kumar; Nanoscale measurements from electrostatic force microscopy, **Bharat Kumar** and Scott R. Crittenden; Mod. Phys. Lett. **28**, 1430011 (2014)



- 2. Bharat Kumar; Synthesis and characterization of novel azobenzene based mesogens and their organization at the air-water and air-solid interfaces, Monika Gupta, Nishtha Agarwal, Ashima Arora, Sandeep Kumar, **Bharat Kumar**, Goutam Sheet and Santanu Kumar Pal; *RSC Advances*, **4**, 41371 (2014).
- 3. Deepak Samuel; Development and Commissioning of a Complete System for In-Vivo Dosimetry and Range Verification in Proton Therapy, *Medical Physics* **41**, 6 326-326 (2014) American Association of Physicists in Medicine
- Dr. Deepak Samuel; Validation of an in-vivo proton beam range check method in an anthropomorphic pelvic phantom using dose measurements, *Medical Physics* 42 4 1936-1947 (2015) American Association of Physicists in Medicine
- 5. Deepak Samuel; Physics Potential of the ICAL detector at the India-based Neutrino Observatory (INO) *arXiv preprint arXiv:* 1505.07380, (2015)
- 6. Debangsu Roy, S Sakshath, Geetanjali Singh, Rajeev Joshi, S V Bhat and P S Anil Kumar, *Journal of Physics D: Applied Physics* **48** (2015) 7.
- 7. P. Senthil Kumar, A.Sakunthala, M. Prabu, M.V. Reddy, R. Joshi, Structure and electrical properties of lithium nickel manganese oxide (LiNi0.5Mn0.502) prepared by P123 assisted hydrothermal route, *Solid State Ionics*. (2014),**01**, 267.
- 8. A.B.Salunkhe, V.M.Khot, M.R.Phadatare, N D.Thorat ,R.S. Joshi, ,H.M. Yadav, S.H.Pawar. "Low temperature combustion synthesis and magnetostructural properties of Co-Mnnanoferrites" *Journal of Magnetism and Magnetic Materials* **352**, 91–98 (2014).

Seminars / Conferences / Workshops / Symposia / Talks: Dr. Bharat Kumar

1. Participated in workshop "Year of Crystallography", during 27th–28thMarch 2015, Department of Physics, Gulbarga University, Gulbarga.

Dr. Deepak Samual

- 1. Attended the Refresher Course in Experimental Physics held at VidyaVikas University, Mysore in November 2014.
- Attended the National Symposium on Particles, Detectors and Instrumentation held at Inter-Institutional Centre for High-Energy Physics (IICHEP), Madurai from 27th-31st March 2015 and presented the following posters

a. A Geant4 Study of Range Pull-back Method to Measure Water Equivalent Path Length b. Parameterization of Proton Bragg Peak using Geant4.

Dr. Rajeev S. Joshi

- 1. Attended 67th Refresher Course in Experimental Physics held at CUK in from 6th to 22nd January 2015.
- 2. Participated in workshop "Year of Crystallography", on 27-28th March 2015, Department of Physics, Gulbarga University, Gulbarga.



110jects.				[
Funding agency	Project title	Grants	Duration	Principal
		received		Investigator
Department of	Electrical interactions between	Rs. 35	5 Years	Dr. Bharat Kumar
Science and	antimicrobial peptide and	Lakh		
Technology	supported lipid bilayer			
UGC*	Study of Range Uncertainties	Rs. 6 Lakh	2 Years	Dr. Deepak
	in Proton Therapy for Cancer			Samual
	Treatments			
UGC	UGC Study of Magneto Impedance		2 Years	Dr. Rajeev S. Joshi
	Effect in Ferrite Thin Films.			

Projects:

(*Status as on March 31st 2015: Provisionally Selected).

Students Activities:

Students from II M.Sc Physics Ms. Prajapati, Nivedita, Ms. Agnoor, Shruti, Ms. B G, Alakaand Mr. Bidaralli and Shivaraj who were part of this poster presentation won the Best Poster Award.



Participants doing experiments @ RCEP



Prof. G. Umesh with the participants of Swatch Bharat Abhiyan



DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS

Head : Prof. G. Umesh / Prof. B. S. Chandrashekhar

Introduction of the Department:

The Department of Mathematics was established in 2012 in the School of Physical Sciences. Mathematics is important for all the departments of CUK. The Department of Mathematics shares the vision of our University in striving for excellence in teaching and research. Currently the Department not only teaches various topics in Mathematics to undergraduate and postgraduate students of different engineering and science departments, but also runs its own M.Sc. course in Mathematics. The Department started its M.Sc. Mathematics course in the year 2012 with the intake of 32 students. The areas of research in the Department include Fluid Mechanics, Computational Fluid Dynamics and Numerical Methods. The laboratories in the Department and the computer centre are equipped with modern facilities to provide good work environment. The students are trained in several computer programming languages like C, C++, and FORTRAN. They also gain exposure in handling problems through mathematical software like MATLAB, Mathematica and Maple etc.

The academic programs of the Department are designed to attract motivated and talented students to the master's and doctoral programs of the Department. The faculty strives to provide a stimulating learning environment for the undergraduate and post graduate students of the Department. To meet these objectives the Department is setting up excellent computer facilities, library facilities along with providing good administrative support.

Programmes offered:

The Department of Mathematics offers two years M.Sc and Ph.D. programme.

Faculty:

Assistant Professor:

Dr. G. Janardhana Reddy	
Dr. Venkatrajam Marka	(Contractual)
Dr. Devika	(Contractual)
Mr. Vijaya Kumar	(Contractual)

Deparmental Activities:

Swatch Bharat Abhiyan @ Department of Mathematics

Department of Mathematics participated in the Swatch Bharat Abhiyan. All the members of Department of Mathematics joined hands with other Science and Engineering Departments to clean the surrounding areas on 15th October 2014.





Participants during Swatch Bharat Abhiyan

Publications:

- G. Janardhana Reddy; Transient Couple Stress Fluid past a Vertical Cylinder with Bejan's Heat and Mass Flow Visualization for Steady-State, H. P. Rani, G Janardhana Reddy, C.N. Kim and Y. Rameswar (2015), ASME Transactions Journal of Heat Transfer, (Impact factor: 2.055) (Accepted Manuscript, In Press, doi:10.1115/1.4029085) (SCI Journal)
- G. Janardhana Reddy; Bejan's Flow Visualization for Conjugate Heat Transfer From a Vertical Cylinder, G Janardhana Reddy, Bhaskerreddy Kethireddy and H. P. Rani, Proceedings of 59th Congress of ISTAM (http://istam.iitkgp.ac.in), Vol. 59-istam-fm-fp-263, pp.1-8, 2015.
- "Bejan's Flow Visualization for Conjugate Heat Transfer from a Vertical Cylinder", G Janardhana Reddy, Bhaskerreddy Kethireddy and H. P. Rani, Proceedings of 59th Congress of ISTAM (http://istam.iitkgp.ac.in), Vol. 59-istam-fm-fp-263, pp.1-8, 2015.

Seminars / Conferences / Workshops / Symposia / Talks: Dr. G. Janardhana Reddy

- 1. Participated in the 59th Congress of ISTAM International Conference (http://istam.iitkgp.ac.in) organized by IIT Kharagpur, Dec 16-20 2014.
- Bejan's Flow Visualization for Conjugate Heat Transfer from a Vertical Cylinder, G Janardhana Reddy, Bhaskerreddy Kethireddy and H. P. Rani, 59th Congress of ISTAM (http://istam.iitkgp.ac.in), Dec 16-20 2014.

Projects:

Funding agency	Project title	Grants received	Duration	Principal Investigator
UGC- FRPS	Bejan's heat and mass flow visualization for transient micropolar fluid flow past a vertical slender hollow circular cylinder	Rs. 6 Lakh	2 Years	Dr. G. Janardh ana, Reddy



Students Activities:

Ms.Sehra Sahu (MSc: 2014-2016) was selected for Summer School Program (2015) MTTS funded by NBHM.

Ms.Deepthi T N (MSc: 2013-2015) was selected for Summer Research Fellowship Program assigned under Prof. YVSS Sanyasiraju, IIT Madras.

Mr. Pratapagouda (MSc: 2013-2015) was selected and participated in Modeling week and study group meeting on Industrial Problems, NPDE-TCAD 2015 Sponsered by DST $17^{\rm th}$ – $27^{\rm th}$ March 2015, University of Baroda,Vadadora

Mr. Shivakumar K (MSc: 2013-2015) was selected and participated in Modeling week and study group meeting on Industrial Problems, NPDE-TCAD 2015 Sponsered by DST $17^{\rm th}$ – $27^{\rm th}$ March 2015, University of Baroda,Vadadora

Mr. Pampapathi (MSc: 2013-2015) was selected and participated in Modeling week and study group meeting on Industrial Problems, NPDE-TCAD 2015 Sponsored by DST $17^{\rm th}$ – $27^{\rm th}$ March 2015, University of Baroda,Vadadora .



SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING

Dean : Prof. G. Umesh / Prof. B. S. Chandrashekhar

Introduction of the School:

The School of Engineering at Central University of Karnataka was started in 2013. The motto of the School is to create the new generation Engineers, capable of serving the society by providing high quality engineering solutions to address the problems of 21st century. The academic programmes of the School of Engineering are focused on knowledge assimilation, dissemination and generation. The School is creating high quality infrastructure in terms of well qualified faculty, well equipped Laboratories, Computational facilities and high quality Learning Materials in various domains of engineering. In addition to such infrastructure, CUK aims to create an ambience for learning and innovation for the students as well as the faculty. This infrastructure would be utilized to create exceptional human resources for the industries and public organizations, thereby help in building a "Knowledge Society".

The School consists of the following department:

Department of Engineering

DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING

Head : Prof. G. Umesh / Prof. B. S. Chandrashekhar

Introduction of the School:

Department of Engineering was started in the academic year 2013-14. The motto of the School is to create the next generation Engineers, capable of serving the society by providing high quality engineering solutions to address the problems of 21st century. The academic programmes of the School of Engineering are focused on knowledge assimilation, *dissemination and generation*. The School aims to create an ambience for learning and innovation for the students as well as the faculty. This theme would be utilized to create Exceptional human resources for the industries and public organizations, thereby help in building a "Knowledge Society". The School has 146 students and 8 faculty members.

Programmes offered:

The Department of Egineering offers five years Dual Degree and Ph. D programmes.

The School offers a unique 5-year Dual Degree program in Engineering leading to the award of Dual Degree - B.Tech. and M.Tech. – Upon completion of five years of studies. Students will not be allotted any branch of specialization in engineering at the time of admission. The first two years will be devoted to the study of common subjects in basic sciences and various domains of engineering. During V semester to semester VIII the students will have the freedom to study subjects of their choice under the guidance of a faculty advisor. In the last two semesters (IX and X), the students are expected to specialize in a particular domain of engineering and also work on a dissertation project. This program aims at preparing a student to function as an innovative engineer capable of applying his knowledge to address diverse multi-faceted problems in the industry and the society in general. Present day industries require engineer-scientists with a wide knowledge in both science and engineering. The Dual Degree Engineering program is designed to serve such a need. Further, greater emphasis is put on developing scientific and



innovative spirit, instilling professional ethics and spirit of service to the society at large in the students.

The most attractive feature of this program is the freedom given to the students to decide about domain specialization during the later phase (last 3 semesters) of their studies. They would also have the opportunity to study cross-disciplinary subjects depending on their interest. Thus, the students would be well prepared to contribute to current industrial advances which require solutions of multi-disciplinary in nature.

Faculty:

Assistant Professor:

Dr. V. Sandeep	
Dr. Layak Ali	
Mr. Vidyadhar	(Contractual)
Mr. Kiran Kumar N	(Contractual)
Ms. Priti	(Contractual)
Mr. Satish	(Contractual)
Ms. Shama	(Contractual)

Departmental Activities:

- 1. Organised a guest lecture on "Biology" by Dr. Narendra Jawali, BARC on 20th Aug 2014.
- 2. Organized one day seminar on "Biology for Engineers" by Dr. P. Anil Kumar, University of Hyderabad on 25th Aug 2014.
- 3. Organized Lecture on "Distinguishing Science, Engineering and Technology: The Joy of Research" on the eve of "Engineers Day Celebration" on 15th Sep 2014 by Dr. Jagadeesh, Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore.
- 4. Celebrated National Science Day held on 28th February 2015 and conducted various competitions like Essay, Speech, Quiz, and Photo exhibition.
- 5. Organised lecture on "Sustainable Energy Technologies" by Shri Y. B. Ramakrishna.
- 6. Organised lecture on "Decoding the Life" by Dr. Gopalan Gnanaguru, Harvard Medical School, Boston, US on 12th Jan 2015.
- Organised guest lectures on "Mathematical Modeling & Simulation, Integral Transforms, Probability and Statistics" by Dr. Odelu Ojjela, Defence Institute of Advanced Technology, Pune on 29th and 30th Jan 2015.

Publications:

- 1. Layak Ali; "Multilevel thresholding in image segmentation using Swarm algorithms" in CSI-2014. Annual Convention and. International Conference on Emerging ICT for Bridging Future, Springer AISC Series.
- 2. Ms. Priti; A Paper published in International Journal of Mechanical and Production Engineering Research and Development (IJMPERD) ISSN (P): 2249-6890; ISSN(E): 2249-8001 Vol . 4, Issue 2, Apr 2014, 69-74 © TJPRC Pvt. Ltd. "Assessment on mechanical properties of ductile cast iron by formulating empirical equations".
- 3. Ms. Priti; A paper "AN APPROACH TO OPTIMIZE MIG WELDING PARAMETERS BY USING DESIGN OF EXPERIMENTS" has been accepted in IOSR journal, Journal for Mechanical and Civil Engineering on 4th November 2014.
- 4. Mr. Kiran Kumar Namala; "Low velocity impact on E-glass/epoxy composite "International Journal of Vehicle Safety 2014. "Experimental studies on Low velocity impact on E-glass/epoxy composite" International Journal of Computational and Engineering Mechanics" 2014.



Seminars / Conferences / Workshops / Symposia / Talks:

Dr. Layak Ali

1. Attended workshop on Matlab & Simulation for Engineering Education, organized by Math Works India, on 18th February 2014.

Ms. Priti

- 1. Participation in "Faculty Development Programme", Organized by VGST, VTU, held at Basavakalyan Engineering College, Basavakalyan, from 9th to 12th May 2014.
- 2. Participated in Refresher's Course in "Experimental Physics" organized by Indian academy of science and Central University of Karnataka from 06th January 2015 to 22nd January 2015.
- 3. Attended workshop on Digital Manufacturing And Cloud Computing, Organised by Karnataka German Technical Training Institute, Gulbarga, on 22nd April 2014.

Project:

Dr. V. Sandeep

Selected for UGC - Start up Research Grant for the project "Design and Development of Efficient & Low Cost Electric Generator for Small Scale Renewable Energy Applications"

Dr. Layak Ali

Selected for UGC - Start up Research Grant for the project "Efficient Method for Reactive Power Compensation by Improving Power Factor using Swarm Intelligence"

Dr. V. Sandeep

Award / Achievements:

Shortlisted in Top 10 Innovative Projects Award 2014 by Indian National Academy of Engineering (INAE), Govt of India.

Invited for Festival of Innovation at Rashtrapati Bhavan on 07^{th} March 2015 by National Innovation Foundation, Govt of India.

Students Achievements:

- 1. Vikrant Hanche, Apoorva Joshi, Suchitra S Shastri have Participated in a course on "Remote Sensing, Geographical Information System & Global Navigation Satellite System", organised by Indian Institute of Remote Sensing and sponsored by National Natural Resources Management System (NNRMS) held from 04th to 14th November 2014.
- 2. Sharan shastri has participated and won 4th prize in the event of "BIO Quiz competition", organized by Vision group of Biotechnology in Bangalore 2015, held from 9th to 11 Feb 2015.
- 3. Anushree Math has participated in Interuniversity Badminton competition in "South Zone (Women)" Tournament held at Anna University, Chennai during 2014.
- 4. Aluri Sriharsha has participated and completed a course in "Programming in C & OOP with C++" in "DATAPRO", at Kurmannapalem Visakhapatnam from 05/07/14 to 30/07/14.
- 5. Krishnakanth prabhu and Shivanand have participated in "Full Throttle Workshop", Organised by Horizon MBS Group of Initiative held from 14th and 15th March 2015.
- 6. Sharad N Rasmi has participated in Interuniversity "South Zone Cricket (Men)" Tournament held at Anna University, Chennai during March 2015. –



7. Vishwaradhya Meti, Sharad N Rasmi, M V Sivani, Mayuri V Kulkarni and Akarsh D had participated and presented a paper on waste management in 7th International Congress of Environment Research (ICER -14), organized by R V College of Engineering, Bangalore with Jorunal of Environment Research and Development, Bhopal from 26th to 28th Dec 2014.



Engineer's Day Celebration



Gandhi Jayanti Celebration



SCHOOL OF COMPUTER SCIENCES

Dean : Prof. G. Umesh / Prof. B. S. Chandrasekhar

Coordinator : Dr. Layak Ali

Introduction of the School:

School of Computer Sciences was started in 2012 with the Departments of Computer Science having course MCA (Master of Computer Application) as its constituents. The primary goal of the School is to provide high quality education in various domains of Computer and Cyber world at the post-graduate levels. The academic programmes of the School of Computer Sciences are aimed at creating an environment that promotes research and innovation. The School is creating high quality infrastructure in terms of well qualified faculty, well equipped laboratories, computational facilities and high quality learning materials in various domainsof Computer Science. This infrastructure would be utilized to create motivated young scientists and computer professional capable of contributing to a "Knowledge Society".

The School consists of the following department:

Department of Computer Applications (MCA)

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE

Head : Prof. G. Umesh / Prof. B. S. Chandrasekhar

Introduction of the Department:

Department of Computer Sciences was started in 2012 with the course MCA (Master of Computer Application) as its constituents. The primary goal of the department is to provide high quality education in various domainsof Computer and Cyber world at the post-graduate levels. The academic programsof the Department of Computer Sciences are aimed at creating an environment that promotes research andinnovation. The School is creating high quality infrastructure in terms of well qualified faculty, wellequipped laboratories, computational facilities and high quality learning materials in various domainsof Computer Science. This infrastructure would be utilized to create motivated young scientistsand computer professional capable of contributing to a "Knowledge Society".

Programme offered:

The Department offers three years master programme in Computer Application (MCA).

Faculty:

Coordinator

Dr. Layak Ali

Assistant Professor:

Dr. Manjunath Hiremath	(Contrtual)
Dr. Gururaj Mukarambi	(Contrtual)
Ms. Renuka Kattimani	(Contrtual)
Ms. Poornima	(Contrtual)
Mr. Yogesh Somawamshi	(Contrtual)
Mr. Devidas Lab. Assistant	(Contrtual)



Student activities:

- 1. Students of MCA conducted seminar events on latest trends and technologies in Computer Science.
- 2. **Mr. Ajith Kumar, MCA**, second year student was selected for visiting student summer research program conducted by Institute of Plasma Research, Gandhinagar.
- a. Students of MCA conducted sports activities at department level.





SCHOOL OF CHEMICAL SCIENCES

Dean : Prof. G. Umesh / Prof. B. S. Chandrashekhar

Introduction of the School:

The School of Chemical Sciences was established in the year 2013 and our goal is to build this institution as a Centre of Excellence to impart Quality Chemical Education and also to promote Innovative Research in diverse areas of Chemical Sciences to benefit the Society.

The School consists of the following department:

1. Department of Chemistry

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

Head : Prof. G. Umesh / Prof. B. S. Chandrashekhar

Introduction of the Department:

The goal of the Department is become one of the well recognized Chemistry Department for higher learning in India and abroad in terms of producing Skilled & Employable Chemists and Teachers who are go-getters meeting the challenges in Chemistry.

Programme offered:

The Department offers two year M.Sc. and Ph.D. programmes.

Faculty:

Professor:

Prof. M. N. S. Rao / Prof. B. S. Chandrasekhar

Assistant Professor:

Dr. Harish Holla Dr. Konkallu Hanumae Gowd Dr. N.S. Venkata Narayanan Dr. Chinthalapalli Srinivas (Contractual)

Departmental Activities:

Organized Invited lecture by **Dr. Arvind Chinchure**, Chair Professor of Innovation and Entrepreneurships, Symbiosis International University, Pune on National Science Day Celebration.

Guest Lecture session by

- a. Prof. K. K. Balasubramanian, FNA: (Former Director, R & D, Shasun Industries, Chennai & Former Prof. IIT, Madras) on Organic Chemistry.
- b. Dr. M.R.R. Prasad, Retd. Scientist from ISRO, Trivandrum on Chemistry in Space.



Publications:

- Harish Holla; Solving the Supply of Resveratrol Tetramers from Papua New Guinean Rainforest Anisoptera Species That Inhibit Bacterial Type III Secretion Systems; Rohan A. Davis, Karren D. Beattie, Min Xu, Xinzhou Yang, Sheng Yin, Harish Holla, Peter C. Healy, Melissa Sykes, Todd Shelper, Vicky M. Avery, Mikael Elofsson, Charlotta Sundin, Ronald J. Quinn* J. Nat. Prod. (12), 77, 2633 (2014).
- Konkallu Hanumae Gowd; Beedessee G, Ramanjooloo A, Tiscornia I, Cresteil T, Raghothama S, Arya D, Rao S, Gowd KH, Bollati-Fogolin M, Marie DE (2014) Evaluation of hexane and ethyl acetate extracts of the sponge Jaspis diastra collected from Mauritius Waters on HeLa cells. J Pharm Pharmacol. 66:1317-27.
- 3. N.S. Venkata Narayanan; Nickel phosphide: the effect of phosphorus content on hydrogen evolution activity and corrosion resistance in acidic medium" in **J. Mater. Chem. A, 2014**, 2, 17435-17445
- 4. Chinthalapalli Srinivas; Rotation-Induced Recovery and Bleaching in Magnetic Resonance. Perez-Linde, A. J.; Chinthalapalli, S.; Carnevale, D.; Bodenhausen, G. **Phys. Chem. Chem. Phys.** 2015, 17, 6415.
- 5. Chinthalapalli Srinivas; Lifetimes of Long-Lived States in homogeneous magnetic fields. Singh, M.; Chinthalapalli, S.; Bodenhausen, G. **Chem. Phys. Lett.** 2015, 623, 113.

Seminars / Conferences / Workshops / Symposia / Talks: Dr. Chandrasekhar B.S

- 1. Selection Committee Meeting -Innovation & Entrepreneur Leaders at Symbiosis International University, Pune, Sept 5-6, 2014.
- 2. Sustainable Energy Workshop Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore, Nov 7-8, 2014.
- 3. Research Project Meeting- Poorna Pragna Institute for Scientific Research, Bangalore, Dec 30, 2014.
- 4. South zone Vice-Chancellor's Conference- as CUK representative at VIT University, Vellore, Jan 2-3, 2015.
- 5. Science & Philosophy Workshop- National Institute for Advance Studies (NIAS), Feb 23-26, 2015.

Dr. Konkallu Hanumae Gowd

- 1. Panchada Ch V Govindu and Konkallu Hanumae Gowd, 'Intra-disulfide' peptide natural products: miniature models to study protein reaction, ISBOC-10 conference held from 11th Jan 2015 to 15th Jan 2015 held at IISER pune, India.
- 2. Attended Karnataka State Biofuel Development Board (KSBDB) organized two days conference on 26th and 27th March 2015 at NIAS, IISc, Bengaluru.

Dr. N.S. Venkata Narayanan

 Delivered invited talk "Unconventional Catalyst for alternate energy devices" at Vivekananda College (Autonomous), Madurai. University Grants Commission (UGC) sponsored conference 20th Modern Trends in Chemistry' held at Thiruvedagam West, Madurai between 30 - 31 January 2015.



 Conference presentation at 2nd Hydrogen and Fuel Cell SUPERGEN Researcher Conference at University of Birmingham, UK, from 15th-17th December, 2014. Title: "New palladium phosphide catalysts for fuel cells based on a simple conversion process" K. Fahy, B. K. Kakati, V. N Naranammalpuram-Sundaram & A. R. J. Kucernak

Dr. Chinthalapalli Srinivas

 Oral presentation on the topic entitled "Homonulcear decoupling in ¹³C-enriched molecules for spectral simplification of ¹³C NMR" Chinthalapalli, S.; Carnevale, D.; Bodenhausen, G. at 21st meeting of the National Magnetic Resonance Society held on March 6-9, 2015 at Guru Nanak Dev University, Amritsar, India.

Projects:

Funding	Project title	Grants received	Duration	Principal Investigator
agency				Ŭ
DST-	Natural product scaffold based	Rs. 34.5	3 Years	Dr. Harish
Extramura	synthesis and Anticancer screening of	Lakh		Holla
l Grant	novel, promising furanopyranones'			
DST-	Disulfide rich conus peptide based	Rs. 35	5 Years	Dr. Konkallu
Inspire	scaffolds for functional miniature	Lakh		Hanumae
Faculty	proteins			Gowd
	•			

Students Activities:

IAS-INSA-NAS summer research fellows:

Ms. Priyanka Chakraberty 2014, "Structural diversity through cysteine pattern and disulfide folds in peptides".

Mr. Angshu Dutta 2014, "Insights on Limited Exploration of Disulphide Structural Space by Animal Toxin".

CENTRE FOR CLASSICAL KANNADA

Prof. B. Mallikarjun : Professor & Director

Introduction of the centre

The Govt. of India declared Kannada as a classical language (vide Ministry of culture Notification No.2-16/2004-Academis dated October 31, 2008). As a consequence, the MHRD asked the University Grants Commission to take follow up action. The UGC set up a Committee to look into the modalities for establishment of the Centres of Classical Languages. The committee suggested that instead of professional chairs Centres of Classical languages be established in the select Central Universities. In pursuance of this decision at the Central University of Karnataka, the Centre for Classical Language-Kannada is setup. The work of the Centre is visualised as angoing process. Initially the Centre is established for five years and further continuity depends upon the success of the model process. The Centre shall not act in isolation with the other Indian Classical Languages. The Centre shall draw human resources from within and even outside the education system by interacting with the Pandits / Scholars who are well versed with the classical languages but are not necessarily a part of mainstream education system.

On March 15, 2011 the University Grants Commission approved setting up of the Centre for Classical Kannada at the Central University of Karnataka, Gulbarga. On April 11, 2011 the MHRD communicated the assent of the Visitor for Statute of Establishment of the Centre.

Main Thrust Areas:

Linguistics, Epigraphy, Manuscriptology, History of Kannada and Karnataka, Religion Studies, Shastra Granthas, Classical Literature and Comparative Literature and Translation of Kannada Classical Texts.

Objectives and Academic Functions:

- a. Conduct short term courses in the concerned disciplines and ensure training of future generation of scholars in the classical language for sustenance and continuity
- b. Develop corpus of the texts of classical period including texts of inscriptions
- c. Facilitate teaching and learning Kannada using modern equipment and evolve methods of application of information and communication technology.
- d. Hold seminars / workshops / conferences etc.
- e. Focus on unpublished manuscripts / inscriptions and epigraphic literature available in Oriental libraries and other repositories.
- f. Publish rare written works.
- g. Have a regular course leading to Ph.D.
- h. Coordinate and provide a think tank in the areas of studies.
- i. Provide a veritable archive for the studies in the Classical Kannada
- j. Take up any other programmes / projects as suggested by the advisory committee from time to time.

Workshop:

The time table followed in the workshop is appended here. The Course was conducted by Prof.B.Mallikarjun and Dr.Basavaraja Kodagunti.



CENTRAL LIBRARY



(Proposed Library Building)

Dr. P. S. Kattimani	-	Deputy Librarian
Sri. Raghavendra B	-	Assistant Librarian
Sri. Rajkumar Kalyani	-	Junior Professional Asst.
Sri. Ninganna M. G.	-	Library Attender
Sri. Sharanappa	-	Library Attender

Central Library

The Central Library provides access to information not just to widen the horizons of the users knowledge but also to support their learning activities. The resources in the library includes books, e-books, journals, e-journal, databases, reports, dissertation, thesis, CD/DVDs, magazine and newspapers etc. Librarians are not just the gatekeepers of library but also the facilitators in a larger process aimed at improving the quality of academic life of the individual. We are driven by the motto to strive hard with commitment and dedication, which requires team spirit and tenacity to serve the strategic information requirements for the academic community.

Mission and vision

To promote knowledge generation and application through effective dissemination by keeping all Library users updated about the latest developments in their areas of interest.

Objectives

To support the learning process of all users through provision of knowledge / Information through conventional /non conventional media.

To meet knowledge / Information needs of the students, faculty and teaching community to support their developmental / programming activities.

To respond effectively where ever possible, to the knowledge/ information needs of the research and development.

To act as a repository for all the knowledge created within the University for future development



2	ONLINE LIBRARY	http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/	908
3	CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY PRESS	http://journals.cambridge.org	224
4	STOR	http://www.jstor.org	2500+
5	Routledge Taylor & Francis Group	http://www.tandfonline.com/	1079
6	ISID INSTITUTE FOR STUDIES IN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT	http://isid.org.in/	Database
7	JCCC@UGC-Infonet	http://jgateplus.com	All
8	ECONOMIC AND POLITICAL WEEKLY	http://www.epw.in	1
9	American Institute of Physics	www.aip.org	18
10	IOP Institute of Physics	http://opscience.iop.org	46
11	MathSciNet	http://www.ams.org/mathscinet/	1 Database
12	OXFORD UNIVERSITY PRESS	www. oup .co.in/	198
13	Deringer	http://link.springer.com	1389+
14	CROYAL SOCIETY OF CHEMISTRY	http://www.rsc.org	29+6 Databases
15	ACS Chemistry for Life®	http://pubs.acs.org/	250
16	ScienceDirect	http://www.sciencedirect.com/	1036 (10 subject

ADMINISTRATION

Prof. Ali Raza Moosvi	-	Registrar (i/c) till. 13.05.2014
Prof. N. Nagaraju	_	Registrar (i/c) w.e.f. 18.06.2014
i i oli ni Nagal aju	-	0 ())
Mr. Veeranna Kammar	-	Assistant Registrar till 12.10.2014.
Mr. Shaikh Azharuddin	-	Assistant Registrar w.e.f.13.10.2014.
Mrs. Naseema Banu A Gadiwan	-	Upper Division Clerk
Mr. Jagadish G	-	Lower Division Clerk
Mr. Mohd. Qayyum	-	Lower Division Clerk
Mr. Ashwin Kumar	-	Lab Attendant
Mr. Mohd. Abdul Aziz	-	MTS- Peon/Office Attendant

Important Points:

Repatriation of Faculty:

Prof. G. Umesh, Professor of Physics, on deputation from NITK, Surathkal for the period from 27.09.2013 to 31.12.2014 – Relieved from the duties of Central University of Karnataka on 31.12.2014 (A/N).

Faculty on Deputation /Lien:

- 1. Prof. Ali Raza Moosvi, Professor of Geography, relieved to proceed on deputation at The English and Foreign Languages University (EFLU), Hyderabad w.e.f. 13.05.2014 on the standard terms and conditions of deputation of the Government of India, for a period of one year initially from the date of his joining duty there.
- 2. Mr. Veeranna Kammar, Assistant Registrar (PR), relieved on retention on lien for two years to join Indian Institute of Science, Bengaluru

Sanctioned and Working Strength of Teaching and Non-Teaching Positions:

Teaching Positions:

Name of the Posts	No. of Sanctioned		Details of Existing strength					Vacant position
	Posts	GEN	SC	ST	OBC	PWD	TOTAL	TOTAL
Professor	20	6	-	-	-	-	06	14
Assoc. Professor	40	7	1	-	-	-	08	32
Asst. Professor	80	22	5	2	9	-	38	42
Total	140	35	6	2	9	-	52	88

Non – Teaching Positions:

Name of thePosts	No. of Sanctioned		Details of Existing strength				Vacant position	
	posts	GEN	SC	ST	OBC	PWD	TOTAL	TOTAL
Group A	20	5	-	-	1	-	6	14
Group B	32	8	-	-	-	-	8	24
Group C	69	28	1	-	3	-	32	37
Total	121	41	1	-	4	-	46	75

Meeting of the Authority:

The list of Executive Council meeting held during this period is as under:

- 1. Meeting of 20th Executive Council was held on 26th April, 2014 at Bangalore.
- 2. Meeting of 21st Executive Council was held on 29th June, 2014 at Bangalore.
- 3. Meeting of 22nd Executive Council was held on 05th December, 2014 at Bangalore.
- 4. Meeting of 23rd Executive Council was held on 21st January, 2015 at Bangalore.

Celebrations of Important Events:

The University celebrated 68^{th} Independence Day on 15^{th} August, 2014 – Hon'ble Vice Chancellor (i/c), Prof. M. N. S Rao hoisted the National Flag.

The Hyderabad Karnataka Vimochana Diwas was celebrated on 17th September, 2014.

Hindi Diwas was celebrated on 30^{th} September, 2014.

Mahatma Gandhi Jayanti was celebrated on 02nd October, 2014.

Vigilance awareness week was observed from 27^{th} October, 2014 to 01^{st} November, 2014 and all the employees of Central University of Karnataka took Oath for the same which was administered by Prof. M.N.S. Rao – Hon'ble Vice Chancellor (i/c) of the University.

Birth Anniversary of Sardar Vallabahai Patel was celebrated on 31st October, 2014 and the message towards unity, safety and security was spread through this celebration. The welcome and introductory speech was given by Prof. M. V. Alagawadi – Dean, School of Business Studies, Speaker for the programme was Prof. Sunitha Anil Manjanbail-Dean, School of Under Graduate Studies and the Chairman for the same was Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor (i/c)– Prof. M. N. S. Rao.

Karnataka Formation Day (Karnataka Rajyotsava) was celebrated on 01st November, 2014.

Dr. B. R. Ambedkar (Mahaparinirvana Diwas) was observed on 06th December, 2014.

Prof. M. N. S. Rao, Hon,ble Vice-Chancellor (i/c) hoisted the National Flag on 26th January, 2015 on account of 66th Republic Day of India. The celebration was followed up by patriotic songs and National Anthem sung by the students of our University.

Matribhasha Diwas was celebrated on 21st February, 2015 wherein competitions were organised by Prof. Shivaganga Rumma, Dean, School of Humanities and Languages on the topic "Compose and Render in Kannada" and quiz on Karnataka with emphasis on language evolution was held. Similarly, Prof. Sunitha Anil Manjanbail, Dean, School of Under Graduate Studies – organized a competition on the topic "Introduce Your Mother Tongue to Us (any language)."



ACADEMICS

Mr. Rabindranath Pandit	-	Assistant Registrar
Mr. Vikramadithya A.	-	Assistant
Mr. Mallikarjun V. Bodhankar	-	LDC

The Central Universities Act (2009) mandates the University to develop the School of Study systems with a strong inter and multi-disciplinary approach. All programmes of study imbibe this spirit and are offered on the choice based credit system patterned semester wise with continuous internal assessment. The following programmes were offered during the year 2014-15:

Detailed statement of Enrolled Students to the various courses for the Academic Year 2014-15

Sl. No.	Name of the Course	GEN	OBC	SC	ST	TOTAL
1.	BBA	13	14	16	5	48
2.	BA & MA Economics	13	11	10	4	38
3.	BA & MA English	30	11	21	6	68
4.	B.Sc.& M.Sc. Geography	6	12	14	6	38
5.	B.Sc. & M.Sc. Geology	15	24	8	0	47
6.	B.Sc. & M.Sc. Psychology	14	18	12	0	44
7.	B.Tech & M.Tech	35	39	17	6	97
8.	BS & MS (Sciences)	16	6	4	0	26
	Total:	142	135	102	27	406

UG/Integrated (UG & PG) Courses:

Post Graduate (PG) Courses:

Sl. No.	Name of the Course	GEN	OBC	SC	ST	TOTAL
1.	MA. English	32	7	8	7	54
2.	MA Kannada	7	18	18	7	50
3.	MA Hindi	4	8	9	1	22
4.	MA Economics	10	12	18	2	42
5.	M.Com	22	25	14	4	65
6.	MBA	22	24	15	4	65
7.	M.Sc. Geography	6	11	2	3	22
8.	M.Sc. Geology	17	22	6	3	48
9.	M.Sc. Psychology	18	8	6	0	32
10.	MSW	12	14	14	5	45
11.	M.Sc. Mathematics	21	4	24	6	55
12.	M.Sc. Physics	35	22	10	4	71
13.	M.Sc. Chemistry	19	4	7	3	33
14.	MCA	42	30	13	5	90
	Total:	267	209	164	54	694



Sl. No.	Name of the Course	GEN	SC	ST	OBC	TOTAL
1.	Ph.D. Kannada	6	6	3	2	17
2.	Ph.D. Hindi	3	1	1	2	7
3.	Ph.D. English	5	1	0	2	8
4.	Ph.D. Classical Kannada	1	2	1	1	5
5.	Ph.D. Linguistics	3	0	0	0	3
6.	Ph.D. Geography	6	3	1	1	11
7.	Ph.D. Geology	8	0	2	1	11
8.	Ph.D. Mathematics	1	0	0	0	1
9.	Ph.D. Chemistry	1	0	0	1	2
10.	Ph.D. MSW	0	1	1	2	4
11.	Ph.D. Psychology	5	0	1	0	6
12.	Ph.D. Commerce	1	5	2	3	11
13.	Ph.D. Economics	3	1	0	0	4
14.	Ph.D. Management	6	1	0	1	8
15.	Ph.D. Engineering	0	0	1	0	1
16.	Ph.D. History	0	0	0	2	2
	Total:	49	21	13	18	101

Ph. D. programmes:

Name of the Course	GEN	SC	ST	OBC	TOTAL
UG/Integrated	142	135	102	27	406
Post Graduate	267	209	164	54	694
Ph.D.	49	21	13	18	101
Grand Total:	458	365	279	99	1201

Admissions to the undergraduate programmes and some post-graduate programmes was made on the basis on the Common Entrance Test conducted by the Central University of Karnataka on 7th to 9th July 2014 at 36 Centres in various parts of the country. Classes for the Monsoon semester were conducted from July 2014 to December 2014. Classes for the winter semester January to May 2015.

COMPUTER CENTRE (LAB)

Mr. VinodkumarTandurkar	-	System Analyst
Ms. Samarthini Serikar	-	Technical Assistant
Shri. Manjunath Mugti	-	Technical Assistant

Our vision is to bring about improvement in our students with modern technology and to enhance their learning skills through computer, software and new educational assets that will allow students to proceed at their own rate according to their ability.

CUK Computer Centre offers access to the Internet, Network and Wi-Fi in and around campus and computing resources for teaching, learning and research work.

Around 60systems are available for independent study, Technical assistants are available to provide support.

National Knowledge Network (NKN) 1Gbps leased line internet connection provided under the National Mission on Education through Information and Communication Technology (NMEICT).

Additional 8 Mbps leased line Internet connection as a backup connection.

The following equipments are available:

CISCO ROUTER Model: 2800 Series

FIREWALL CYBEROAMModel: 750 ia

CISCO Switch CATALYST 3560 series

D-LINK SWITCH 48 PORTSModel: DGS 1024D.

HP Z420 Workstation.

MATRIX Eternity EPABX System.

20 KVA UPS System.

Multi Printer (Canon image Runner Advance 4225)

Projectors, scanners, laptops and public address system (PAS).

Work of the Section:

In house designing, development and maintenance of the website.

Provides technical support and assistance to students, faculty, and staff. Analyses problems and implements solutions, performs network and server administrator duties and assures system stability, accessibility, and proper configuration of assigned technical systems and components.

Performs computer trouble-shooting to diagnose system problems; analyses hardware and software functionality; identifies, locates, resolves and repairs problems within scope of authority.

Monitors domain environment, resolves configuration and connectivity issues, and other traffic, security, and access problems; checks network for operating efficiency, makes corrective adjustments to data management settings, and assures system integrity; sets up and repairs network hardware.

Maintaining the Firewall to provide network security, user creation, setting up policies to user groups in view of attaining optimum utilization of the available bandwidth.

Maintenance of EPABX intercom services, IP based phones, provided through PRI Lines.

Computer Centre has provided Bulk SMS service to the academic and administrative staff by means of which SMS can be sent by each section head to the targeted recipients.

Hon'ble President of India's address over Videoconference through NKN to Students and Faculty members has been arranged by computer centre.

Computer Centre has facilitated to conduct a National Seminar on MATLAB and provided all kinds of support in making the event successful.

A two day workshop on "Computer KaBhashikAnuprayog" organized by department of Hindi at computer centre.

Science academies refresher course on Experimental Physics organized by department of Physics, practicals being conducted at computer centre.

Two Day Workshop on "Real Time GIS" sponsored by Karnataka Science and Technology Academy (KSTA) organized by department of Geography, practical sessions being conducted at computer centre.

Online EDUSAT Certificate Course sponsored by Indian Institute for Remote Sensing (IIRS) organized by Dept. of Geography, online exam being conducted at computer centre.

Computer Centre has facilitated to conduct virtual classes through video conferencing there by enabling the classes to be conducted from a distant geographical location.

Computer Centre has arranged to conduct Labpracticalsfor various departments.

Faculty activities / Staff activities:

Mr. VinodkumarTandurkar, System Analyst, has attended the "Third National Knowledge Network (NKN) Annual Workshop" jointly organized by NKN and IIT Guwahati Scheduled from 15th to 17th December, 2014at IITGuwahati.



RAJBHASHA

Rajbhasha Section is established to enrich Hindi Language among the teaching and Nonteaching staff of CUK. The aim of the Section is to facilitate employees of CUK to use Hindi language in day to day official activities and the department tries to create the awareness about the Hindi language among the CUK employees.

Dr. Reshma B. Nadaf	-	Hindi Officer
Dr. Shivanand H. Koli	-	Hindi Translator
Mr. Ankit Mishra	-	Hindi Typist

Activities of the Section:

The Section will hold Official Language Implementation Committee meeting quarterly. Progress report of the Section will be discussed in every quarterly meeting. After approval of the committee the quarterly report of the Section will be sent to Ministry of Human Resource Development and University Grants Commission, Government of India, New Delhi. This year the Rajbhasha Section held 4 meetings of the Official Language Implementation Committee and sent 4 quarterly reports and 1 Annual Report. These Reports are called Bhag-I and Bhag-II Reports.

The Rajbhasha Section organized a special lecture by Prof. Kishore Vaswani on "Rajbhasha Hindi or Hamari Samasik Sanskriti" for Teaching and Non-Teaching Staff of CUK on 25th April 2014.

The Rajbhasha Section organized a special lecture by Prof. Krishna Kumar Goswami on "Prashasnik Hindi" for Teaching and Non-Teaching Staff of CUK on 9th May 2014.

The Rajbhasha Section organized various activities/competitions in CUK to celebrate Hindi Day in September 2014. Hindi day was celebrated on 30th September 2014. Prof. T. Mohan singh Editor, Sankalya Magazine, Former Professor and Head, Osmania University, Hyderabad was invited as Chief Guest of the function.

Rajbhasha Section translates all the official communications in to Hindi

Staff activities:-

Dr. Reshma B. Nadaf - Hindi Officer

Invited as a resource person for a week to deliver series of lectures in a national workshop on "Emerging Trends of translation, scope and IT tools" on 23rd to 29th January 2015. organized by IGNTU, Amarkantak (MP).



		EXAMINATION
Prof. Ali Raza Moosvi	-	Controller of Examinations (till 13-05-2014)
Dr. Basavaraj Donur	-	Controller of Examinations (from 13-05-2014)
Dr. V. Sandeep	-	Coordinator
Sri. Siddalingayya B.	-	Assistant

The university follows a semester system with continuous internal assessment and endsemester examinations. Admissions to the undergraduate, post-graduate and Ph.D. programs for the academic year 2014-15 were made on the basis of Common Entrance exam conducted by the Central University of Karnataka on 7th and 8th June 2014 thirty six different centres across the country.

Central University of Karnataka conducted the following examinations and announced the results for I, III and V Semesters in December 2014.

	V SEM	III SEM	I SEM
PROGRAMS	(2012 BATCH)	(2013 BATCH)	(2014 BATCH)
School of Under Graduate Studies B.A. (Hons) English	16	21	22
IMA Economics	06	08	23
IMSc. Geography	03	16	17
IMSc Geology	06	11	28
IMSc Psychology	08	18	16
BBA	07	18	21
B.Tech		42	53
IntegratedB.Sc./M.Sc.		44	18
School of Business Studies MBA		31	32
Ph.D in Management			
M.Com.		31	32
Ph.D in Commerce			
M.A. Economics		13	25
Ph.D in Economics			
School of Earth Sciences M.Sc. Geography		07	16
Ph.D. in Geography			
M.Sc. Geology		21	26
Ph.D. in Geology			
School of Humanities & Languages - MA English		25	24
Ph.D. in English			01
M.A. Kannada		25	26
Ph.D. in Kannada			04
Ph.D in Classical Kannada			02
Ph.D in Linguistics			01
M.A Hindi		09	15
Ph.D. in Hindi			
School of Social & Behavioural Sciences			
M.Sc. Psychology		13	14
Ph.D. in Psychology			03



	MSW		18	31
	Ph.D in Social Work			03
School of Computer Sciences	MCA	24	27	31
School of Physical Sciences	M.Sc. Physics		29	33
	M.Sc. Mathematics		32	20
	PhD Mathematics			01
	M.Sc. Chemistry			27
	PhD Chemistry			02
	TOTAL:-	70	459	567

The Examination Branch has also announced the following results of Community Colleges

Hindustan Aviation Academy, Bangalore	16	40
KGTTI, Gulbarga	00	11

RIGHT TO INFORMATION (RTI)

Dr. Basavaraj Donur	-	Public Information Officer
Mr. Rabindranath Pandit	-	Assistant Public Information Officer
Mr. Gururaj Allurkar	-	UDC

The RTI Act specifies that citizens have a right to: request any information (as defined); take copies of documents; inspect documents, works and records; take certified samples of materials of work; and obtain information in the form of printouts, diskettes, floppies, tapes, video cassettes or in any other electronic mode.

The RTI Section of the University is functioning with an aim to uphold the spirit of RTI Act 2005 to ensure transparency and accountability.

In the academic year 2014-2015 the section provided the information as detailed below:

Total RTI Applications received – 104 Total RTI queries replied – 103 Pending replies – 01



STUDENTS' WELFARE

Dr. Ganesh B. Pawar - Dr. Shivakumar Deene - Shri. Vikramaditya A Shri. Mallikarjun V. B	Dean, Student's Welfare Officer on Special Duty (OSD) Assistant LDC
Hostel Wardens: Dr. Sreebitha P. V.	: Assistant Professor of English & Warden, CUK Campus Girls Hostel
Ms. Chaitanya R. K.	: Assistant Professor of English &Residential Assistant Warden (RAW), CUK Campus Girls Hostel
Dr. Omlata Shakya	: Assistant Professor of Hindi& Residential Assistant Warden (RAW), Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar CUK Girls City Hostel
Shri. Ganapati Sinnoor	: Assistant Professor of Management & Warden, CUK City Research Scholar and Boys Hostels
Shri. Basavaraj	: Assistant Professor of Economics& Warden, CUK Campus and Kadaganchi Village Boys Hostels
Shri. Payagonde B. K.	: Assistant Professor of English & Residential Assistant Warden (RAW), CUK City Research Scholar and Boys Hostels
Dr. Srinivas Chintalapalli	: Assistant Professor of Chemistry& Residential Assistant Warden (RAW), CUK City Boys Hostels
Sports: Dr. P. S. Kattimani	: Deputy Librarian & Sports (i/c)

About 1200 students have got admitted for the various programs in the university. The office of the Dean, Students' Welfare looks after the students and strives to make their stay in the University homely, healthy and comfortable. It currently caters to the needs of the students in extra-curricular and sport activities. The office currently issues various certificates needed to the students such as bonafied, Transfer and Migration. It also co-ordinates in the constitution of Student Council, arranging sport and extra-curricular activities, payment of fellowships, Railway Ticket concession for students as well as health care facility.

The university provided the hostel facility to the students enrolled for the various programs on demand (100%). There were 10 hostels in and outside the campus during the academic year 2014-15. The office of the Dean, Students' Welfare carried out the responsibility of managing all Boys and Girls hostels smoothly and successfully from the University Campus, Kadaganchi Village and Kalaburagi City Hostels. It also encouraged the students at the various hostels to manage the mess in their respective hostels themselves with the constitution of the mess committee for every month by the concerned wardens. It supported the sports section in conducting various sports events in the university campus. It co-ordinated university in the transport facility (arrangement of buses) extended by it for the students commuting daily from the Kalaburagi city to the University. The office assisted the students in issuing them the free bus passes from the University.

CAMPUS DEVELOPMENT & ESTATE

Mr. Rabindranath Pandit	-	Assistant Registrar
Mr. Sunil G	-	Section Officer
Mr. I. S. Mahagaonkar	-	Consultant Engineer & Estate Officer
Mr. Y. B. Ramakrishna	-	Project Management Consultant

The University has appointed M/s RITES Ltd. (Govt. of India enterprise) as Project Management Consultant and M/s Mukesh & Associates as the Architect.

Phase – I and Phase – II of campus development work consist of the following:

- **Phase I :** Construction of Administration building, Central library, Hostels, Guest house, Health centre, Shopping Complex, Bank, Post office and Residences.
- Phase II : Construction Academic Building and site development.

The detailed progress report is as follows:

Sl. No.	Building Details	Progress Report
1.	Administration Building	Completed and Functioning
2.	School Building D1, D2, D3, D4, D5 and D6	Completed and Functioning
3.	Central Library	55% work have been completed
4.	Guest House	90% work have been completed
5.	Health Centre, Shopping Complex, Post Office & Bank	Completed and Functioning
6.	VC & PVC Residence	Completed and Functioning
7.	Registrar, COE & FO Residence & Staff Quarters	Completed and Functioning
8.	Boys & Girls Hostels	Completed and Functioning
9.	Road Work	70% work have been completed
10.	Underground Sumps (UG Sumps 8 of 7 Completed)	90% work have been completed
11.	Sanitary Treatment Plant (STP)	50% work have been completed
12.	Over Head Tank (OHT)	85% work have been completed
13.	Bio-Fuel and Research Center	Completed and Functioning
14.	Sub-Station-I	Completed
15.	Sub-Station-II	80% work have been completed
16.	Play Ground	20% work have been completed

Shri. I. S. Mahagaonkar, Retd. Engineer and Shri. Y. B. Ramakrishna, Ex-Chairman of the Karnataka Bio-Fuel Board, was consulted at various stages to develop campus infrastructure, along with implementation of clean energy initiatives and Bio fuel programme of the University



FINANCE & ACCOUNTS

Shri P. Sreeramulu		
Mr. Rabindranath Pandit		
Mr. MA. Akheel Pasha		
Mr. Banoth Ramu		

- Finance Officer (i/c)
- Asst. Registrar
- Assistant Finance & Accounts.
 - UDC Finance & Accounts.

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31/03/2015

			Amount in Rs.
SOURCES OF FUNDS	Schedule No.	Current Year as on 31/03/15	Previous Year as on 31/03/14
Corpus / Capital Fund	1	2,752,036,906	2,424,941,203
Designated / Earmarked Fund	2	9,708,418	7,399,302
Current Liabilities & Provisions	3	23,937,982	29,664,195
Unutilized Grants	3 © TOTAL	426,958,600	0
APPLICATION OF FUNDS	Schedule No.	3,212,641,906 Current Year as on 31/03/15	2,462,004,700 Previous Year as on 31/03/14
Fixed Assets Tangible Assets	4	675,301,683	60,058,102
Intangible Assets Capital Work in Progress	4A	989,281,852	1,324,277,963
Investments			
Long Term		0	0
Short Term	5	0	0
Investments – Others	6	900,200,000	454,484,519
Current Assets	7	290,640,512	19,226,938
Loans , Advances & Deposits	8	357,217,860	603,957,178
	TOTAL	3,212,641,906	2,462,004,700



INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR 2014 – 15

Amount in Rs.

ГГ	_		Amount m KS.
PARTICULARS	Schedule No.	Current Year	Previous Year
		2014-15	2013-14
INCOME			
	9	12,424,895	5,668,056
		, ,	
Grants received	10	424,225,000	0
Income from Investments	11	45,108,495	47,394,427
		10,100,170	1,00,112,
Interest Earned	12	0	219,965,491
Other Income	13	10,165,166	7,953,982
Prior Period Income	14	0	0
T O T A L (A)		491,923,556	280,981,956
EXPENDITURE			
Staff Payments & Benefits (Est			
Expenses)	15	100,118,995	72,597,931
Academic Expenses	16	39,104,714	16,784,975
Administrative & General Expenses	17	37,504,943	52,299,603
Transportation Exp	18	748,031	591,261
Repairs & Maintenance	19	334,219	539,738
Finance Costs	20	930	10,804
Other Expenses	21	4,924,160	4,122,219
Depreciation (Corresponding to Sch – 4	4	90,225,769	21,770,380
Prior Period Expenses	22	0	0
T O T A L (B)		272,961,761	168,716,911
Balance being Excess of Income over expenditure (A-B)		218,961,794	112,265,045



SC/ST CELL

Dr. Shivakumar Deene

Coordinator

The SC/ST Cell at Central University of Karnataka, Kalaburagi was constituted in the year 2012 as per the guidelines of the UGC, New Delhi. After the establishment of the Cell in the university, it specifically concentrated on the welfare of the SC/ST students and staff. The main aim of the Cell is to monitor the guidelines issued by the MHRD, the University Grants Commission and by the government of Karnataka from time to time. The Cell ensures the effective implementation of the reservation policies in the University admissions in various courses of studies, accommodation in the hostels, appointments to the teaching and non-teaching posts, and allotment of quarters, establishment of Book Bank in the University, and maintenance of roster register in the University.

With the objectives documented above in the SC/ST Cell of Central University of Karnataka, Kalaburagi is making its best efforts for the uplift of the SC/ST students and implementing all the directions issued by the Statutory bodies for the betterment of the SCs/STs.

The Central University of Karnataka, Kalaburagi has extended the following facilities for the betterment of the SC/ST studentsduring the year 2014-15.

- 1. The SC/ST students (whose parental income is less than Rs.2.5 lakh p.a.) need not pay any form of fees at the time of admission as the same shall be recovered out of the Social Welfare Scholarship sanctioned to them.
- 2. So far totally 825 SC/ST Students have been benefited out of this facility during the year 2014-15.
- 3. The SC/ST Book Bank facility is introduced wherein each SC/ST student is entitled to get 8 books for a semester.
- 4. As of now in total more than 219 SC/ST students have been benefited from the SC/ST Book Bank Facility during the year 2014-15.
- 5. All the SC/ST students are given a lump sum of Rs. 10,000 during the entire course work so as to enable them to attend the conferences/seminars/workshops etc.
- 6. The birth anniversary and Mahaparinirvana Divas of Dr. BabasahebAmbedkar has been celebrated in a befitting manner.



CENTER FOR INFORMATION & DEMONSTRATION OF BIOFUEL PRODUCTION AND RESEARCH

Dr. Konkallu Hanumae Gowd - Coordinator

The Centre for Information & Demonstration of Biofuel Production & Research was established with the collaboration of Karnataka State Biofuel Development Board and equipped with a Biodiesel production plant unit, a Research and Analysis Laboratory. The objective of the Centre is to educate students, staff and nearby villagers on the importance of green initiatives and initiate programs with the participation of rural community, NGOs, etc. The unit intends collection of non-edible oil seeds from neighbouring villages and providing employment opportunities. Students of CUK will benefit from this centre through project work & training.

